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CORRIGENDLIM Members:

Henl'y Rufus OIe Killets
Geoffrey Maxwell Nightingale.
Humprcy Epwoka W 'Opindi,
Amirali Yusuf-Ali Fazal,
Medad Nderitu Githaiga.
Peter Njeru Ndwiga (Eng),
Rajmesh Thakkar,
Dilip M. Patel,

to be members of the Nakunl Local Colnmittee, for a period of two (2)
years, with effect from 1st January, /004. .

Dated the 14th September. 2004.
DAVID MWIRARIA,

Minister for Finance.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7469

THE INCOME TAX ACT

(Cap. 470) .
THE KISUMU LOCAL COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT

Ix sxERclss of tlae powers conferfed by s'ection 82 of the
Income Tax Act, the Minister for Finance appoints-

Ben 1. Oyiro hyoço- chairman,

Members:

Ashraf A1i M itha,
John Oigara Nyandara,
''kvttlrçon Kipngello arap Cherioyot,
Japhetta Angil'a,
Edgar Itadenyi (Dr.),
Mohar Singh Padam,

to be Inembers of tht Kisumu Local Committee, for a period of two (i)
years, with effect from lst July, 2004.

Dated the 14th September, 2004.
' DAVID M WIRARIA,

Minister for Fittance.

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 82 of thc
lncome Tax Act, the Minister for Finance aploints-

A. A. bjznjes- chairnlan,

THE INCOME TAX ACT
(Cap. 470)

THE THIKA LOCAL COMMIU EE

APPUINTMENT

Tl!E IxcouE TAx Ac7$

(Cap. 470)

THE ELDORETJBUNGOMA J.OCAL COMMITTEE

APPOINTMEN 1' '

IN EXERCISE of the powers collferred by section 82 of the
lncome Tax Act, the Minister for Finance appoints

'

Stephen P. K rugger Chainnan,

Members:

alkfwangi wa Githumo (Dr.),
Zephania Gaya (Dr.),
J. 0. Simiyu, '
Abenayo Alubala Andambi,
R. W . Anderson.
Aiay S. Shah,
lkenlncdy ikilyp ! ln ï'! i

to be nlembers of' the Eldoret/Bungoma Local Committee, for a pilriotl
of two (2) n'ears. with effect-from 1st November, 2004. '

Dated tlze 14th September, 2004.
DAVID MWIRARIA,

Ministerhlr Finance.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7468

Charles K. Malinda.
Benson Nekhwe W abule/
James Gakunju Kahiu.
Jinit M. Shah,
Boaz Wangia,
Rajan Shah,
Neiius W . Kariuki,
Georgtt M. Hiuhu,

to be members of the Thika Local Committee. for a peliod of two (2)
yearss with effect from lst Januarys 2004. ' '

Dated the 9th September, 2004.
DAVID MW IRARIA.

Minister for Finance.

THE INCOME iAX ACT
(Cap. 470)

THE NAIROBI NORTH LOCAL COMMITTEE

JXPPOIPC'FMENT'

IN EXERCISE Of tlztt powers qoltferred by section 82 of the
Illcome Tax Act, lhe Minister for Finance appoints

Janles Niogu Cltairntan,

kjtrtr t'tl? tr ?-: .'

1. S. Kalokia
A. S. Garama,
H. K. Sayani,

' 

Peter S. ole Kaaka,
James Njuguna Gitoho,
Andrew F. B. Ogott,
Meshack M . Nyachwaya,
Rughani Rajesh Maneklal.

to be members of the Nairobi North iocal Committee, for a period of
two (2) years, with effect from 1st January. 2004.

Dated the 9th September, 2004. DAVID MW IRARIA
.

Ministerfor Finance.

TIIE INCOME TAX ACT

(Cap. 470)
TI'IE NAKURU LOCAL COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT .

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 82 of the
Income Tax Act, the Minister for Finance appoints-

George Kimburi Kingori- c/ltzfrmcrl,



GAzEfrrE.NfJf lCE NO. 747 1

THE ANTIQUITIES AND MONUMENTS ACT
(Cap. 215)

DECLARATION OF MONUMENTS

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 4 ( 1 ) (J) t)f the
Antiquities and Monuinents Act, the Minister for Nationai Heritage,
declares the sitcs specified in the schedule, which he considers to be of
hislorical interests to be monuments within the meaning of the Act.

Any Objection to the declaration of any of the said arcas as
monumentg Shall be lodged with the Minister within one ( l ) month
ffom the date of publication of this notice.

Applicatiolls to be considered at this iykeetiltg wlietllt.r for new,
renewal , transfcr, removal or ' -'.' vc' .: i'xn of Iicences should be
submitted on lhe prescribed form G.P. 1 4'/ (or C.P. ! .1.2 in ease of
transfer or removal) in triplicate with a KSh 20 adhesive revenue
stamp affixed on the original copy onîy and adlressed tf.l the
Chairman, Nyeri Liquor Licensing Court, P.O. Box 32. Nyeri 'và as to
reach him on or before 25th Scplcmbrrr, 2004.

Late applications will only be considercd if received on or before
8th October, 2004, and on payment of KSl1. 1 ,000 being late
application fee. '

Applicants tbr new, transfeq relnoval or conversion of licences
must appear in person before the liquor licensing court or be
represented by an advocate. Attendance in court by renewal applicants
is optional unless there are objections in which case attendance is
desirable.

Applicants for renewal must attach photostat copies t)f their
previous licences and send their applications by registered post or
deliver them by hand.

Dated the 20th July, 2004.

SCHEDULE

FORT SLITH

A11 that area on which the building known as Fort Smith stand,
measuring approximately two acres and located in Kanyariri Village,
Kilcuyu-Muguga Sub-location. M uguga Location, Kiambu Distlict on
grid reference 454.625 on map sheet 148/1' series Y 731 (D.O.S. 423)
cditien 8-D.O.S. 1976.

MACHAKOS DC'S RESIDENCE
?

AII that area on which the building known as Machakos D.C.
residence stand, measuring approximately four decimal tive acres and
located in Machakos town, Machakos District on geographical co-
ordinates 37O 13' 17'' E and lo 33' 20'' S and on grid refercnce 070,
330 on map sheet 162/2 sttl'ies Y 731 (D.O.S. 423) edition 6-SK 1976.

Dated the'l4th Septelnber, 2004.
NAJIB BALALA,

Ministerfor Nllftvwf Heritage.

GAZETI'E NOTICENO. 7472

GAZE'ln'E NCFl7CE NO. 7474

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT
(Cg)- 28 1 , seclion 7 1 )

IssuE O17 A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE
WHEREAS (1 ) Kiptarus arap Rotich and (2) John Okwi, both of

P.O. Box 1 25, Moi 's Bridge in the Republic of Kenya, are the
registered proprietors iessees of that piece of land known as L.R. No.
5581 (Origînal No. 1 809/4), situate kn the south of Kitale Township,
Trans Nzoia District. by virtue of a grant registered as I.R. 1382/1 , and
whereas sufficient evidence has bcen adduced to show that the said
glunt issued thereof is lost, rlotice is kivert that after the expiration of
ninety (90) days from the date hcreof. I shaJl issue a jrovisional
certiticate of title provided that no objcction has been recelvcd within
that period. ' .

Dated the 24th September, 2004.

THE PRISONS ACT

(Ct7/7. 90)
APPOINTMENT OF VISITING JUSTICE

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferrtd by section 72 (1) of the
Prisons Act, the Permanent Secretary, Office of ihe Vice-prcsident
and Ministry of Horfie Affairs appoints-

WILLIAMBARUEU

to be a Visiting Justice for Eldama Ravine Prison in Koibatek District,
Rift Valley Province.

Dated the 13th September, 2004.

THE REGISTRATION OF TJTLES ACT

(Cap. 28 1 , section -/ 1)
ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS (1 ) Sornchand Bhoja Shah and (2) Mansukhlal Bhoja
Shah, both of P.O. Box 78650. Nairobi irl the Republic Pf Kenya, are
registered proprietors lessees of that piece of land known as L.R. No.
209/7989, situate in the city of Nairobi, by virtue of a grant registered
as I.R. 28810/1 , and whel'eas suffiqient evidence has been adducçd to
show that the said jrant issued thereof is lost, notice is given that after
the exjiration of nlnety (90) days from the date hei'eof, I shall issue a
provislonal certificate of title provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 24th September, 2004.

M . M. MAHAMUD.
Permanent Secretary

0.(&z ofthe Vice-president and Af/aï,f/ry ofHome Axairs.
G. G. GACHIHI,

% Regislrar of Titles, Nairobi.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7476
Tl'lE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

(Cap. 28 1)
REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMEW

WHEREAS (1) Naomi Wambui Muimri, (2) Stephen Karanja
Muiruri and otbers, a1l of P.O. Box 11217, Naitobi in the Republic of
Kenya, are registered as proprietors lessees of that piece .of land
ctmtaining 1. 1 16 acres or therèabotlt, known as L.R. N(). 8949, situate
in the city of Nairobi. Nairobi Area, held under a grant, registered as
I.R. 15207/1, and whereas the said (1 ) Naomi svarrlbui Muiruri, (2)
Stephen Karanja Muiruri and others, have executed an instnzmçnt ctf
sui-fendcr and neivv grant in fayol!r of ( l ) Naomi Wambui Muiruri 'and
others, having their registered office at Nairobi, of P.O. Box. 11217,

GU ETTE NOTICE NO. 7473

THE LIQUOR LICENSING ACT
(Cap. 12 1)

TLIE NYERI LIQUOR LICENSING COURT
STATUTORY MEG ING

NOTICE is givcn that the rlext statutcry meeling of th. e Nyeri
'Liquor Licensing Court will be held at tlke District Commissioner's
office, on Monday, 8th November, 2004, at 10.00 a.m .
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Nairobi, and whôreas aftidavits have been t'illed in terms of section 65
(1) (h) of the said Act, declarinj that the said grant registered as I.R.
15207/1, is not available for reglstration, notice is given that ahcr the
expiration of fotlrteen (14) days from the date hereof provided that no
objeclion has been received within that period, 1 intend to dispense
with $e production of the said grapt aRd proceed with the registration
of the said instnlment of sun-ender and new grant.

Dated the 24th September, 2004.
G. G. GACHIHI,

. Registrar ofTitles, Nairobi.

G.UEITE NOTICE N0. 7477

TllE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, secbion 35) '

ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE
WHEREAS (1) Miriam Musieka and (2) Caroline Nasipwondi,

lmth of P.O.' Box 75733, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, are
registered as proprietors in leasehold interest of that piece of land
containing 0.0193 hectare or ihereabouts, situate in the ci'ty of Nairobi,
registered under title No. Naircjbiglock 76/543, and whereas sufiicient
evidence. has been adduced to shor that the certificate of lease issued

' themof has becn lost, notice is given that after the cxpiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, l shall issue a new certitkate of lease
provide.d that no objection has becn received within that period.
Dated the 24th Scptember, 2004.

, s. L. w ERE,
Ixmd Begistrar, Naîrobi.

hectare or thcreabouts, situate in the city of Nairobi, registered under
title No. NairobiO lock l 19/3548, and whereas çuflicient evidence has
heen adduced to show that the certiticate of lease 'issued thereof has
been losts notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new certificate of lease provided
that no objeetion has beert rectived within that period.

Dated the 24th September. 2004. ' -
S. L. WERE,

Land Registran Nairobi.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7481

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIFJCATE OF LEASE
WHEREAS Christopher-Wanyoike Ndung'u, of P,O. Box

2.163-00200, Nairobi in the Repttblic of Kenya, is registered as
proprietor in leasehold interest of that piece of land containing 0.0234
hectarc or thereabouts. situatc in thc city of Nairobi. registered under
title No. Nairobimlock 1 19/3547, and whereas sufficient eyidence has
been adduced to show th'at the certiticate of lease issued thereof has
been lost, noticc is giyen fhat after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new certificate of lease provided
that no objection has been received within that period.
Dated the 24th September, 2004.

S. L. W EREj
Land Registrar, Noirobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7482

Tlv REGISTERED LAND ACT
fcap. 309, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE
WHEREAS Christopher Wanyoïke Ndung'u, of P.O. Box

2163-00200, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is rcgistercd as
proprietor in leasehold interest of that piece of land containing 0.0234
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the city of Nairobi, registered under
title No. Nairobizlock ' 1 19/3546, and whtreas sufticient evidence has
been addnced to show that the certihcate of lease issued thereof bas
been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new certificate of lease provided
that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 24th September, 2004.
S. L. WERE,

Iumd Registrar, Nairobi,

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7483

Tlv REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
1ssUE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

W HEREAS Christopher W anyoike Ndung'u, of P.O. Box
2163-00200, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as
proprietor in leasehold intercst of that piece of land containing 0.0233
lltctare or thereabouts, situate in the city of Nairobi, registered ullder
title No. NairobiYlock 1 19/3550, and wllereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the certilicate of lease issued thereof has
been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, I shall issue a new'certificate of lease provided
that no objection has been received within that period.
Dated the 24th September, 2004.

. s . ta . w E ItE ,
Innd Registrar, Nairobi.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 7479
h THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

TIIE REGISW RED LAND ACT (cap. 300, section 35)
(Cap. 300, section 35) Issus os A NEw CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

I'sstm oy ANF,w CERTIFICATE OF LEASE wI-IEREAS Christopher Wanyoike Ndung'u, of .P.O. Box
W HEREAS Christopher W anyoike Ndung'u, of P.O. BoX 2163-00200, Nairobi in the Republic o'f Kenya. is registered as

2163-00200, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as propridor in leasehold interest of that piece V land. containing 0.0234
proprietor in leasehold interest of that piece of land containing 0.0233 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the city of Nairobi, registered under

. hectare or thereabouts, situate in the city o; Nairobi, registered under title No. Nairobimlock 1 19/3545, and whereas .yufficient evidence has
title No. Nairobim lock 1 19/3549, and whereas sufticient evidence has been adduced to show that the certificate of lease issued thereof has
lken adduced to show that. the certitkate of lease issued thcreof has been lost, potice is given that aher the expiration of sixty (60) days
lxen lost, notice is given that after the expîration of sixty (60) days from tlle date hereof, I shall issue a new certitkate of lease provided
from tl!e date lwreot I shall issue a ner certitkate of lease provided that no objection has been received within that period.
tht no objection has been received withln that period. oated the 24th september, 2004.
Dated tlle 24th September. 2004. S. L. WERE,

.s. L. WERE, . /..a0  Registrar, Ncfre i.
d Re istrar Nairobi '' - -Lan g , .

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 7484
GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7480

'Flœ REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIIRICATE OF LEASE

WHEREAS Christopher W allyoike Ndung'u, of P.O. B0x
21é3-00200, Nairobi in the Republiç of Kenya, is registered as
proprietor in leasehold interest of that piece of land containing 0.0234

'IHE REGISV RED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
lssuE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

W HEREAS Christopher W anyoike Ndung'u, of P.O. Box
2163-'00200. Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is repistered as
Proprietor in leasehold interest of that piece of land containlng 0.0234
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the city of Nairobi, registered under
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title No, Nairobi& lock 1 19/3544, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the certitïcate of lease issued thereof has
been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, l shall issue a new oertificate of lease provided
that no objection has been reccived within that period.

Dated thc 24th September, 2004,
S. L. WERE,

Laad Registrar, Nairobi.

GAZETTE NOTI(?E NO. 7485

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
lsspE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

WHEREAS Christopher W anyoike Ndunggu, of P.O. Box
2 163-00200, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as
proprietor in leasehold interest of that jiece of land containing 0.0234
hectare or thereabouts. situate in the clty of Nairobi, registered under
title No. Nairobi& lock l 19/3543, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been addyced to show that the certificate of lease issued thereof has
been lojt, notice is givel) that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof. l shall issue a new certiticate of lease provided
that no objection has been received within that pericd.
Dated the 24th September. 2004.

S. L. W ERE,
Lzuld Registrar, Nairobi.

GAZEINX NOTICE NO. 7486

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(C:1/?. 300, sectioll 35)

I.UUE ()p A NEW LAND DTLE DEED
WHEREAS M'Arithi M'Anari (113/7746231), is registered-.as
iet@r in absolute ownership interest ' of that piece of lkndpropr

containing 0.202 hectare ()r thereabotlts. registered undcr title No.
Ithima/Anttlambui/dogg, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued tlzereof has been lost,
notice is given tllat after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, l shall. issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been receivcd within that period, '
Datet the 24th September, 2004.

S. M . KIMANI,
Land Registran
Meru North.

GAZEW E NOTICE NO, 7487

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
lssUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED '

WHEREAS Muthamia M 'Mukira, is registered as proprittor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of Iand, situate in the district
of Meru, registered under title No. Ntima/Ntakira/zg4, and w' hereas
suftkient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, l shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objecéon has been received witbin tbat period.

Dated the 24th September, 2004,
P. M . M UTEGI,

Land Registran
Meru District.

issutd thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hcreof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been reccived within that period.

Dated the 24th September, 2004.
G. S. HASHIM,

Land Rrgistrar,
Kwale District.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7489

THE REGISTERED LAND AC'T
(Cap. 300. zection 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
W HEREAS M wanamisi Said Mwabanda, of Kwale, Coast

Province in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as .proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of timt piece of land. situate in the district
of Kwale, registered under title No. Kwale/ukunda/d6l. and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thpreof bas been lost, notice is given that aher the expiration of
sixty (6% days'from the datt hureof, I shall issut a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.
Dated the 24th Septembery 2004.

GAZEITE NOTICE NO. 7490

TI'lE REGISTERED LAND AG
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSIJE O!7 A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WHEREAS Juma Mwadarashi Jasso, of P.O. B0x 22, Ukunda,

Kwale District in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor ill
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land, situate in tht district
of Kwale, registered under title No. Kwale/Diani Complex/368, and
whereas suîîicient evLdence llak: batm atldaced to 'gllow that the lal)d
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof. I shall issue a new
land title deed providtd that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 24th September, 2004.
G. S. HASHIM,

lmnd Registrar,
Kwale D9/r2t

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

GAZG E NOTICE NO. 7488

WHEREAS Mary Wambui Mirii, of P.O. Box 86. Kikoneni,
Kwale District in the.kepublic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership inierest of that piece of land, situate in the district
of Kwale, registered under title- No. Kwale/Bumbani eçC''/77 and

. 9

whereas sufficient evidence has been adducrd to show that the land
title deed ijttied thereof has been lost. notice is given that 'after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, l shail issue a new
land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period. -

Dated the 24th September, 2004.
' G. S. HASHIM.

Imnd Registrar,
Kwale District.

GAZETTE NoTICE Nö. 7492

TI4E REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300s section 35)

IssUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEF,D
WHEREAS Ashif Mehdi Mohamed Aiibhai Nanji, of P.O. Box

98198, Mombasa in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proqrietor
in absolute ownership interest of that piece t)f Iand. situate ln tlte

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

IssUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

W HEREAS Jumaa Hussein Nyuni, of P.O. Box 1, MsambFeni in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land, situate in the district of Kwale,
registerzd under title .NO. Kwale/M sambweni/losg, and whereas

' 

suftkient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
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distlict of Kwale, registered under title No. Kwale/shimba HiI1s/285. GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7496
and Whereas sufticient evidence has been adduced to show that the ..
land title deed issued thereof has been lôst, notice is given that after Tl-1C REGISTER/D LAND ACT
the cxpiratiod of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, l shall issue a (qjap. 300, section 35)
neW land title deed provided that no objection has been received. Isstls oy A NEw LAND TH'LE DEEDwithin that period. ' .

W HEREAS The Presbyterian Foundation, of P.O. Box 8076,Dated the 24th September
, 2004.

. Ejdoret in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor inG
. S. HASHIM, 'absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.4047Lmnd Registrar

, hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Uasin Gishu, registeredKwale District.
. under title No. Kapsaret/Kapsaret Block 1 (Yamumbi)/532s and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration Of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, 1 shall issue a new
land title deed provided that no objection has been received within thatGAZE'ITE NOTKE No

. 7493 period.
TIIE REGISTERED LAND ACT Dated the 24th September, 2004., 

j w oputu(Cap. 300, seètion :35) . . ,
Imnd Registrar,'ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

Uasin Gishu District.
WHEREAS (1) James David Robinson apd. (2) Edy Maria . 

'

Robinson, b0th of P.O. Box 20029-00200, Nairobi in the Republic of
Kenya, are registered as proprietors in absolute ownership interest of
tlmt piece of land' contâining 0.2274 hectare or thereabouts, situate in GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7497the district of Kwale, registered under title No. Kwaler iani Beach
BIock/32, and whereas sufticient evidence has been adduced to show THE REGIS-IEREO LAND AcT
that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost. notice is given that

çcap. 300. section 35)after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the (ate hereof, I shall issue
a new land titlc deed provided that no objection has been received ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
within that period. ' w EREAS (1 ) wilson Kibaiyu, (2) Zablon Kariuki, (3) Geor'getl
Dated the 24th September, 2004. Kanyuga, (4) Rodgers S. Karanja and (5) Naftaly Kihara, all of P.O,

G. s. HASHIM , Box 49669, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, are registered as
Izmd Registrar, proprietors in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land
Kwale District. containing 5.9 acres or thereabout, situate in tbe district of Murang'a,

registered under titfe No. Loc.. 1 g/Gacharageini/ti6g, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been' adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given. that after thc expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deedGAZE'ITE NOTICE NO

. 7494 provided that no objection has been received within that period.
Tl'lE REGISTERED LAND ACT Dated the 24th September, 2004.

ion 35) S. N. VWENDA,(Cap. 300, sect
f-zzrltf Registrar,

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED ,Murang a District.
W IIEREAS James Kamura Wamondo. of P.O Box 516, Othaya in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership in' terest of that piece of land containing l . l acres ()r
thereabout, situate in the district of Nyeri. registered under title No.
Othaya Thuti/995, and wbereas sufficient evidence has been adduced
to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, 1
shall issue a new land tiqa deed provided that no obiection has been
received within that pelicd.

Dated .the 24th September, 2004.
S. W. KARIUKI,

f.zIlil Renistrar,
Nyert' Dislrict.

GAZG E NOTICE NO. 7498

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(CQJ, 300, section 35)

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7495

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED ..
W HEREAS Jane Wambui MWangi, of P.O. B'ox 34674, Nairobi in

the Republic of Kenya, is' registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containinr 0.975 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Maragua, reglstered under title
No. Makuyu/Kimorori Block IV/l55, and whereas sufficient evidence
has been adduced to show that the land title decd issuod thereof has
been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date herepf, 1 shall issue a new land title dçed provided that
nombjektion.has been received within that period.
Dated the 24th September, 2004.

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

S. N. MWENDA,
Imnd Registrar,

Murang 'a District.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7499

ISSUEOF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WHEREAS John Nyapola Okumu, of P.O. Box 835, Siaya in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.06 hectare or theyeabouts,
situate in the district of Siaya, registered under title No. Siaya/Karapul
Ramba/2528, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to
show that the Iand title deed issued thereof has been Iost, notice is
''given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I
shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 24th September, 2004.
P. A. NYANJA,

Imnd Regîstran
Siaya District.

Tl!E REGISTERED LAND ACT
. (CJp. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WHEREAS (1) James Karanja Waithaka, the Chairman, Punda

Milia Farmers Co-operative Society Limiteds of P.O. Box 1, Makuyu
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.819 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Maragua, registered under title
No. Makuytl/Makuyu Block 1/1267, and whereas sufficient evidence
has been adduced to show that the lapd title deed issued thereof his



24th Septembers 2004 TLJ.E KENYY GAYETTE 2057
/

been losts notice is given that after thc expiration of sixty (60) days GAZE-ITFSNO'I'ICE NO. 7503
from the date hercot I shall issue a new land title deed provided that THE REGISTEREI) LAND ACT
no obiection has been received within that pcriod.

Dated the 24th September. 2004.
S. N. MWENDA, ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

I-zllzd Reglstrar, w uEltEAs E. wanjiru Gachugu (deceased). fonnerly of P.O. Box
Màrul',q 'a J.)/.ç/rf('?. i t)j irj tlw R'epublic of Kenya

, is registered as progrietor inl 6248, Na ro
absolutc ownership interest of that piece of Iand containlng 10.6

-- -  -  . hcctares or thereabout, situate in the district of Maragua, registered
under title N(). Loc. 7/lchagaki/l 012. and whereas sufjicient evidence
has been adduced tû show that the land title deed issued thereof has
been lost. notice is given that after the ex' piration of sixty (60) days

GAZETT'E NG'rl(L-E NO. 7500 froln the date hereof. l shall issue a new land title deed provided that
I)o objection has been rcceived within that period. 'THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

Datcd the 24th September, 2004.f Ca;). 300. section 35) s
. N. MW ENDN

IsstlE oF h NEw LAND TI'rL.E DEED Land Registran
WHEREAS Kariuki Njuga (dcceaged) formerly, of P.O. Waniengi Murtlng'cl Disêrict.

in thc Rcpublic of Kenya. is registered as proprictor in absolute ..
ownership ' interest of that piece of land containing 0.45 hectare or

, GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7504thereabouts, situate in the district of Murang a. registered under title
N(). Loc. 10/Wanjengi/1231 , and whereas sufficient evidence has been THE REGISTERED LAND Ac'r
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,

. (Cap. 300, section 35)notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, l shall issuc a new Iand title deed provided that no objection ISSUE OF A NEW LAND.TITLE DEED
has been received within that period. wHEREAS Asajh Karichu Maina, of P.O. Box 68 1 , Thika in the
Dated the 24th September. 2004. Republic of Kcnya, ls registercd as jroprietor in absolute ownership

S. N. MW ENDA. interest of that pieee of land containlng I .90 hectares or thereabout,
Iualtd /k'trtç/.s'/rfk/', situate in the district of Marajua. registered under title No. Loc.

Murang 'u District. . 4/Kiranga/854. and whereas sufflcient evidence has been adduced to
show that ihe land title deçd isstled thereof has been Iost, notice is.
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, l

. . .--. . .. shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection has been
re-cL-ikeewithin that period. '

* .
Dated the 24th September. 2004. .

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7501 S. N. MWCXDA, . * . !
' Izmd Registrar,

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT Murattg'a District.
(C ) 300 %ecêion 35) - - ' ' - 'J/ . ! .

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED . Gaznrru No7'lcE Nj). 7505
WHEREAS Kihanga Kihuny'u. of P.O. Box 101, Njoro in the THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest ot that piece of land contqining :.052 hcctare or Jlvre#bovtsy)- (cap. 300, section 35)
ituate in the district of Murang-a, registered under title 4CI4'E. ' 'w+z. . - . uauy op A xpfw I

-ztxoa-rl-rusonEoS ..l , @ ., . g ,g/l
chichi/'l-. 9, and whereés sufficient evidence has been adduced to . **-' ' ,-..'u' w . . . * 1 ' . .. .* - . .' 

. . WHFREA Phegé Wafnaky 4>$V...B.. -2!. zç . œ i.e t
.Yshow that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is . jtepujlj'jc of Kenya, js 'r'egisieréda

'
.
.qs.lopztçtpWl ift a' i). lvt1 #b wnifklmx-, . ..'t'..! .given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date .hereof, l

intercst of that piece of land containlng 1. 1 l hecikes oelemaboutt ,.shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection has been : . .- . . . .situatc in the district of Murang'a, registered under title No. Iloc. . .received within that period
. 1 2/Sub-Loc. 1/ l 324, and whereas sufficient evidence hqs been

Dated the 24th September, 2004. dduced to show that the land title deed issned thereof has been lost,a
S' X. MWENDA, tice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the dateno

Land Xc/lfaçlrr'lr, hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objectionM
urang 'a sf&/rfcr. j) tlecn received within that period.as

Dated the 24th Sept'emlVr','.zp!)4 ' . . . .. . J , . . . k.vx.s.. N. XIS!J DA,,. . . . . . 
' 

# . .. Lond è',gi.sfrtlr,
klurang 'a Districi. '

......... . . . .. . .. . .. .. ' . . .. .. .... .

GAZL-ITE NOTICE NO. 7502 GAZEU E NOTICE NO. 7506

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35) (Cap. 300, section 35)

IsstlE oj A NEW LAND TITLE DEED ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
! 2 Makuyu in WHEREAS Charles Waiguru Maingi, of P.O. Box 13255- NairobiWHEREAS Rutheta Njoki Njoroge, of P.O. B x 14 , ,

the Republié of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute jn the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing O.9 10 hedare or ownership interest of that piece of land containing i .60 hectares or
thereabotlts, situate in the district of Maragtket, registered under title thereabvut, situate in the district of Murang'a, registered under title
No. Makuyu/Makuyu Block 1/58 1 , and whereas sufficient evidence No. LoL. 19/Kiawambogo/2229, and whereas sufficient evidence has
has been adduced to show that the land title deed bssued thereof has been adéuced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
been lost. notice is given that after the ex/iration 'of sixty (60) days lost, notice is given that after the 'expiratio; of sixty (60) days from the
from the date hercof, I shall issue a new land title deedrprpùded that date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no

''N p 'no objection has been reccived within that period. # objection has been received within that peliod.
Dated the 24th Scptember, 2004. Dated the 24th September, 2004. .

S. N. MWENDA, S, N. MWENDA.
Ixlnd Registrar, fzmd Registrar,

Murang 'a District. I .bhtran:.l 'f'? District.



GAZETT'E NOTICE NO. 7507

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
Lcap. 300. section 35)

IssuE OI7 A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WHEREAS Mary Wangui Mwago (deceased) (Wambui Mwago

Wakaba) on behalf of the deceaseà, of P.O. Box 18797, Nairobi in the
Republic of Kenyas is registered as proprietor irt absolute ownefship
interest of. that piece of land containing 4.23 acres or thereabout,
situate in the district of Thika, registered under title No.
Ndarugu/Gakoe/366. and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that thc land title deed issued thereof has been lost

,
notide' is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that periodk
Dated the 24th September, 2004. ' .

whercas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) 'days from the date hereof, 1 shall issue a nei
land title deed pfovided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 24th September. 2004.
J. M. MUNGUTI,

1.,/.1/7# Registrar,
Nukuru District.

GAZETI'E NOTICE XO. 751 1

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

GAZE'I'TE No'ncE No. 7508

TllE REGISTERED LAND ACT

Lcap. 300, section 35) '
IssUE OF A NEW LAND'TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Duncan Warothe Karanja, on behalf of Hiram Karanja
Warothe (deceased). of P.O. Box 780, Thika in the Republic of Kenya,
is registered as proprietor in absolutc ownership interest of that piece
of land containing 0.61 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of
Thika, registered under title No. Ndarugu/Gakoe/lzs4, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has beeh lost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereofs I shall issue a new land title deed
rovided that no obje-ction has' been received within that period.P
Dated the 24th September, 2004.

(Cap. .300, sectiœl 35)
I/SUE OfJ A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Paul Oganga Ogada (lD/365 l 869), of P.O. Box
786-001 0O, Nairobi, is registered as prtlprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of Iand containing 0.8 hectare or thereabouts,
situate ih the district of Nakuru, registered under title No. Njoro .'
Township Bloc'k 2/l 76, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the Iand title deed issued thereof has been lost,
llotice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hcreof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received withirt that period.

Dated the 24th Septcmber, 2004.
J. M . MUNGUTI.

lzlltd Registrar,
AWl'f/r/z District.

A. M. YGANGA,
/..,(1,16/ Registrar.
Tllika D/.$'/r#./.

A. M. NGANGA.
Imnd Registran
Thika Dïyrrïc'/.

GAZE'ITE NOTICF NO. 7509
. ;

Tl'lE REGISTEkED LAND ACT
Lcap. 300, section 35)

lsst;E OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WH/REA! Mary Wangui Njugi (117/232036(9, of P.O. Box 76,

Naivasha in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land, situate in the district
of Nakuru, registered under title No. NaivashaN araigushu Block
1/1367, ané whereas sufficient evidçpce' has been adduced to show
tlmt the land title, deed issued thereof has been lost. notice ié givkm that
after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the' date hereof, I shall issue
a new land title deed provided that no objection has been received .
within tllat period. GAZE-I''I'E NOTICE NO. 7513
Dated the 24th September, 2004. . '

. THE REGISTERED LAND ACTJ
. M . MUNGUTI,

Land Registrar, (CJ#. 300, secêion 35)
Nakuru District. IssuE oy A. NEw LAND TITLE DEF.D

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300. .veL.'tl'tp' 35)

lssuE ol!h NEw LAND TI'l'LE DEED
WIIEREAS Paul Oganga Ogada (1D/365 l 869). of P.O, 80x

786-00100, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered ys
ptoprietof in absolute ownerghip interest of that piece of landa situate
in the district of Nakurug registereg under title No. Nakuru
Municipality Block 15/2,% t. and whereas sufficient evidence has bcert
adduced to show that the lan'd title deed issued thereof has been lost

,

notice is given that aftçr thç' cxpiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof. l shall issue a new land title deed providcd that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 24th September. 2004.
K. K. GITHII.
Land Registrar,
Nakuru District.

GAZETIE NOTICE NO. 7510

TFIE REGISTERED LAND ACT
jcap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED
WHEREAS Pama Ilvestments Limitcd. of P.O, Box 786-00100,

Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as the proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land, situate in the district
of Nakum, registered under title No. Nakuru/Mun. Block 3/966, and

WHEREAS Tabitha Syokau Njuguna, of P.O. Box 15606, Nakuru
in the Republic of Kenya, is rcgistered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 2.0 hectares or
thereabout, situate in thc district of Nakuru, registered under title No.
Nakunlmare/Bagaria/4o6, and whereas sufticient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
noticc is given tha! after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereot I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has beèii' *ceived within that period.

Dated the 24th September, 2004. ,
J. M. MUNQUTI,

Land Registrar,
Ntlkurlt Disîrict.
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GAZEA-rE NoTlcE No. 7514 GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7518

THE REGISW RED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300. .stJt'J?'t??l 35)

ISSL;E OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

W HEREAS Margaret Nyawira B'eru (117/6699726). of P.O. Box
679, Nyahururu in the Republic of Kenya. is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.7 105
hectare or thereabouts. situate in the digtrict of Nakuru. registered
under title No. Gilgil/lkarunga Block 3/3 l4. and B'hereas sufticient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost. notice is given lhat after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof. I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 24th September. 2004.
K. K. GITHII.
lzlnd Registrar,
Nakuru Di.çlrfcl.

'GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7515

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, scction 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Mary Njeri Kamanu, is registered as proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.1 19
hectare or thereabouts, situate in !he district of Kiambu. registcred
under titlc No. Muguga/Gitaru/s73, and whereas sufficient evidence
has ,been adduced to show that the land title deed issue'd thereof has
been lost. notice is givcn that afzr the expiration of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, l shall issue a new Iand title deed providcd that
no objeclion has becn received within that period.

Dated tlle 24th September, 2004. p u ujuju

/.w/il Refstrar,
. Kiambu Disttict.

GAZE'I-I'E NOTICE No. 7519

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(C(7/?. 300, sectioll 35)
ISSIJE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Kimanzi Kang'ola, of P.O. Box 1, Kitui in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that plece of land containing 0.8 hectare or thereabouts.
situate in the district of Kitui. registered under title No.
Mulango/Katulani 1$A''/845, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued tltereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, l shall' issue a new Iand title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.
Dated the 24th September, 2004.

R. K. M UTHOKA,
Land Registrar,
Kitui District.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 7516

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(CJ/7. 300, section 35)
lssUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS John Samuel Njoroge, of P.O. Box 9, Ngarua in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as groprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land contalning 0.13 acre or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Kiambu, régistered under title No.
Dagoretti/Kinoo/z-/6. and whtreas sufficient evidence has bcen
adduced to show tlmt the land tftle deed issued thereof has been Iost,
noticc is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no. objection
has been received within that period. 

''

Dated the 24th September, 2004.
J. K. NDIRANGU.

lxind Registran
A'iclrrll?u Dfslricl.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7517

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

Lcap. 300, section 35)
IssUE OF A NEw LAND TITLE DEED

$
WHEREAS Wainaina Wanyçki, of P.O. Box 901 1, Nairobi in the

Republic of kenya.. is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.18 acre or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Kiambu, registercd under title No.
Gatamaiyu/Kamburu/3os, and whereas suftkient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued therçof has been lost.
notice is given tba! after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.
Dated the 24th September. 2004.

P. M. KIHIU,
Imnd Registrar,
Kiantbu District.

GAZETFE NO'rlCE NO. 752 1

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)
IssuE OI7 A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

W HEREAS Mary Wamaitha Gathii, of P.O. Box 25, Ngecha in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proplietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece oî land containing 0.2025 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district ' of Thika. registered under title No.
Mitubirlh-huthua Block 1/468, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
Iost, notice is given that after the expiratioYof sixty (60) days from the
date hereof. l shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection hbs been received within that period. '

Dated the 24th September, 2004.

(Cap. 300, section 35)
IssuE ()F A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

W HEREAS Safania Nyachoti, of P.O. Box 35. Kisii in the
kepublic of Kenya, is registered as groprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containlng l .21 hectares or thereabout,
situate in the district of Kisii, registered under title No.
Bassi/Bosingi/gzzl, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced
to show that the Iand title decd issued thereof has been lost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, l
shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection has been
received within that peliod.

Dated the 24th September, 2004.
J. 0. OW UOR,
Izmd Registrar,

Kisii/Gucha Districts.

GAREU E NOTICE NO. 7520

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Ccp. 300, section 35)
ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

W HEREAS Nemaisa Ene Lempee, of P.O. Box 44, Kiserian in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as groprietor in absolute ownership
inte'rest of that plece of land containlng 38.00 hectares or thereabout,
situate in the district of Kajiado. registered under title No.
Kajiado/olchoro Onyore/5508, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
Iost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
date hereof, I ' shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 24th September, 2004.
R. W . NGAANYI,

Ixind Registrar,
Kajiado District.

A. M. NGANGA.
lm d Registrar,
T/lfkzz District.



((Q#. 300, sectitnï 35)
. I8SUB OF A NEw LAND TITLE DEED

W HEREAS Samwel Chege Kamuiru (ID/l l 95305), of P.O. B()x
459, Thika in the Republie of Kenya, is registèred as yroprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.22 acre
or thereabouts, situate in the district of Thika. registered under title No.
Ngcnda/Gatukuyu/'l-. 382. and whereas sufficicnt cvidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hertof, I shall issue a neF land title dced provitled tllat no objection
has been received within that period. '

. Dated the 24th September, 2004.
M . K. NJOGU..
Land Registrar,
Thiku Distrit't.

GAZETCE NO'I'ICE NO. 7524
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

( (2>:1/7 . J! () (), -î'ç? t'/ft??l 55 Fr )
REGISTRATION OF INS'PRI-JMENT

W'HEREAS Misheck Mukiira Iburc (dcceased), of P.O. B(?x 6,
Meru in thc Republic of Kenya, is registered as pfoprietor of that piece
ol' land known as Ntima/Ntakira/z84-/, containing approximately 0.48
hcctare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Meru. and whereas the
cllief magistrate's court at Mertl, in succession cause No, l 1 2 o1' l 999.
has ordttred that tke land parcel in question be rcgistered in the name
oI' Lucy Kanytla. of P.O. Box 2, Mcru, and whereas all efforts made to
recover the land title deed to be surrendered to this oflice for
cancellation have failcd. notkce is given that after the expiration of
thirty (30) days from thc date hereof ' provided that no objection has
been received within that perioda l intend to dispense with the
production of the said grant documents issued to Lucy Kallyua, aud
upon such production tlg land title deecl issued earlier to the said
Misheck Mukiira Ibure (deceased). shall be' deemed to be cancelled
and of no effect.

Dated the 24t11 Septembers 2004.

C. W . NGECHU,
Imnd Registrar,

Nycrgt/lrlfl/sblu/al/ra Districts.

GA/ETTE NOTICE NO. 7523
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

qcap. 300. seclion 35)
lssUE OF A NEW LAND REGISTER

WHEREAS Hanison Njoroge Kungu, of P.O. Box i 126, Naivasha
in the Repu'blic of Kenya. is registered as proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land. situate in the district of
Nyandartla, registered uader title No. Nyandarua/olaragwai/l 75s and
whereas sufticient evidehce has been adduded tb show that the land
register issued thereof has becn rvnst, notice is giken that after 'the

P. M. MUTEGI,
Lund Rcrlï.Trrtlr,

Meru Pc?llrf?/ District.

GAZETFE NOTICE NO. 7525

THE CUSTOMS AND EXCISE DEPARTMENT

Gotms HELD IN THE CUSTOMS W AREHOUSE. KILINDINI

NOTICE is given that unless the undermentioned goods are entered and removcd from the Customs Warehouse, Kilindini, within twenty-one
(21) days from thc date of publication of this notice, they will be deemed to have been abandoned to the Customs and Excise Department.

Lot No. Ship s N'lrae orid Date Marks and Numbers Ct??llï!lpdcc Descril/îion c!/'Gtyg#&

968/04 #ofala/17-3-2004 MAEU 7884195 Woman Kind Kenya, P.O. Box 627, l x 20' containcr S.T.C, 55 packages
Garissa humanitarian aid cargo. clothing

& shoes.
969/% Kota Hening/23-&-2004 Y IU 3549417 Doshi Ironmongers, P.O. Box 820t7, l x 20' container S.T.C. 1402 glass

' Mombasa block. '
. 970/04 Flot+ek/l3-44)4 'IN-NU 9832993 K. K. lmpex, P.O. Box 66689, Nairobi , 1 x 40' container S.T.C. 1950 cartons

of safety matches. '
971/4 safmyrine PrimeX-5-2004 MSKU 2336371 Phoenix Commodities. P.O. Box 99439, 1 x. 20' container S.T.C. household &
' ' 

' Mombasa personal effects.
972/04 Nordstar/zG-6-c*4 TAXU 2586184 Ruwenzori Beverages. P.O. Box l02tl, 4 x 20' container S.T.C. 101 bags

' Kampala mtt. per grade aspect.
973/04
974/04
- 975/04 -
976/04 Ottensen/l7-4-2004
977/04
978/%
979/%  Fl0ttbek/t8-3=2* 4

j'980/04 Nordstar/zG-f-z 04

981/04
982/04
983/04 Nordstar/zfh-f/-zoM

984/04 Nordstar/z6-6-zœ 4

M SKU 2099 l 56
TEXU 2165035
SEAU 2291660
MSKU 2386752
CAXU 6191166
GLDU 2072546
MSKU 8061435

CMBU 4092199

TCKU 9816845
MAEU 8344714
MAEU 621 1754

APM U 8006317

H. K, Enterprises, P.O. Box 214, Kampala 3 x 2û' container S.T.C. 3300 goods.

Thkiga Trading Company, P.O. Box 40906,
Nairobi

The Standard Limited, P.O. Box 30080,
Nairobi

1 x 40' container S.T.U. 41 3 bales of
second-hand clothing.

3 x 40' container S.T.C. 567 recls of
newsprint paper.

1 x 4(y container S.T.C. 650 bags of
- South India tea.
1 x 40' container S.T.C. 546
packages of tyre flaps.

United Warehouses Limited. P.O. Box
90373, Mombasa

An'ow Centre; Kampala
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Lnt No. 511./7 's Nz??Cc at'd olle Marqs /.t?pt'/ Nltttlbers Ct??lcslk?lt?c Description ofGoods

985/04 Mombasa Star/l0-10-2003 CRXU l 158663 Michael Muiru, P.O. Box 857. Mombasa 1 x 20' container S.T.C. 466
' packages of charity and relief

goods.
986/04 Nordstar/26-6-2004 MSKU 8382559 SDV Transami, Nairobi 1 x 40' container S.T.C. 709

complete bicycles and bicycles
parts.

987/04 Nordstar/26-6-2O04 SEAU 8640477 The Standard Limited. P.O. Box 30080, 3 x 40' container S.T.C. 567 reels of
Nairobi newsprint paper. .

98804 GSTU 87 19927
989/04 SEAU 8554888 '
990/04 MSC France/7-2-2004 PONU 0358509 Mosoco Traders Limited, P.O. Box 41926, 1 x 20' container S.T.C. 18 pieces of

Nairobi ' electric oven glass bumers.
991/04 Kota Merdesa/26-6-2004 PCIU 3877842 Homa Trading Link, P.O. Box 40832: 1 x 20' container S.T.C. 74 cartons

Mombasa of ready-made garmenl.
992/04 Thekwini/30-.6-20O4 MOAU 022784 Muhiddin Suti, P.O. Box 40832. Mombasa 1 x 20' container S.T.C. 175 bales of

. - textkus.
993/04 Thekwini/:lo-.6-zoo4 MOAU 0464735 Paluko Lokwako, P.O. Box 34, D.R.C. 1 x 20' container S.T.C. 750 cartons

. Of general merchandise.
994/04. MSC Agata/lG-5-2004 CMCU 4036373 Immy Birungi, P.O. Box 31419, Kampala 1 x 40' container S .T.CC'

s e c o n d - h a n d e l e c t r i c a l

appliances.$1 , Nairobi 2 x 20' colltainer S.T.C. granite sabs.995/04 Eax Sincerity/8-7-2004 POCU 0136637 Upper Hi
h996/04 POCU 0189 l28

' 997/04 Cape Byron/9-7-2OO4 ' TT'NU 2729197 Cosmos Limited, P.O. Box 1 75, Kampala 2 x 20' container S.T.C. 1380 bags of
. 

' Pakistan white rice.
998/04 APMU 2763442 . . 

, j s v c assorted999/04 Astor/15-6-2004 PCIU 3923130 Fair Contraction, P.O. Box 3109, Rwanda 1 x 20 conta ner . . .
goods.

1000/04 Astor/30-6-2004 AVLU 2801686 F'air Contraction, P.O. Box 3109, Rwanda i x 20' S.T.C. asstx-fed goods.
1001/0/ Santos/10-7-2004 TTNU 3219388 Namussi Rosemary, P.O. Box 24290, l x 20' S.T.C. 2100 floor tiles.

. Kampala
1002/04 Nordstar/26-6-2004 MAEU 670051 8 Muddu Oil Retineries, P.O. Bbx 3377, 3 x 2O' S.T.C. HDPE Hyundai grade

Kampala BB270.
1003/04 MAEU 69607 68 ' ' '
1004/04 TORU 9105578 . '
1005/04 Kota Ratu/14-7-2004 PCIU 980841 1 . A1 Jadid Importers. Mombasa 1 x 40' S.T.C. 741 containers of

bags. .
1006/04 Kota Intan/7-6-2004 PCIU 2366489 Jams & Johnson Clifnpany. Nairobi 1 x 20' S.T.C. carbofuran.
1007/04 MSC Aurora/15-3-2004 CRXU 9511988 Nakuru lndustries, P.O. B()x 22, Nakuru S.T.C. 1 16' bales pulled acrylic tibre

. 
waste,

1008/04 Kota Ratu/14-7-2004 PCIU 4438227 United (E.A) Warehouses, P.O. Box 90373, 2 x 40' S.T.C. 880 paper sacks.
Mombasa . '

1009/04 PCIU 9676892
1010/04 Wehr F1ot1bek/30-5-2(k)4 Kencont Logistics Bhati Rehab for Boys, P.O. Box 17 122, 3 cartons STC of used clothes.

, Nairobi
1011/04 MSC Sudan/21-&Q004 Kencont Logistics Thc Commodities House c/o Union 130 x 20' container S.T.C. Egyptian

Clearing Brown Sugar.
1012/04 Kota Ratu/14-7-2004 PCIU 3485740 Reco Iydustribs, P,O. Box 256, Kampala 1 x 20' STC 32 mt Polymetric

. . pol ol.
1013/04 MSC Deila/13-7-2004 GSTU 5367376 Africa Polysack Limited, P.O. Box 4856, 1 x 20 630 bags hdpe films.

' U#ltllda '
' 1014/04 Nordstar/23-7-2O04 MSKU 2443934 Spa Packaging U Limited, P.O. Box 7864, 1 x 20' S.T.C. 2010 bags LDPE.

Jinja '
1015/04 Mol 112a1111a/25-7-2004 CLHU 3170229 United (E.A.) Warehouse, P.oy.Box 90373. 1 x 20' S.T.C. 660 paper sacks.

Mombasa ' .
1016/04 Mol Karina /25-7-2004 MOLU 27 13264 Appliance World Limited 1 x 20' container S.T.C. L.G. Video

. casettes.
1017/1)4 Ponl Mahe/24-7-2004 CLHU 2152370 Doshi Ironmongers, P.O. Box 82007, 1 x 20' 179 packages of kitcheli

Mombasa . ware. -
1018/04 Mo1 Karina /25-7-2004 MOGU 2586980 Doshi lronmongers, P.O. Box 82007, 1 x 20' container S.T.C. 560 bags of

Mombasa ' agriculmral tools.
1019/04 Mol Karina /25-7-2004 DVRU 1629500 Doshi lronmongers, P.O. Box 82007, 1 x 20' container S.T.C. shipped lpad

Mombasa & cont. frt.
' 1020/04 Astor/25-7-2004 PONU 0756842 Kapur (U) Limited, P.O. Box 83399. 1 x 20' container S.T.C. 366 bales of

. Kampala fabrics.
1021/04 Mo1 Karina /25-7-2004 TGHU 3273460 Madame Eliza, c/o Muhunde Vyambure 1 x 20' container S.T.C. 162 bags

gmde reals wax prints.
1022/04 Mo1 Karina /25-7-2004 TOLU 247 1700 Cosmos (U) Limlted, P.O. Box 1 75, 1 x 20' contaiper S.T.C. 40 bales.

. xampala
1023/04 Nordstar/23-7-20O4 ' TRIU 9867459 GOKs Limited, P.O. Box 58256, Nairobi l x 40' container S.T.C. 41 1 bales of

. used clothes. -
1024/04 Nordstar/23-7-2004 MAEU 58305404 United (E.A.) Warehouses. P.O. Box 90373, l x 40' container S.T.C. 716 bags of

Mombasa Indian tea.
1025/04 Santos/l 1-7-2004 PCIU 9778908 to order 

. 1 x 40' conuiner S.T.C. 700 sets JK
.. 

.. .*. . Ilrxmd tyre wjtjj tulxs &. flaps.

. k @

' 

w
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Ix> t No. J/11/ ks Name tzatf Date Marks and Numbers Consignee Dcâ'crf/arftpu ofGoods

1026/04 Maersk Verona/17-7-2D04 MSKU 6329642 B, A. T. (K) Limited, P.O. Box 3000, 1 x 40' container S.T.C. 292
Nairobi packages of semi-processed cured

tobacco,
1027/04 Nordstar/23-7-2004 'ITNU 9403767 Abbas Traders, Mombasa 1 x 4O' container S.T.C. 50 bags of

South lndia tea.
1028/04 Nordstar/23-7-2004 ' UESU 4668830 B. A. T. (K) Limited, P.O.'Box 3000, 1 x 40' 744 container S.T.C. of semi

Nairgbi procejsed tobaceo.
1029/04 Nordstar/23-7-2004 MAEU 677f 342 Ronstel Frt Systems, P.O. Box 81547, 1 x 20' container S.T.C. 420

Mombasa packages of imprinted packaging
coated paper.

1030/04 Nordstar/23-7-2004 'IEXU 3627143 Doshi Ironmongers, P.O. Box 82007, x 20' container S.T.C. 520
Mombasa packages of nuts & bolts.

1031/04 Global prosperity/z4-&.zoo4 Shed 7 & 8 K.P.A. 3 packages of.pipes and steel tanks.
1032/04 Transcargo/11-7-2004 Shed 7' & 8 K.P.A. 45 bags of urea.
1033/04 Unknown K.P.A. 13 packages of used clothes, toys,

shoes. books and cards.
1034/04 Unknown K.P.A. 20 pieces of fire hosepkpes, 20

pieces of fire extinguishers.
10315/04 Unknown Britiïh' High Commission, P.O. Box 30465, 3 pallets of stationary.

Nairobi
1036/04 Unknown
1037/04 Unknown

1038/04 Unknown
1039/04 Unknown
.1040/04 Unknown
1041/04 Unknown

1042/04 Unknown

1043/04 Unknown

1044/04 Unknown
1045/04 Unknown

1046/04 Unknown

1047/04 Unknown .
1048/04 Unknown
1049/04 Unknown
1050/04 Unknown

1051/04 Unknown

Kenya Posts & Telecommunication, Nairobi 5 pallets of small crates.
W orld Meterological Organization, P.O. 10 cartons of short wave antenna.
Box 47464, Nairobi

K.P.A. 8 cartons of new children's clothes.
K.P.A. 2O5 packages of welding rods.
K.P.A. 3 crates of watch tower casettes.
K.P.A. 38 packages of assorted motor

vehides spares and Hms. 1
K.P.A. 4 mattresses, 5 bags used clothes,l

b a t h t u b , l f ri d g e g ard e n
umbrellas, caps and 3 computers.

K.P.A. 9 mattresses, assorted toys, used
shoes/clothes.

K.P.A. 23 packages of industrial sgare parts.
Cement Comjany Limited, P.O. Box 2 cartons of computer drlve and 2
40101, Nalrobl . cement tiles.

Kaloleni Church of God, P.O. Box 17033, 8 drulps.
Nairobi

S. D. A, Chufch, c/o John Macharia. Nairobi z'drums.
K.P.A. 105 cmpty plastic cans.
K.P.A. 10 cartons ftî new' shirts.
K.P.A. 16 rolls cables. 1 carton of solar

panels, 1 carton of tubelite holder,
1 carton fan holder, 5 cartons of
assorted electrical itcms.

K.P.A, 1 metal trunk, 1 2 cartons of used
clothes & shoes, 14 pieces of
mattresses, 1 sofa set, i pallet

1052/04 Unknown
1053/04 Unknown
1054/04 Unknown
1055/04 Jolly Smeraldo/zo-al-ozl

1056/04 Modem Drive/3-6-04
1057/04 Roro Siarn/lo-6-G
1058/04 Roro Siam(10-6-041059/04 Modern Dnve/3-6-04

1e /()4 Modern Drive/3-fe

1061404 Modern Drive/3-6-04

IY 2/04 Modern Drive/3-6-04

1063/04 Modern Drive/3-fe

K.P.A.
KAIIL
KAHL
Sam. Mugisha, Kampala

Paul Ngadi Anyol, P.O. Box'788, Nairobi
M oses C. G. Jere, P.(). B ox 1984, Moshi
Moses C. G. Jere, P.O. Box 1984, Moshi
Kibochia Samuel Ngari, P.O. Box 74516,
Nairobi

Abdullah Hilal lsabjrye, P.O. Box 17, Peugeot Saloon 3849957.
Iganga

Charles Ndegwa Mundia, P.O. Box 7378, Mitsubishi Pajero V46-1400378.
Nairobi

Sanjzsolnmon Kimeli, P.O. Box 21862, Toyota Harrier UCU10-0002440.
Naitobi

Pius Odero Oketch. P.O. Box 84794, Mitsubishi Lancer CKIA 0101963.

brooms.
zl packages of styrofoam.
25 packages of assorted items.
25 packages of assorted items.
V o I v o T r u c k
4VGWDARHSVN7425.

Toyota Rav 4 SXAI 1-0182308.
Tom l.a Corolla ,V 100-7024590.
Toyota Corolla AE100-5076270.
Toyota Rav 4 SXA11-7130825.

1(b4/()4 Modern D1ive/3-6-04

1*5/04 Modern Drive/3-6-04

1e /04 M odern DHve/3-6-04

1067/04 Modern Drive/3-6-04
1068/04 Modern Drive/3-6-04

Mombasa
N. S. Klmn Company Limited, P.O. Box Toyota Corolla AE 1 10-5230353.
86555. Mombasa

N. S. Khan Company Limited, P.O. Box Toyot.a Corolla AE 110-5284350.
86555, Mombasa . '

ljaiah Ndungu Mwanikk P.O. Box 788, Toyota Corolla EE 103-6036021.
Nairobi

Baron Enterprises, P.O. Box 38710, Nairobi Subaru Forrester 5F5-019066.
Ferj Ahmed Kibet, P.O. Box 777, Nairobi T o y o t a Landcruiser

1c .195-0061254.



Modern Ilri ve/3-6-()4 Nittnga Joltn Niuguna. P.('). Box I 4 1 2. Toyota Rav 4 SXA 1 J -0237802.
. Kistllutl

107:/0..1. Modern Esprcss/l9-(.)-2()()4 Mu/iuki silnon I7ctcr, P.(). Box 43944, l'londa Horizon 178569W-7284342.
xairobi '

Modern Express/lq-6-zotl4 Migwi Margaret waniiru. la.(). lsox 998t.). Toyota corolla AIi:1 10-5149880.
Nai robi

l ()72/04 Moderll Express/ l 9-6--2()()4 Alvins P,(). Bt'x l 2 l 3. llar-es-salltam Toyota Ctlrolla AE l 10-009500 1 .
l ()7.3/04 NovOl'Ossyk/29-5-2()O4 Mugi Enterpliscs, P.O. BOX 23620, Ttayotta Cor(7na AT1 90-01 3 1066.

. Kampala
1 074/04 Modern Express/ l 9-6--2004 Paul Mastu, P.O. Box 56527--()0200. Mitsubishi Galant EC2A-000 l 829.

Nairobi
Novorossyk729-5-20()4 Mugi Enterprises. P.O. B()x 23620, Toyotta Corolla AT190-01 33550.

Kampala
N()vorossyk/2)-5-2004 Mugi Entfzrprises, 17.0. Box 236$20, Toyotta Corona AT190-0l01228.

Kanlpala
Modern Express/l9-6-2004 Sarlla Nabuwegamu. 37.(). Box l 528 l . Toyota Corolla AE1 00-001 8 100.

Kampala ' ' '
1078/04 Motlern Express/l 9.-6-2004 F89 Moses Esilaba Oti:tti. 17.0. Ilox 536, Njoro 'royotêt Corolla EE 103-6020986.
1 079/04 Mtltltlrn Express/l 9-.6-2t)04 F89 Andrdïs' N. Kal'uga. P, (). Bf.7x ' 42 1 88. Ttlytlta Caril) AE 1 J 4-7006206.

- r.$,J ai j-t..)jl j , .
l 080/04 Modern Express/ I 9-6-2004 F89 Bon i fat-c G ici' illa . P.O . Box 80C) l 2. 'Toyof a (-'01.011:1 EE 1 02-6028664.

. szlolnbasa
1 08 1/04 Global Prosperity/ I 2-5-2004 F89 Kufe Evaligta. Nail'obi Nissait Pulsar I7N 90-3992.
I 082/04 Novol'ossyk/29-5-2004 Mtlgi Entcrllriscs, 17.0. l3ox 23620. Toyota C'orolla AT 1 90-0 1 20301 .

foalllll2lCt
l 083/04 Modern EXPI'CSS/ l 9-6-2004 Alex TtAzi . P.O . Box 23526. Karllpala Nissan llatsun CD2 1 -002678 .
1 084/04 MO(1erl1 Expgess/l 9-6--2004 Shall Vina Bharmal. P.O. Box 4 l 862. Toyota Corolla EE1 1 1 -5062357.

hv1 k) :11 L) tttkêt
1085/04 Modern Exprcss/l9-6-2004 Alex Tibwitta. P.O. Box 29 l 80. Kampala Mitsubishi Pajcro V46-.4.307761.
1 086/04 Modenl Exprcss/l 9-6-2004 Kcnneth Seketo Lciyan, t.0. Bt')x 788, Toyota Rav 4 SXA 1 1 -02 1 6365. '

Naiftlbi
I 087/04 Global Prosperity/l 2-5--2004 Ktlfe Evalista, Nairobi Nissan Sunny FB 14-.468545.
1 088/04 Modern Exprcss/ ! 9-6-2004 Monica Karungi Tibwitta, P.O. Box 29 1 8O, Mitsubishi Pajero V44-4007897.

. uampaj a
1 089/04 Modern Expresq/ l 9-6-2004 Alex Tozi, P.O. Box 23526, Kalnpala Toyota Carib AE95-3048923.
1 090/04 Grand Choice/3o-.l 2-200 1 Peres Adhianlbo Odhialnbo Nissan Prairie JN I 000MU0008346.
l 09 1/04 Maergk Sea/3 1-5-2004 ' K.P.A. Suzuki Cervo 3 1943 1 .
1 092/04 M SC Florianna/7-7-20()3 F89 1 50530/2 1-2-2004 Al1 Freight Handlers, P.O. Box 4275, 8() bales of used clothing.

Nairobi .,

- Dated the 30th August. 2004.

GAZE'FTE NOTICE NO. 7526 GAZETTE NO'CICE NO. 7527

TI4E COURT OF APPEAL

THE CUSTOMS AND EXCISE ACT

(Cap. 472)
LIST Oi7 REGISTERED PHARMACEUTICAL MANUFACI-URERS FOR 7J#llt&?3', 17311-28t.%

1HE PURPOSES OF ITEM 26 OF PARTB OF THE THIRD SCIIEDULE
Monday 31 st January-xth

PURSUANT to the provisions of item 26 of part B of the Third jutlruary
Schedule to the. Customs alld Excise Act, the Commissioner of
Customs approves products listed in schedule l and the mariufacturers February 7th-1 lth
listed in schedule 2 for the purposes of that item.

' February 14:h-18thS
CHEDULE 1

February 21st-25tlt
Capelin Fish Oi1.

February z8th-March 4th

Alpha Medical Manufacturers

C(.)UR'I' CALENDITR, 2f)()5

Tcrlns starts 7.7//? January, 2005

A'ft???làJfJ.&fz

Nairobi Criminal and Appeals

Nairobi Civil Appeals

Eldoret

P.O. Box 8737, Nairobi.

Dated the 24211 September
, 2004.

kIt!:/ l'c'It ;7//1 -- / k! tIl

Marcjslzlth- 16th
March 1 71h-5th April

April 6th-8th

April 1 lth-l 5th

Apil 1 8th-2'2nd

Apsil 25(11-29(1k

Nairobi Civil Appeals

Kisutnu

Nairobi Criminals Appeals

Easter Vacation

Nairobi Criminal Appeals

Nairobi Criminal and Civil Appeals

Nairobi Civil Appeals

Nairobi Criminal and Civil Appeals



i-abour Day

Nairobi Criminal Appeals

Nairobi Civil Appealj

Nqirobi Criminal and Civil Appeals

Madartika Dtky

Nairobi Civil Appeals

May 3rd-flth

May 9//T-2(Wl

May 23rd-27th

May 30th-.3rd Junc

June 1st

June 6t14-10th

June 13t11-24th

June 27t11-1st July

October l I th-l 4th

October 1 7th-2 1 st

O(:l'tlbet' 2://2 Kenyalta DJ)'

Ol'tl.Ib(,r 24//2.-.r./J/? Not'cnlber ?VJ'crs'

Novelnber 7th- l l Lh Nai robi Ci '.'j l Appcal $

Novembef I 4tI1-- l 8th Nairobi Criminal and Civil Appeals

Novcmber 2 /.s/-.'?z?J Dtzccpl/acr

Decembcr 5th-9th

Dct'c/?///cr l2tIl

Decembcr 1 3tI1-1 6th

Decembcr l 9th.-20t11 Nairobl Criminal Appeals

2 1 st December. 2003-1 3th Chlistluas Vacation
Jalluary, 2006

Nairobi Crimillal Appeals

Nairtlbi Criminal and Civil Appeals

Nairobi Criminal Appeals

July 4th-8th Nairobi Civil Appeals

July 1 l th-15th Nairobi Criminal and Civil Appeals

July ./t%/?-29//? Mombasa

u?dl.?,/rjr/.f-çf 1st-l5tll yîklftvzlàlt?r Sumlner U:ctrz/ftpr?

Septelnber 1 9t*-23rd

September 26t111-30th
Sepiember

October 3rd-7th

October 10th

Dated the 2 1st September, 200R.

Nairobi Civil Appeals
R'.S. LUVUGA,
Depuly A'ctvf-ç/rlr.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7528 .
PROBATE Afkl.ll ADMINISTR 5x3'l()N

TAKE NOTICE that after thirty f $'0) days frol'fl tbe date of this Gazette- antl tlnlcqqi cause be sllown to the contrary. ! interld to apply to the Higll
Coul't at Nalrobi for representation of the estates of the persons nitlned in thtt setlond colulnn of the schcdule Ilcrtlto, vvho (jicd 031 the dates
respectively set forth against their natnes.

And further take notice that all persons havillg any clail'ns against or intercsts in îhr-l egtpteq of thc said deccased persons are required to prove
such claims or interests beforc me within two (2) I'nonths fj'i.elm the date of this Gazettc, after which date thc claillls and interests So proved will be
paid and satistied and fhe sevsral cstates distributed according tka lav/.

SCHEDI ILE .

Sul'cession tèbf/-s'f? Dcceasea' '1' lbïanle PT /Vdp. J fldrtss fllltp (?I'Dca(h 'F(?.ç//7/t?Z/??/t.?.ç/&/c
zv().

1903/2004. Denis Yaya Owak 68 1/2003 P.O. Box 1 9002, Nairtnbi 1 g-tk.. 2002 lstcstatc
1'704/2004 xnne Kanoni Syengo 7 14/2002 P.O. B(u 60 1-h0200, Nairobi 26-5--2002 lntestate
1905/2.004 Hassan Derow Adan 27/2000 P.O. Box 1 z13, Mandera 14-9-97 lntestate
!9()tv''.t()04 Siyad Kher Adan 725/2002 13.0. Box 2.40, Nairobi 26.-9-97 . lntestate
190-?/2004 Maly Catherine 65 1/2003 P.(). Box 304. Maragua 2. i -7-97 intestate

W ambui lrungu
1908/2004 Eglah Gichure i07/?003 P.O. 80x.77555, Nairobi 31.-10-99 Intestate
1909/2004 Margaret Njeri Peter 572/200 1 19.0. Box 273. Gkthuilguri 16--6-99 . Intestate
19 10/2004 Josphat Njuguna Ngure ) 50,/.'2001 P.O. Box 35, Kangari : =' .- ) 1 -99 lntestate
19 l J /2004 Virginia Kaari , 360.0.0(.$3 P.O. 13()x 6214'7. N'airthbi 24-9-98 Intestate

. 19 12./20(14 Pbyllis Lukoye Mwîbanda 339/2.0t) t P.() Bex t(')0, Xairobi &.1 1-98 lntestate
19 1 -.3/2004. Ahmed Mohamed Adan 638,/24*3 P i'3. Bklz. -1-:9 Wajil' 23-7 .-i001 Intestate
1 914./2()Oz1 John W aweru Mburu 50t%,.2' 002. P.O. B0x 68547, Nairob! 1 8-4-200 1 Intestate
/.915/2(404 Daniel Mohochi Matiko 296/2003 P.O. Box .59, Kehancha 30-9-2000 lntestate
1916/1004 Adan Boru Jaro l 16/2001 P.O. Box 33. Isiolo 16-9-98 lntgstate
1917/2004 Amina Ali Korow 442/2000 P.O. Box 310, Mandera 28-8-97 lntestate
1918/2004 Abdub Boru 149/2002 P.O. B(7x 1, Sohoho 1-10-99 Intestate
1919/2004 Josiah Ogillo Owuor 446/84 P.O. Box 212., Oyugis 12-8-82 lntestate
1920/2004 Betty Mueni Mulwa 489/2003 P.O. Box 443, Gatundu 15-1 1-2001 Intestate
1921/2004 Michael Gitau Kinuthia 398/2003 P.O. Box 70, Gatundu 25-.6-2000 Intestate
1922/2004 Elizabeth Njeri 292/2003 P.O. Box 32101. Nairgbi 14-1-2003 lntestate
1932/2004 M ichael Kauku Mwaura 6/2003 P.O. Box 714, Githunguri 23-2-2001 Intestate
1933/2004 Meshack Sakwa Andiavo ' 150/2003 P.O. Box 30746, Nairobi 21--4-2002 Intestate
1934/2004 Peter Mweruphe Mbega 519/2002 P.O. Box 23, Lunga Lunga 16-10-96 Intestate
1935/2004 Joab Oluoch Wesonga ' 613/2003 P.O. Box 30586, Nâirobi 29--/-2001 lntestate
1936/2004 Lilian Oluoch Awiti 928/2003 P.O. Box 74178, Nairobi 17-4-2002 Intestate
1937/2004 Dickson Lenyasunya 125/99 P.O. Box 233, Maralal 12-12-96 Intestate
1938/2004 Josphat Gachucha Nyagah 263/2002 P.O. Box 30075, Nairobi 21-3-2001 Intesîate
1939/2004 Kisabu Kiaundia 132/2001 P.O. Box 224, Tulia 30-9-2000 Intestate
1940/2004 James Parteri Uka 501/2003 P.O. Box 24, Kqiiado 28-4-2000 lntestate
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i 941/2004 Margaret Ajuang Tindi 5/2004 P.O. Box 2513, Naîrobi 7-1-2400 Intekiate
1942/2004 Stephen Oketch Oloo 393/2002 P.O. Box 55593, Nairobi 13-5-99 lntestate
1943/2004 Camlusnduny Odhiambo 77/99 P.O. Box 40, Sivomere 6-2-99 Intestate
1 944/2004 ' Elizabeth Auma Muhoma 244/99 P.O. Box 30530, Nairobi 28-5-96 Intestate
l 945/2004 Luke Ogutu Ochieng alias 279/2002 P.O. Box 155200. Nairobi 1-* 2000 lntestate

Luke Ochieng Oduor
1946/2004 Leone Lelnoite Labarakwe 389/2000 P.O. Box 137, Marsabit 19-1-94 lntestate
1947/2004 Levi Mandu Nandoka 1 l 1/2002 P.O. Box 19004, Nairobi 2-2-99 lntestate
1948/2004 Noah Kirika Kangethe 129/2002 P.O. Box 98. Kikuyu 1 8-10-2000 lntesmte
1 949/2004 Rosemary Muthoni Ngumd 201/2001 P.O. Box 30087, Nairobi 8-3-99 lntestate
1950/2004 Francis Kimani Nguma 312/2002 P.O. Box l l 192, Nairobi 7-10-97 lntestate
1951/2004 lackson Lanmka lmbayi 48/2002 P.O. Box 1279, Nairobi 10-10-97 Intesmte
1976/2004 Gaudencia Akinyi Swaga 637/2003 P.O. Box 40238, Nairobi 2* 3-99 lntestate
1977/2004 Charles Opata 24/2003 P.O. Box 59997, Nairobi 12-9-2001 lntestate
1978/2004 Charles Moindi Gesimba 2/99 P.O. Box 6438, Nairobi 7-5-96 lntestate
1979/2004 Eziekiel Kalale Korobe 625/2001 P.O. Box 30091, Nairsbi 28-7-99 lntestate
1980/2004 Grace Waithaka Mwangi 249/2002 P.O. Box 1 l5, Murang'a 19-4-2000 lntestate
l98 1/2004 Boru Bante Molu 369/2002 P.O. Box 1, Garissa 19-7-2000 lntestate
1 982/2004 lohn Batista M urunga W agura 440/2002 P.O. Box 121, Nyahururu 22-12-2001 Intestate
1983/2004 Richard Ngugi Mkungusi 410/2002 P.O. Box 54666, Nairobi 27-7-98 Intestate
1984/2004 Agnes Ruth Mutio 1 17/2003 P.O. Box 23335, Nairobi 17-8'-2000 lntestate
1985/2004 Rhoda W airimu Wakaba 598/2002 P.O, Box 69144, Nairobi 28-3-2001 Intestate
1986/2004. Jane Wambu Gitilegi 360/2002 P.O. Box 173, Ruiru 2-* 99 Intestate
1987/2004 Josphat Keli Syengo 124/2000 P.O. Box 49861, Nairobi 25-1-2000 lntestate
1988/2004 Halima Mohamed Abdi 443/2001 P.O. Box 98, Elwak 31-1-2000 Intestate
1 989/2004 Hannah Wangari Munyu 1 17/99 P.O. B0x 104, Kikuyu 21-9-98 Intestate
1990/2004 ' Jenipher Odira quki 98/2001 P.O. Box l5, Homa Bay 17-6-97 lntestate
199 1/2004 lvlohaiited Abdullahi Affcy 374./2002 P.O. Box 40, Wajir 14-6-99 lntestate
1992/2004 Justus Arisi Nyairo 577/2002 P.O. Box 17248, Nairobi 29-3-2000 lntestate
1993/2004 Simon Leakono Limatalo 65/2001 P.O. Box 1, Maralal 28-2-2000 Intestate

alias Lmatalo Leakono '
1994/2004 Bentcr Auma Ogendo 692/2002 P.O. Box 397. Nairobi 28-12-2000 lntestate
1995/2004 Richard Karori Kahuthu 452/2001 P.O. Box 87, Matathia 2-9-2001 lntestate
2004/2004 Kiptenai Chelila 317/95 P.O. B()x 240, Elburgon 25-3-92 Intestate
2005/2004 Mwenge Fredlick Musembi 132/2003 P.O. Box 401 1 1, Nairobi 24-4-2001 lntestate

alias Fredrick Musembi
Mwenge

2006/2004 Stephen Omondi Obonyo 27/2002 P.O. Box 51 190, Nairobi 3-9-97 Intestate
2007/2004 Julieta Kezia Amwayi 507/2003 P.O. Box 10745, Nairobi 6-3-99 lntestate
2008/2004 Robert Kioko Nzorno à80/2000 P.O. Box 95, Mwingi 5-1 1-97 lntestate
2009/2004 . Abdullahi Hassan M ursal 123/2002 P,O. Box 185, Mandera 26*-99 lntestate
2010/2004 Macharia Letimaiya 316/2001 P.O. Box 399, Maralal 23-8-95 lntestate
20l 1/2004 Jackton Ojwang 755/2003 P.O. Box 53260, Nairobi 24-8-99 Intestate
2012/2004 Samuel Walter Njenga 630/2002 P.O. Box 222, Kiambu 5-6-2002 lntestzte

- Kamunyo
2013/2004 Deborah Mmbone Abwani 286/2003 P.O. Box 72076, Nairobi 16-8-2000 Intestate
2014/2004 Dayib Abdi Barre 234/2000 P.O. Box 174, Garissa 1-4-95 Intestate
2015/2004 John Ogola Meso 161/2002 P.O. Box 143, Bar-ober 18-9-99 lntestate
2016/2004 Iwkareyan Lengopito ' 695/2003 P.O. Box 4148, Thika 17-2-2002 lntestate
2017/2004 Peter Njau Kariuki 101/2000 P.O. Box l 162, Thika 27-12-98 lntestate
2018/2004 Stephen Njenga Kigwa 639/2001 P.O. Box 167, Ruiru 21-6-2000 Intestate
2019/2004 Benjamin Aran Onyango 335/2000 P.O. Box 874, Nairobi 27-3-96 Intestate
2020/2004 Joel Mwaura Gitau 565/2002 P. 0. Box l 1 , Sabasaba 31-8-99 Intejmte
2021/2004 Jane Wangui Mutiso 437/2001 . P. 0. Box 23, Kijabe 20-4-99 lntestate
2022/2004 Galima Golicha Abuga 208/2003 P. 0. Box 1, Moyale 30-10-2002 'lntestate
2023/2004 - Gitau Muchoki 20/95 P. 0. Box 22, Murang'a 7-2-87 Intestate
2039/2004 Rukia Anyango Rashid 750/2003 P. 0. Box 172, Eastleigh 24-2-2003 lntestate
2040/2004 Kenneth Otieno K'Onyango 337/2001 P. 0. Box 41987. Nairobi 14-5-98 Intesote
204 1 /2004 Zainabu AIi Olow 45/2001 P. 0. Box 86, Ngara 31-1-93 IntesGte
2042/2004 Hassan Newa 422/96 P. 0, Box 3, Marsabit 28-2-93 lntestate
2043/2004 Joyce Gachiku Njoroge 789/2003 P. 0. Box 390, Murang'a 12.-4-2002 lntestate
2044/2004 David Keru Baru 247/2001 P. 0. Box 458, Nyahurtlrtl 22-8-99 Intestate
2045/2004 Stephen Mutugi Kibecha 609/98 P. 0. Box 63, Kagitl 24-4-98 lntestate
7046/2004 Regina Makhoha Waneloba 178/2003 P.O. Box 80, Nyanga * 10-2000 Intesmte
2047/2004 Elizabeth Akelo Okaka 417/2002 P.O. Box 30016, Nairobi 23-4-2001 lntestate
2048/2004 Jillo Jarso Barbirsa .345/2002 P.O. Box l8, Sololo 24-8-2000 lntesmte
2049/2004 Chrispin Otieno Radak 569/2002 P.O. Box 6555, Nairobi 22-4-99 Intestate
2050/2004 Angeline Chebet Terer 655/2003 P.O. Box 1 15. Bomet l 0-3-2001 Intestate
2051/2004 Charles Mbithi Musyoka 3/200; P.O. B()x 297, Thika 12-11-97 lntestate
2052/2004 Sm uel Otieno Opot 199/2001 . P.O. Box 17214, Nairobi 31-5-99 lntestate
2053/2004 Mary Kathoni Njuka Gatonye 859/2003 P.O. Box 605, Limuru 20-2-2002 lntestate
2054/2004 Nancy Nyaundi Omondi alias 239/2003 P.O. Box 50739, Nairobi 15-12-99 Intestatt

Nancy Onyango
2055/2004 Debora Akoth Omondi 405/2002 P.O. Box 7046, Nairobi 5-5-96 Intestate
2056/2004 Jolm Guyo Liban :2/2000 P.O. Box 7. Sololo 1 1-5-97 lntestate



Nairobi,
20th August, 2004.

SCHOLASTICA NDAMBUKI,
Senior Dcpuq) Registrar, Nairobi.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 7529
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that after thirty (30) days frorp the date of this Gazette, and unless cause be shown to the contrary, ( intend to apply to the High
Court at Eldoret for representation of the estates of tNe persons named in the seeond column of the sehetlulc hereto. who died on the dates
respectively set forth against their names. '

And further take notice that all persons having any' claims against or interests in the estates of the said deceased persons are requircd to prove
such claims or interests before me within two (2) months from the date of this Gazette, after which datc the clailns and interests so provcd will bc
paid and satistied and the several estates distributed according to law.

SCHEDULE

Pl/cause No. Dqceased's Name Address Date q/'llerlf/l Teskuîe/lntesîute

428/2003 Alfred Chepkoiyo Kures P:O. Box 93, Iten 21-6-2002 lntestate
445/2û03 Anne Jeroj Muigei ' P.O. Box 2770, Eldoret 27-8-2003 lntestate
232/2003 Richard Klpserem Rotich P.O. Box 88, Moi's Bridge 19-6-98 Intestate
16/2004 Mark C. Mitei P.O. Box 1018, Eldoret 6-5-2403 Intejtate
369/2003 John Luranda Kibet P.O. Box 30, Kapsabet 26-7-200 l Intestate
59/2002 Bernard Omukuba Ngcresa P.O. Box 1738, W ebuye 4-2-99 Jntestate
280/2003 David Kimani Mbogo P.(). Box 3663, Eldoret 18-12-2002 Intestate
45/2004 Martha Nyasnguta Mabeya P.O. Box 2166, Kitalc 26-12-2002 lntestate
253/2001 James Kibet Sinna P.O. Box 715, Kitale 25-6-97 Intestate
13/2004 Morrison Kaleh Obiero P.O. Box 165, Soy 18-1-2000 Intestate
20/2004 Samuel K. Rutto P.O. Box l 33, Turbo 24-10-2002 Intestate
132/2001 Francis Kiplimo Zgen P.O. Box 2689, Eldoret 1-3-2001 Intestate
58/2004 Philip Rigol Kipkeu P.O. Box 6807. Eldoret 12-4-2002 lntestate
53/2004 James Rotich Kipkcmboi P.O. Box 29, Kabiyet 12-8-98 Intestate
18/2003 Joseph Kipkoech Ngelechei P.O. Box 1 961 , Eldoret 22-1-93 ' lntestate
355/2003 sammy Cheruiyot Koe P.O. Box 106, Kapkatet 28-1 1-2000 Intestate '
283/2003 Jolm Kipkorir Kanda P.O. Box 56, Kapsowar 23-9-2û03 lntestate
54/2002 Simon Wafula Kwenyi P.O. Box 2147, Kitale 16-7-99 lntestate
8/2*2 Nelson Kimani M wangi P.O. Box 44, Kapcherop 4-12-2001 lntestate
7/2002 Margaret Wanjiku Wainaina P.O. Box 9672, Eldoret 13-5-97 lntestate
6/2002 Jackson Kimaiyo Samoei P.O. Box 42, Moiben 4-5-98 Intestate
2/2002 Benjamin Chesut Kiptoon . 4.0. Box 299, Baringo 16-7-200 1 Intestate
388/2003 . IreM ObFamu Wemali P.O. Box 5, Matunda 8-9-98 lntistate
17/2œ 3 Fredlick Soita Wanyonyi P.O. Box 861, Turbo 1 1-1-2003 lntestate
17/2002 Salina Jerotich Chemweno P.O. Box 1310, Eldo/et 12-5-2001 Intestate
30/2(m  Paul Kipkirui Sitonik P.O. Box 35, Sigor 18-6-98 lntestate
348/2004 JbhltNdungu Njehia P.O. Box 183, Kapenguria 17-4-2000 lnyestate

V 'Kibiwot Rutto P.O. Box 48, Kipkabus 27-9-2001 lntestate7/2004 Jo
407/2003 Benjamin Nicholus Okeyo Saulo P.O. Box 42, Turbo 11-8-2002 Intestate
163/2*3 Benson Njenga Gacheru P.O. Box 31, Burnt Fbrest 24-3-2004 lntestate
391/2003 Nincent Richard Nyongesa M usundi P.O. Box 1762. Kitale 29-* 99 Intestate
126/2003 Janws Kibet Bungei P.O. Box 71989 Kabiemit 11-4-98 lntestate
204/2003 William Kipkokei Cheruiyot P.O. Box 14, Timboroa 12-7-2003 lntestate
3/2* 2 Patrick Kiptanui Chebii P.O. Box 4338, Eldoret 15-6-2001 lntestate
81/2004 Abraham Kibet Letting P.O. Box 120, Eldotet 27-10-2000 lntestate
69/2* 4 Samuel Terah P.O. Box 293, Turbo . 24-.2-2002 lntestate
93/2003 Emily Jematia Barno P.O. Box 3900, Eldorct 9-l 1-2000 Intestate
55/2004 Elizabeth Wanjiro Ndungu P.O. Box 397, Kitale 31-10-2003 lntestate
218/98 Fredrick Kiptum Kipkoech P.O. Box 609, Iten 30-12-93 Intçstate
403/2003 Caleb Simiyu Tobias Musambai P.O. Box l 7, Kipkarren River 22-1-2002 lntestate
70/2004 Ezekiel Kipkoecb Lei ' P.O. Box 14, Mosoriot 28-6-2003 lntestate
373/2* 3 Magadaline Chemeli Stlm P.O. Box 933, Eldoret 5-1 1-2001 lntestate
376/2* 3' Peter Onguti Mototo P.O. Box 266. Kitale 17-3-99 lntestate
34/2002 Cosmas Kiproto Kiplagat P.O. Box 5009, Eldoret 10-9-2001 Intestate
31/2* 2 Daaiel Kiplagat Misoi P.O. Box 21 , Moibell 2-12-2001 Intestate
30/2œ 2 Zablon Nyangeri Mogambi P.O. Box 4135, Eldoret 9-7-2001 lntestate
29/2* 2 Daniel Ngetunyo Cheres P.O. Box 55,'Bomet 3-7-2000 lntestate
449/2003 Charles Ptiren Musa P.O. Box 26, Kapenguria * 2-2002 Intestate
27/2(%4 Humphrey J. Kipsongok Mugambi P.O. Box 48, Serem 2-1 1-2001 lntestate
58/2002 William laokitare Lokurotodo P.O. Box 2200, Eldoret 27-12-93 ' lntestate
62/2* 2 Sally Jemutai Kainoh P.O. Box 63, Chepyemit 2-* 96 Intestate
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67/2002 Jolm Kipchumba Chcbor P.O. Box 5650, Eldoret 23-7-99 Intestate
63/2002 Samuel Kipkemei Kcmboi P.O. Box 62, Kapsabet 14-9-2000 lntestate
16 1/2003 Kipsang Keny P.O. B()x 92, Kabiyet 1 1-8-97 Intestate
87/2002 Barnabag Macharia'Mwangi P.O. Box 265, Londiani 23-2-98 Intestate
1/2004 W ycliffe Liboi Osali P.O. Box 4486,'EIdoret 13-7-2002 Intestate
365/2003 ' John Kilnutai Ruto . P.O. Box 570, lten 4-8-93 Intestate
28/98 Margaret Sande Cherusta Boiyo P.O. Box 235, Kitale 4-7-95 Intestate
356/2003 Patll Ekal Lekamar . P.O. Box 1, Lodwar 5-12-89 Intestate
53/2004 Cheruiyot Arap Sawe P.O. Box 164, Eldama Ravine 25-10-2000 lntestate
50/2004 Sebastian Oduori Small P.O. Box 2274. Kitale 11-9-2003 lntesfate .

. 84/2004 David Kipsang Cheboi. P.O. Box 69, Kapsowar 14-2-2003 lntzmte
21/2004 Ramadllan Koecll Sum P.O. Box 13l l , Kericho 23-2-2002 lntktate
137/2004 Enos Kiptum P.O. Box 213, Kajsabet 1-5-2003 Intestate
1 1/2004 Charlcs Kimeli Bii Cheruiyot P.O. Box 39, Kipkabus 6-.4-2003 Intesute
101/2004 Kirwa Kipchumba Rop P.O. Box. 93. Kabiyet 10-3-2003 lntestate
29/2004 Peter Barasa Khaemba P.O. BOx 224. Kitale 1 8-5-2001 Intestate
142/2004 Reuben Kipkosgei Lagat P.O. B()X 97, Kabiyet 25-2-2000 Intestate
1 38/2004 Alexander Were Onyango P.O. BOx 2836, Kitale 30-6-2002 Intestate
1 1()/2004 Jackson Namusasi Lumonje P.O. BOX 1028, Webuye 8-l 1-2003 Intestate
400/2003 Francis Kole Wawingorot . P.O. Box 1, Lodwar 31-10-2002 Intestate
335/2003 Herman Gavishi Kavasika P.O. BOx 35, Kobujoi 10-1 1-98 lntestate
124/2003 . Ernest K. Kering P.O. BOx 747, Eldoret 9-7-98 lntestate
35/2003 Priscilla Kamanya P.O. BOx 230, Moi's Bridgc 7-9-2002 Intestate
454/2003 John Kipngetich Chepkiyeng ' P.O. BoX 9 1 , lten 13-9-99 Intestate
414/2003 Samson Kiplimo Bungci P.O. Bbx 269, Kapsabet 14-8-98 lntestate '
231/2003 lsaiah Koskei .

P.Y. BOX 262, Bomet $1-1 1-2000 Intestate
92/2004 Paul Torohich Kimngok ' P. 0. BOx 548, Kabarnet 23-1 1-2002 Intestate
55/2003 Johnson Mugo Gikori P. 0. B0x 4442, Kitale 25-9-2002 Intestate
32/2003 Evans Kibet Cheburet P. 0. Box 14, Kiptagich 13-12-2001 lntestate
468/2003 Scholar Cherop P. 0. Box 482, Eldoret 5-6-2003 lntestate
47/2002 Joseph Kipgoliny Kanda P. 0. Box 21 , Kapcherop 13-7-98 lntestate
133/2002 Jacob Ekal Kwanga ' P. 0. B0x 1 . Lodwar 23-1 1-2000 lntestate
97/2002 Shadrack Malakwerl Sawe P. 0. BoX 2339, Eldoret 12-3-2002 lntcstate
4/2002 Caleb Kiprop Kimaiyo P. 0. B(u 354, Moi's Bridge 8-10-2Q0l lntestate
120/2002 Samuel Chesire Kigcn P. 0. Box 173, lten 27-6-2001 lntestate
9 1/2004 David Kipkoech Maiyo P. 0. Box 931, Eldoret 14-1 1-94 lntestate
21 8/2001 Joseph Kipyebel Bett P. 0. Box 17, Eldoret 27-6-2001 lntestate
315/2000 baniel Ouko Mijondo P.O. Box l 1, Kitale 13-5-96 lntestate
120/2000 Joash Kipkemboi Kurgat P.O. Box 52, Mosoriot 23-10-98 lntestate
150/2004 Thomas Chebii P.O. Box 136, Kapsowar 16-8-2002 lntestate
141/2004 John Kipkorir Kemei P.O. Box 1833, Kericho 29-7-2001 lntesmte '
1 59/2004 Ernest Kiptanui Kesyo P.O. B(7x 325, Kapsabet 22-1 1-2001 lntèstate
62/2004 George Kiprotich Tarus ' P.O. Box 372, Burnt Forest 5-1-2004 lntestate
104/2004 Richard Tanui Kipkemei P.O. Box 209, Turbo 29-5-2001 lntestate
195/2004 W illiam Kimaiyo Chepyego P.O. BOX 92, Moiben 21-24-2002 Intestate
331/2003 Paul K. Tanui P.O. Box 3507, Eldoret 5-7-2002 Intestate
225/2004 Harun Bosire Ombaye P.O. Box 71 13, Eldoret 2-6-2000 Intestate
200/2004 Anne Nduku Malebe ' P.O. Box 3907, Kitale 1-10-2002 Intestate
222/2004 Stephen Lochup Lonyapuo ' P.O. Box 1 151, Kitale - 3-5-2004 Intestate
197/2002 Monfca Chcbelio Changwony ' P.O. B(?x 1 1, Kapsokwony 28-2-2002 Intestate
320/2003 Elizabeth Kipleli Some . P.O. Box 722, Eldoret 4-1-2000 lntestate
48/2003 . Joseph Barasa Matere P.O. Box 2483, Kitale 6-2-99 Intestate '-
292/2003 James Lamoka Omçdo P.O. Btu 2931, Kitale l 2-3-2001 lntest'ate ;
348/2001 Judith Jepkosgei Kipkoech P.O. Box 582, Eldoret 14-1 1-99 Intestate
28/2004 Marko Kimaswai Rono P.O. Box 38, Kobujoi 3-4-2001 Intestate
2t 5/2004 David Kamiti Mukono 17.0. Box 657, Moifs Bridge -. 4-9-2002 lntestate
155/2004 Sammy Karanga Bateta P.O. Box 92, Kipkaren 14-12-2003 lntestate
224/99 Margaret Jeptoo Arusei ' P.O. Box 1384. Eldoret 5-12-98 lntestate
' 224/2004 Stephen Mark Naikara P.O. Box 2229, Eldoret 3-l 1-2002 Intestate
60/2001 Doris Bitengo Bosirc ' P.O. Box 660+ Kitalc 2* 8-2000 lntcstate
1 10/2002 Recho Chelangat Kilel P.O. Box. 36. Bomet 30-1-98 Intestate
283/2002 W ycliffe W anyonyi W andati P.O. Box 2536, Kitale 1-2-2000 lntestate
252/2002 Patrick Makoklm Walucho P.O. Box 225, Chwele 25-6-98 Intestate
251/2002 Musa W aswa Musungo P.O. BoX 363, Kitale 13-10-98 Intestate
256/2002 Thomâs Chepkurgat Cheptiony P.O. Box 2 l 5. lten ' 20-7-2001 Intestate '
258/2002 Bernard Aiyo . P.O. Box 101, Lodwar 4-12-99 lntestate
286/2002 Richard Cheruiyot Soo P.O. BoX 601 , Litein I 3-10-98 Intestate

' 292/2002 Johnson Saleh Napokoi P.O. BOx 455. Lodwar l 1-1 1-2001 Intestate
40/2004 Philip Kiprono Maritim P.O. BoA 373. Bomet 10-3-96 Intestate
316/2001 Richard Kipsugut Murgor P.O. Box 433, Kapsabet 15-5-98 lntestate '
68/2004 Sally Chelagat Koech P.O. B(u 195, Lessos 2 1-1-2002 Intestate
21 1/2003 Eucabeth Atieno Ochako P.O. BOx 392. Oyugis 3-5-98 lntestate' 

P O Box 2734 Eldoret 28-5-2004 Iiitestatel 36/2004 Michael Khangunyi Cherop . . ,
100/'2004 Japhct Jacob Kandie P.O. Btu 51 . Kabartonio 20-3-2001 lntcstate
134/2002 Nicholus Chirchir Chesso P.O. Box 517. lten i 8-8-97 lntestate
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141/2002 Mal'y Mwaitsi Barasa P.O. Box 178. Turbo 3* 10-95 Intestate
307/2003 Rcnson Barasa Wekesa P.O. Box 860, Kitale 7-1-2002 lntestate
95/2003 Esther Nafula Simiyu ' P.O. Box 596, M oi's Bridge 1 9-7-98 lntestate
313/2003 Beatrice Wanjiku Karebe P.O. Box 63, Kapengulia 21-10-2001 lntestate
209/2003 Janepher Nasaka Simiyu P.O. Box 630, Eldoret 17-5-2001 Intestate
149/2002 Hannah Kiring P.O. Box 1288. Kitale 15-10-2001 Intestate
145/2002 Eunice Cherop Cherotieh P.O. Box 44l . lten 10-10-97 lntestate
347/2000 Paul Cheruiyot Sambai P.O. Box 926, Kitale 17-5-97 lntestate
107/2004 Kipkoech Kiprop P.O. Box 77, Ainabkoi 23-12-2001 Intestate
124/2004 Hassan Kimisik Ngelechei P.O. Box 4172, Eldoret 29-3-97 Intestate
253/2004 Peter Wanyonyi Mwolobi P.O. Box 2582, Eldoret 12-6-98 lntestate
94/2004 Joyce W ambui Kariuki P.O. Box 3940, Eldoret 19-5-2000 lntestate
121/2004 Joseph Kipkurgat Chumba P.O. Box 1 17, Moiben 11-3-2003 lntestate
143/2004 Peter Wanyonyi W alumbe P.O. Box 1883, Kitale 1 i-1 1-99 lntestate
425/2003 Philip Ayabei Kiptek P.O. Box 72, Kaptagat 24-1-2002 Intestate
124/2002 John Njagi Murtmgi P.O. Box 1846, Eldoret 20-12-2003 Intestate
51/2004 Raphael Lagat Koech P.O. Box 6097, Eldoret 10-5-2004 lntestate
221/2002 Samuel Changwa Cheptoo P.O. Box 114, Kàbarnet 21-5-94 Intestate
225/2002 . Barnabas Kabei Lokoton P.O. Box 47, Lokitaung 22-3-2000 Intestate

235/2002 Joseph Edapal Kachala P.O, Box l6, Lodwar 6-6-98 lntestate
227/2002 Githua Kiirtl P.O. Box 39, Btlrnt Forest 10-6.-2002 lntestate
440/2003 Thomas Ngatuk Emunyen P.O. Box 83, Lodwar 17-5-2004 Intestate
219/2002 Patrick Walubunga K. Kisuya P.O. Box 224, Kitale 2-4-2000 Intestate
467/2003 william Kipkech Rutto P.O. Box 5901 , Eldoret 9-2-2002 lntestate
347/2003 Violet Lusiche Juma P.O. Box 27, M alava 11.-4-2001 lntesmte
25/2004 Enock Kipkirong M wei P.O. Box 124, Kobuyoi 28-12-96 Intestate
245/2002 Rita Tata Otunga P.O. Box 1 160, Kitale, 18-8-94 lntestate
247/2002 vincent Kipkosgci Cheboswony P.O. Box 490, Eldoret 12-8-2001 Intestate
352/2003 Mary Opanda Indimuli P.O. Box 34, Kimilili 25-3-99 Intestate
90/2002 Nancy Muthoni M urithii P.O. Box 2200. Eldoret . 20-12-2001 lntestate
149/2003 Benson Kiplagat Chelal P.O. Box 174, Kapsowar 14-6-2001 lntestate
96/2004 w illiam Kimweno Kiplak P.O. Box 101, lten . 2-10-2002 Intestate
63/2004 James Kipwambok Mosbei P.Q. Box 395, Burnt Forest 15-6-2003 lntestate
390/2003 Francis' Kugo ' P.O. Box 25. Kaptarakwa 6-2-98 lntestate
358/2003 Franciscah Jepkoech Bitok P.O. Box 503, Kapsabet 15-7-2000 lntestat.e' 

174/20()0 Mary Nasimiyu Lusweti P.O. Box 158, Soy 24...6-95 lntestate
226/1003 Mburu Ndungu P.O. Box 836, Eldoret 4-) 1-2002 lntestate
451/2003 Daniel Ogoyi Andika P.O. Box 6, Kipkarren 24-3-2002 lntestate
436/2003 Henry Wanyonyi Wakoli P'.O. Box 3552, Kitale 14-7-2001 Intestate
66/2004 Kipyego Cheruiyot , P.O. Box 3807, Eldoret 9-2-2003 lntestate
213/2003 Joseph Lomalen Esinyon P.O. Box 124, Lodwar 12-1-2001 Intestate
109/2004 David Kipkemboi Rugut P.O. Box 3069, Eldoret 8-7-2001 lntestate
137/2003 sammy Kipkoech Molly P.O. Box 163, Ainabkoi 6-10-2002 lntestate
123/2004 Gladys Naliaka Wekesa P.O. Box 591, Kitale 7-+ 2001 lntestate
140/2004 Amos Onyango Ojino . P.O. Box 5245, Eldoret 12-10-2003 lntesute
41/2004 sylrster Ngitome Lolele P.O. Box 338, Lodwar 12-1-99 tntestate
' 348/2000 Josvph Inyangala Andanje P.O. Box 3284, Eldoret 12-4-94 lntestate
54/2004 Wilson Wobuchi Nyakai P.O. Box 1503, Kitale 9-6.2003 lntestate '

Eldoret,
8th July, 2004.

L. N. M. AMBASI,
for Public Trustee.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7530

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE NO. 2935 OF 2002
By (1) Pcninah Nduta Vhia and (2) Joseph Kariithi Kihia,'both of

P.O. Box 7878, Nairobi irt Kenya, the deceased's widow and son,
respectively, through Messrs: Ngarega W aiyaki & Co., advocates of
Nairohi) 'fona yrant of ldters écadministration intestate to the estate of
hi Kariithi alias John Kihia Kariiihj late of Murang'a District, whoKi # ,

died at M.P. Shah Hospital, on 27th Mly, 1997.

CAUSE NO. 3307 OF 2003

By (1) Bonface Musau Muthoka and (2) Daniel Kicndi Mulwa,
both of P.O. Box 3184, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceasedss sons, through
Messrs. Chris N. Mutuku, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of
administration inteo te to the estate of Pder Muthok'a Mulwa, late of
Kyandue, Kitaingo, Machakos, who died there, on 9th August, 1989.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the dqte of the publication of this notice in ' the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 3rd August, 2004.

SCHOLASTICA NDAMBUKI,
Senior Deplf/y Regiatrar, Nairobi.
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IN THE 1 11Gl'I CIItJItT OF KENYA A-l- MAC! fAKOS

tlle ttstate of M ' Itere M' Njage alias M 'ltere N'l'Njagi, late of Meru,
who ditttl at C--llllslllata Hospital, Nkubtl, on 241.1) April, l 998.

CAtisl.:t N(.). 393 ()IJ 2004

By Bel'nard 51 ich tlbue of P. O . B ox 1 49 , slaua in Kcnya. the
deceased' s son, jbr a grant of letters of' adcninistration intestate to the
cstate of' Kiambati Mtlketha alias M ' Kiambati M uketha late t).f
Kilingcnc, wllo died on 28th February, 2002.

CA IJSE NO. 396 0P' 2004

By Pcter Mbiti M ' M wereria- of P.O. Box 278, Mau' a in Kenya., tbe
decttasttd's soll. for a grailt of ktttcrs t?f Ctdfninistl'ation intestatc to the
estate Of Jactlh M ' M wercria Baikiluthu Jate of Kjthare, who died on
27th January, 2003.

CAIJSI: N(). 397 OF 2004

By Angclica Kaliuntu M ' Nchebere, of P.(). Box 1 06, wNlaua in
Kttnya, the deceased 's widow, for a grant of Ietters of administration
intestate to the cstate of M ' Nchebere M 'Twamwari Baimwiri, late of
Kitharc, who tlîttl on l 5th April, 200 1 .

The court will procced to issue the same unlfzss cause be sllown to
thc eontrary and appearancc in this respcct entered within thirty (30)
days frofn the Jate of thc publjcnliol) of lhis notice i 11 the Kenyu
Gézzct/c.

Dalcd tllt) 31 .%t Autgtl.sl, 2004.

CAI 'SE N(). 338 OF 2004
B ).' ( I ; J a iue s Ki s ( 1 tl K i lne u :1 1) (1 ( 2 ) S alnnly N'1 uan gc K i lne u , ' both

oï' P. Q . 1-3 o x js 7- Nlasi i in Krnya. ttlc deceased - s sons, for a gran t (?f
lettcrs of adf) ïinislratiol) i ntestate to thc estatc of N zengela K imeu , latc
oï' Masi I i-ocatloll . &$ lko dit!d it( Kyaitha. Ulithi ni. Xlasi i . s.'l acllakes. on
2 -1 t I t J u l q . 1 C)- 9 0 .

-l.-he coti r'f wi li proctlcd to issutr tlle salue unless causc be show'n to
the colltrary and appearance i n thi s respttct cntcrttd with i 1) th i rty ( 30)
day s t'roln tllc datt-. of thc publ ieat ion ()f tllis not ic t! i n the Ketîya
t.-, azctte .

l3ated tlle 8tl) Sttptenlber. 200J.

G. NGENYE .
J.')t?p!//)' Rebqistrar, A'.ft.!c/lt'tl(?&.

GA/ISI-I'E NOTICE N(). 7532

IN THf ldIGII I'OUR'F OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATK)N

M . S . G. KH ADAMB 1,
flc/lff/lz Registtzlr, Meru.

CAUSE NO. 87 Oi7 2004

By ( i ) Nat!m Nthemba Mutuktl and (2) Beth Mutuku Makunza,
both of P.O. Box 299, Makueni in Kenya. the deceased's widows, for
a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Mutuku
M. akunza Makau, latc t)f Wote Location, who died at Mumbuni,
Makueni, on 22nd April. 1996.

CAIJSE NO. 300 OF 2004
By Joseph Kisaingu Mutunga, of P.O. Box 56, W amunyu in

Kcnya, the deceased's son, for a grant of letters of administration
intestatc to thc cstafc of 'Peter Mutunga Sila, Iate of Makutano
Location, who died at Bishop Kioko Hospital, on 1 1 th December.
2003.

The court will proceed to issue the same unlcss cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance i1) this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of tllis notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the l 1 th August, 2004.

By Clara Chcpchunlba Baroret, of P.O. Box 50, Kabiyet in Kenya,
the deceased' s daughter, through Messrs. S. K. Kitur & Co.,
advocates, of Kapsabet, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate or Mary Cheptoo Baroret, late of Trans Nzoia District,
who died at Mt, Elgon Hospital, on 22nd September, 1992.

The court will proceed to issue the salne unless cauje be show'n to
the contrary and appcarance in this respcct entercd within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazctte. '

Dated the 19th January, 2004.

GAZE'C-IY NOTICPJ NO. 7534

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE tllat an applicatjon having beell lnade in this court

CAtlsf-l N(). 1 7 Ol7 2004

D. W . NYAMBU,
Deputy Registrar, Xlcàlo .&.

S. A. WAMW AYI,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

GAZE'I'TE NO'r1CE NO. 7533

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this couft
in:

CAUSE NO. 342 OF 2004

By Zakary Mwithali, of P.O. Box 952, Mombasa in Kenya, the
deceased's son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Peter M 'Mweti Kabuabii alias M 'M weti Kabwabei, Iate of
Kirindara. who died at Nkubu Hospital, on 15th July, 2003.

CAUSE NO. 383 OF 2004

By Ayub Kathurima M ' Ringera, of P.O. Box 6, Meru in Kenya,
the deceased's son, for a gr'ant of letters of administratipn intestate to
(he estate of M'Ringera Karuonya, Iate of Katheri Location, who died
in 1968.

CAUSE NO. 392 OF 2004

By Aquinas Ntllamburi T. Njagi. of P.O. Box 652. Meru in Kenya,
the Jeccased's son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate tt'l

GAZER-I'E N()'l'JCE NO. 7535

IN TFIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTiCE that an application having been made ilï this court
in :

CAIJSE NO. 192 017 2004

By Gilbert Kimani M wangi, of P.O. Box l 16, Eldoret in Kenya,
the deceased's son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Joseph Kimani Mwangi, Iate of Eldoret, who died at

t
Nandi Hills, on 21st October, 1993.

The court will proceed to issue the s'xne unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the datc of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette. '

Dated the 27th July, 2004.
x, xv, 4xr s :2:)r4p sY' 
. % Y . #

' 

T r'x. x a x

Deputy Repistrur, Eldoret.



GAZE-I-TE N()-l'ICE NO. 7536

IN THE I-IIGH COURT Of7 KENYA AT MIIMBASA

IN THE MA'g-rEk OF THE ESTAI E ()17 ()N1AIk
HASSA N K()M B() OF KWAJ ()M V U
PROBATE ANI7 AIIMINISTRATIIIN

S t ICCECSSIIIN Cr'sl Jlslï NO. 266 (.)lC 20()2
LET ALL the parties conccrncd taktt no' t i cc that a pctiti on lbr a

grant of letters of adn'l i ni stratioll illtttstattt to the cstatc ot' the abtlve-
n amed dcceascd, w'ho d icd at Newa Hospital . (.31) I 7t 1) Scptelnber.
l 997, has been ti led i 11 this rcgist ry by ( 1 ) Asha Ikaiab and (2 ) Hassan
Kad Olnar, both of P.O. Box 85426. Monlllasa. i11 their fespecti vc
capacitics as widow antl son of the tleceasetl .
And ftlrthcr take noticc that obiectittns i11 tllc pl'escribed l'()rltl t()

the making of the proposed grant are illvited ant.l Inust btt Iodged i 11
this registry yvithin thirty ( 30) days (Af ptlblication of tllis Iltltice.
Alld further take notice that if I)o obiectioll has bcen Iotlgetl in tllis

registry in lhe prescri bcd fonll Britll i 11 tlli 14y (30) drlys oI' the Clate o f
publication of this notice, the cotlrt l'nay grocecd to lnake tlltt glunt as
praycd or to Inake such ordel' as it thillks fit.
Dated the 6tl1 Septelnber, 2004.

P. N. NGIGE,
Ijttpult' Rc qislrar, Az/t?l)1/)f.?.!t.?.

GA;(I:rl7'IS N()-1'l(AE NO. 7539
IN THE I IIGFI CIIURT ()F KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE ()F SOLOMON
NGUNJ IItI KIM()NI7() ()F NDURUTU VILLAGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

S I J ( .471 ùI';S 1 ON C'A t JS IL'. NO . 38 3 G-R '' Of 7 I 994
LET ALL the parti es concerncd tak' e noticc tltat a petiti on . f or a

gral) t ot' letters ol- a(l l'l'ki 1'1 isl ratiol) i ntcstate to th t't estàtc of tllt'l abo !e't?-
nalned dcceased. who (1 ied tèlè I 4th l'lecelnbcr. l 984 . I'las bettn fi 10(1 i 11
this rcgistry by iïstller Ngi I'na sluri uki, ol' P.O . Box l 2. K igan io. i 11 llcl'
capacity as all atllnillistratri x of the dcccascd's estate.

And ful-ther taktt not i ce that object i ons i n thc prcscri bed fol'ln t(è
t he l'laking Of tllfz proptlsed grant ari:t i n vited and n'lust btt lodgtttl i n
tl1 is l'cgistry witl'li 11 tllirty ( 30) days of publication of this notice .
And further taktt l'lotice that i f' no objectioll has bcttn ltltlged i n t 1) i s

registry i n t htt prcscri bctl forln . 5vi tl1 i 11 tl'li rty ( 3() ) days of the dattt (ôf
ptlblj cation of tllis no1 i ctl- t h c collrt I'nay procecd lo Inake tllf.r gra l)t as
prayed 01' to lnake such ordcl' as it tlliliks tit.

Dated the 24th Atlgust, 2004.
' 

J . N . M U N I U .
l--lcllutj' /?t',$??'.5'Jrt/r. h'veri.

- 
, - . , . j54()G AZE I I E NO I IC'E NO.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI
IN Tl1E MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GOCHO
RAINGO ALIAS GERALD GOCHO RAINGO OF

KIAGUTHI VILLAGE, CHINGA LOCATION, NN'EItI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
Sl-lcclssslohl CAI-ISE NO. 2 1 7 O17 2()04

LET ALL the parti es concerned take notice tllat a pctiti t)n fbl' a
grant of letters of aclministration intestate to the cstate of tllc ahove-
named dcceased . who d i ed at Provincial General Hospital - Nytzl'i . ()n
2 I st October, I 999, has been tiled iI1 this rcg' i'stry by Nlary Wagi kolldi
Gocho. of P.O. Box 30. Othaya, in her capacity as an administratrix of '
the dcceased-s estate.
And ftlrtller take noti ce t hat ob'jcctions in thc prcscribcd foi'lll to

the Illaki ng of the proposed g. rant artt i l'lvitcd arld i'nust be Iodged in
this rcgistry vvithin thirty (30) days of publicatioll of this n0t ice.
And ful-ther take notice that if no obiection has been lodged in tllis

registry in the prescri bed forln with i 1) thi I1y ( 30) days o f the date ()f
publication of tllis notice, tllc court may proceed to nlaktt lht, grailt as
prayed or to Inake 'such ordcr as it thinks f'it.

Dated the 26th July. 2004.

GAZETTE NIITICE NO. 7527
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF TIIE ESTATE OF SARAH KATHI
' MWEKE OF TUDOR

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
StlcflusloN CAUSE NO. 53 OlL 2004

LET ALL the parties concernep take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration i/htestatc to the estate ol' thc above-
named deceased, who died at 'Pandya Hospitfh . on 2nd March. 2003,
has been filed in this registry by ( 1) Anne Ndarama Chopetla and (2)
Felix Kisusu Amani, both of P.O. Box 85274, Mombasa. il1 theil
respective capacities as daughter and uncle of the deccased,

' And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of tlle proposed grant are invited atltl rnust be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of- publication ot' tbis notice.
And further take' notice that if no objection has been lodgtttl in this

registry în the prescribed fon'n within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make ktlch order as it thinks t'it.

Dated the 27t?. July, 2004.
P. N. NGIGE,

Deputv sctjz/-ç/?'-tz/-, tbfotllbasa.

GAZBI-I'E No-rlciï No. 757. 8
IN THE HIGH (--'OURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN THU MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BENLEI.'IIC7

MBUTU NGUTA OF KITUI DISTRICT
' PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

. SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1 56 OF 2004
LET ALL the partkes concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Jordan Hospital. on 8th November. 2003.
has been filed in this registry by ( 1) Constancia Nzisa Nguta and (2)
Wilfred Mutisya Nguta. both of P.O. Box 94066. Mombasa, in their
respectivé capacities as widow and son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the kroposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of ttzis notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed foim within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to rflake such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 1 1th August, 2004.
P. N. NGIGE,

Deputy Stwf.s/rsr, Moltlbasa.

GAzE'rrE NOTICE NO. 7.541
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN T14E MATTER O17 THE ESTATE OF GATANGA
MURIITHI OlJ KAGICIIA VILLAGE. CHINGA

LOCATION, NYERI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCES/ION CAUSE NO. 22l OF 2004

LET ALL thc parties concerned take notice that a petition ft4r a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Prpvincial General Hospital, Nyeri, on
25th Novenlbers 2003. has been filed i:t this registry by (l) Virgiuia
Wambui Gatanga and (2) Hanah Njoki Gatanga. both of P.O. Box 198.
Othaya- in their capacities as administratrices of the deceascd's estatc.
And further take notice that objectionk in the meseribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30J days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that îf no objection has been.ledged in tllis

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, tile court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. .
Dated the 26th July, 2004. .

J. N. MUNIU.
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
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GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7542
IN THE HIGH CODRT 0F KENYA AT EMBU
IN THE MAW ER OF Tl!E ESTATE OF SAMUEL

NJUGUNA GITAU OF EMBU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l l 1 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate te the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu District, on 12th July, 2003. has
been filed in this registry by (1) Stephen Gitau Njuguna and (2)
Veronicah Wanjiku Wachaga, both of P.O. Box 1009, Embu. in their
respective capacities as father and mother of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry withîn thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furtber take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makt such order as it thinks fit. u wAsjj

awA,
Dated the 1 st July, 2004. Deputy Rekistrar, Nakuru.

G. C. MUTEMBEI,
Depùty Registrar, Embu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7543
IN THE HIGH COUIW  OF KENYA AT NAKURU
IN THE MAW ER OF Tl'lE ESTATE OF GEORGE
MUNGAI M WANGI 0F TURI, ELBURGON
PROBATE AND ADMIM STRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 69 OF 2003

ik fLET ALL the parties concerned ta e notice that .a petition or a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate oî the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nakurtl, on
27th November, 2001, has been t'iled in this regiEtry by ( 1) Margaret
N. Kimani and (2) Neli Nyambura Mwangi. in their respective
capacities as widow and mother of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry Within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if nû objection has been lodged in thls

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tk.
Dated the 7th April, 2003.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 7546
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU
' IN TllE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AYUB

IKUMU KABUKU
PkOBA'FE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAIJSE NO. 40l OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for !
grant of letters of administration intestite to the estate of the above-
named deceasçd, who died at Nakuru Nursing Home. on 21st'

November, 2001, has been t'iled in this registry by (1) Joseph Karanja
lkumbu and (2) James Mukanda Ikumu, in their capacities as sons of
the deceased.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7545

IN THE HIGH COURT OF'KENYA AT NAKURU
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF M UNGM

NDUATI OF NAKURU
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
sticcEssloN CAUSE NO. 393 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate tô the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Mau Summit, on 31st May, 1975, has
kbeen t'iled ift this rtgistry by Ruth Wanjiru Mtmgai, in btr capacity as
widow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registty in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed o' r to make such order as it thinks tit.

S. M. MUKETI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribdd form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

regisyry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this noticç, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderis it thirlks tit. .

H. W ASILWA.
Deput.v Rqistrar, Nakuru.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICENO. 7544
IN THE HIGH COURT 017 KENYA AT NAKURU
IN TI!E MATTER OF THE ESTAW  OF M ARTHA
STELLA JELAGAT KIPROP OF OLE-RONGAI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 347 OF 2004

LET ALL the partjç: çopçerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intmypte to-tt)g ççate of the above-

d d d who died at Nakuru War Memoz al flospital oii 2ndname CCCaSC y >
January, 2004, has been filed in this registry by (1) Zakayo Kipkenei
Cherone and (2) Jane Jepkemboi Chepkwony, in their respective
capacities as brother and sister of tht deceased. '
And further 'take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the makfng of the proposed grant are invfted and rlm:t be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the pyescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

S. M. MUKETI,
Deputy Seg/-ç/rt?c Nakuru.

GAZEW E NOTICENO. 7547
IN THE HIGH COURT 0F KENYA AT NAKURU h

IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE 0F JOSEPH WAIGW A
' WARUIRU OF KIAMAINA W ORKERS ESTATE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUSB NO, 420 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a.
grgp! gf letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named dlceased, .whc? pied at Nakuru Workers Estate. on 28th lune,
2004, has been t'iled in this registr.y by W innie Lucy Muthoni W aigwaa
in her capacity as widow of thç X cdased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has bten lodged in thh

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date o/
publication bf this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant ai
prayed or.to make such order as it thinks fit.

H. WASILWA.
Deputy Reaistran 'itlm
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GAZETTE NOTICE XO. 7548
IN THE HIGH COURT ()F KENYA AT NAKURU
IN THE MATTER OF TiiE ESTATE OF MARY
NYOKABI KAMAU ()F NAKURU DISTRICT

PROBATE ANl7 AIIMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 443 ()F 1004

LET ALL the parties concerned take noticc that a petitioll t'or a
grant of letters of administration intestale to thc estate ()f the above-
named decéased, who died at Kijabe Medical Centl.c. on 9tI1
September, 1995. has becn filed in this registry by Tabitha Njoki
Kamau and (2) Joseph Kimani Njorogc. in thttir rcspcctive capacities
as daughter and brother of the deceascd.

And further take notice that objectkons in the 'prescrtbed form to
the makjng of the propojed grant arc invited and must be lodgcd il) .
this registry within thirty (30) days ol publication of.this notice.
. And further take notice that if I?o otjection has beel? lodgt>d in tltis
registry ip the prcscribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proccetl to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks t-it,

11. WASILWA.
Deputv Rtzlr/kî/rt/r, Nakurll.

GAzrrrru Ntyrlcll No. 755 l
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

INTHE MATTER OF Tl4E ESTATE OF YAMAKHAKHA
SHESW A

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SLJCCESSION CAUSE Nt). 17 Oî7 2004

LET ALL tllc partics concerned ztake notice that a petition for a
grant t'f Ictters of administration integtate to the estate of the above-
named deceascd. who died at Malava Sub-location, on 3rd September.
l 989, llas been lilcà in this registry by ( l ) Tamara Wanyama Kavilile
and (2) Priscilu Mwenje Wakhwela, in their capacities as daughters of
thc deccascd.

And ftyrthcr takè notice that obieetions in the prescribed form to
thc making of the proposetl grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice, .
A.nd further take .notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30')* days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make tlle grant as
praycd or to makc such order as it thinks fit.

KEANA MOGAMBI.
Dt?/7lf?)' Revistrar, st:llul/lqflf,/.

GAZETTE NoTlcE No. 7541
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ODIMA

OGUNGA
PROBATE XND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 621 YF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerlked take notice that a petition for a''
grant of letters of administratiop: intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who dîed at Magwar Randago Sub-location. on 14th
May, 1991, has been tiled in this registry by Stephen Ogunga, of P.O.
Box 1726, Kisumu. in his capacity as son of the deceased. '

And further take notice that objections in thc prescribed fonn to
th'e making of thq proposed grant are invited and mtlst be lodgcd in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notict that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicatio: of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to mak': such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the li'th June, 2004.

GAzE'l-rE NO-I'ICE NO. 7552

IN THB HIGH COUVT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CLEMENT

MUTSOTSO MUNGANYI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 166 OP 2004

LET ALL the pallies concerned take notice tllat a petition for tt
' grant of letters of administration intestate to tlle cstate of tlie ttbove-
named deceased, who died at Lugose, on 24th October, 200 1, has been
filed in this registry by Josephat Sakanié Khamalishi. in his capacity as
administrator of the deceased's estate,
And furtller take notice that objections in the prescribed forln to

the making of thc proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry witllin thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
Alfd further take notice that. if no objection llas beetl lodgetl in this

registry in the prescribed fotm within thirty (30) dâys Uf tt'le (tate of
publication of this notice. the court mtly proceed to make the grttnt as
prayed or to make such order tls it think: tit.
Dated the l 6th March. 2004.0. A. SEW E,

Deputy Registran X%-sï/&,l?. JENIFFER THUITA,
Deputy Registrar. à'Jkrz???:,çt7.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7550
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NATHANIEL

KABU NJAGA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 587 OF 2003
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, wllo died at Mukuyu Sub-locastion. 27th May, 1995,
has been filed irk thks registry by Joel Njega M. Kabu, ift I4it r'à**--''--.., wttàzklkilty a.S
9on of the deceased.

And further take notice that objectiolzs irt the. ptescribed fvt'tti to
the making of the progosed grant are ihvited and must be totigeti in
this registl'y within thirty (30) days of publication of this ltötlce.

'

And further take noticc that if no objectiön has been Iodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date Of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. '

Dated the 30th June, 2004.

GAZETTE NoTIcE No. 755)
IN I'HE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF 3'luli ESTAI'E ()p )014h1

KARIUKI MUTHIMA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAIJSE NO. 170 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take noticc that a petiticm for a
grant of Ietters of adminàjtrattlln intestate to the estate cjf the above-
namea z1- - ' .

---., uw:eased, who died at St. Elizabeth Hospital, on 27th Fcbtuary,
2003, has been filed itl tllig registry hy (1) David Macharia and (2)
Reuben Mangas ia thel, capacities as sons of the deceased.
Alltt furtàer take notice that objectlolt: in the prescribed form to

the making of tàe proposed grant are knvlted àfïd must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

' 

I fl dbjection has been lodged in thisAnd further take notice that f o
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (10') days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make snch order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 15th September, 2004.

KEANA MOGAMBI,
Deputy Registrar. Ak#zzmegu.

F. M . KOMBO.
Deputy Reglstrar, Kakamega
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GAZEITE NOTICENO. 7554
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
iN THE MATTER OF Tl'lE ESTAZE OFLABAN

KISIA MUNAMBO
PROBATE AND ADMIINISTRATION
SuccnssloN CAUSE N(7. 237 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned tstke notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestaïte to tbe estatd of tNe above-
named deceased, who died at New Nyanza Provincial General
Hospital, Kisumu, on 10th February, 1989, has been filed in this
registry by Beliha Muhonja Kisia, in her capacity .as widow of the
deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescnhbed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this liotice.
And further take notice that if n() objection has been Iodged z1n this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datte Of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant Rs
prayed or to make such ordcr as it thinks tit.

S. M. KIBUNIA,
Deputy Registran Kakanîega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7555

GAZE'ITE NIOTICE NO. 7557
IN TFIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN TOE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF VINCENT

LUTESHI YAKHAMA
PRtDBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
stJcc'.ESsION CAUSE NO. 412 OF 2004

LET ALL the partit?s concerned take notice that a pctition for a
grant of letters of adlnilltstration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, w'ho d'zttd at St. Elizabeth Hospital, on 10th
November. 1999, has been lltled in this registry by Hellen lnyonje
Yakhama, in her capacity as mothtpr Of tlle deceased.
And furtlzer take notice that objeuftions in tlte prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are illhvited and must be lodged in
this registry w'ithin thirty (30) days of publicartion of this notice.
And tkrtlwr take notice that if no obientinn klas been lodced in this
isey in the prescribed form within 'th-irt ; -( -30) Jays of -the daie ofreg

ublication of this notice, the court may procecd to nzqke the grant asP
prayed or to make sucb order as it tbinks fit.
Dated the 6th August, 2004.

s M KIBUNJ,N. ,
Deputy Registrar, Akkcvleyl/.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7558

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF TIIE ESTATE OF PATRICK

M ATIANYI

lN TI'IE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT IIAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER QF THE ESTARY 0F CHINYINGI

KISUTIA MAFUMBO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 430 OF 2004PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 301 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a pelititm for lt

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Kakamega, on 22nd April, 1981, has
been tiled in this registry by Samuel Muka Matianyi, in his capacity as
son of the deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this regisil'y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 30th August, 2004.

F. M . KOMBO,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of adrninistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kulumbeni Lumani Area, on 23rd
March, 2001, has been filed in this registl'y by (1) Patrick Khisa
Chinyinngi and (2) Enock Shikuku, in their capacities as sons of the
deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the rnaking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this nbtice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registl'y in the presdribed fcnn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may. proceed to make the grant as
pralped or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 7th September, 2004.
F. M. KUMBO,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7556
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PANCRAS

MIHESO ISIAKAKHA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 328 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at St. Elizabeth Hospital, on 21st October,
1999, has been filed in this registry by Agineta Mmboga Vyamo, in
her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed forrù to '
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed N make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 30th August, 2004*.
F. M . KOMBO,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 434 OF 2004
LET ALI-, the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letter's of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Mukumu Hospital, on 21st August,
1986, has been tiled in this registry by (1) Mary Bakhoya Kombo and
(2) Adijah Orflulubi Kombo, in their capacities as widows of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to m:lke such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 30th August. 2004.

F. M . KOMBO,
Deputy Registrar. Kakamega.

GAZEWE NOTICE NO. 7559
IN 7'HE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE M AT'I'ER OF Ti1E ESTATE OF KOMBO

ASMAN! NJEBWE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
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GAZE'IN'E NII'rICE NO. 7560

IN THE PIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NRNEST

MAKAKA ABUKO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTR ATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 436 (')p 1004

LET ALL the parties concerncd take. noticc ttla! a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestayc (o thc estate of thc above-
npmed deceaqed, who divd at Shinoyi Sub-llocation, on 3rJ April,
1997. has been filed in this registr'y by Martlla Amukoya Makaka. in
her capacity as widow of thc decreased. ' ''

. 'e

And further take noticr thnt obiections in the pfcscribed fornl to
thg making of the propfnaged grant are invited and must be Iodged in
thjs registry withjn thi'uy (30) days of publication of this notice. '

And further tp'uc notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this
registry in the rescribed form within tllirty (30) days of' thc date ofp
publication of this notice. the court may procced to makc the grant as
Prayed or to make stlch order as it thinks fit,

D',dted the 7th september, 2004.

GAZE'ITE NOTIUE NO. 7561
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEG A
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE 0F DXUIXI

SIADIMBA LUHANDA .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 450 OF 200/4

LET ALL the parties concernfrd take nottce that a petition tbr a
grant of letters of administration llhtestate to th'c estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at North Butsotso. on 30th May, 2004, llas
been filed in this registry by Angelinp. Ligu'ada. in her capacity as
widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections. in tlle prescribed form. to
the making of the proposed grant are iny ited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of pub'sication of this notice, '
And further take notice thit if no otjection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dite of' 

publication of this notice. the court m.ay proceed to makc the grant as
praytd or to make such orde,r as it thirnks fit, .
Dated the 31st Au#ust. 2004.

F. M . KOVIBO.
Delluty Rcgl'srrfzr, Kalv.akîlvgu.

GAZIJI'''I-E NJI'ICE NO. 756:3
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ESTHER

SHIM ULI M UKOYA .

PRQBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SuccEsslox CAIJSE NO. 455 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties cg.ncerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Iettçrs of administration intcstate to the estate of the above-
named decçased, wsho died at South Kabrass on 28th Junex 2004. has
been filed in this rcgistry b)/ James Limuli Mukoyae in lllis capacity as
son of' tlle deceased.

Anil fullber take notice that objections in thc prescribed form to
the makin: of the proposcd grant are invited and must be lodged in
this regisrcry within thirty (3,()) days of publication of this notice.

Ap.d further take notice that 'if no objection has been Iodged in this
regirttry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
psalicatit;n of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
('prayed or te make stlch ordcr as ft thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd September. 2()04. ' x
F. M. KOM BO,

Deputy Registrar, Kakunlega.

GAZE'I-I'E NO'rICE XO. 7564
IN THE HIGII COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHILANDE

AMUKHUMA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 460 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for kt

grant of Ietters of ddlninistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. wllo died at Esulneyia Sub-lobation. on 8th
September. 1974. has been filed in this registry by Fanuel Peter
Omusundi. in his capacity as son of the deceased.
And ftlrther take notice that obiections in the prescribed form to

thç making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in thiF

registry in the prescribed form within thiny (30) days of the date of
ppblication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as '
prayed or to inake such order as it thinks tit.
Dated. the 3rd September. 2004.

ty M KOMBO
Deputy Regîstrtlr, Ablw-egc.

GAZEU E NOTICE NO. 7565
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEG'A
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SILVANO

KITOLI OKWERU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 464 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of legters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceasçd, who died at Emugutsi. on 22n4 May, 2004, has been
filed in this registry b'y Ordah Nanga Kitoli. in her capacity as widow
of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and mugt be lodgtd in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to maye such order as it thinks t'it.
Dated the 10th September, 2004.

F. M. KOMBO,
beputy Begistran Kakamega.

GAZEITE NOTICENO. 7562

IN THE (51G.id COURT OF KENYA AT KAKArdEGA
IhI.SrHE MATTER' 011 THE ESTATE OF TOBIAS 0

.

OBWANDA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
suçcEsslox CAUSE NO. 4.53 oF 2004

LET ALL the parties' concerned take notice tNat a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estafte of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Buterq/Mumias, on 8th
April, 2002. has been t'iled in this registry bl (1) Beatrice lkhungu
Mahiva and .(2) Monica Anyango Otunge, I.n thfefr capacities as
widows of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections iu the pl'escribed form to

the màking of the proposed grant are invited and mtupst be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the presclibed form within thirty (30) daiys of the datç of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to naake the graqt 'às
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 701 September, 2004, ''.$ ;
F. 1M.'' KOMBOS

Deputy Regisatrar, Abkcraepc.
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GAZETT'E NO7' ICE NO. 7566 GAZER-INE N()Tl(JE N(). 7569
IN TFIE HIGR COUkT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEG/. IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT BUNGOMA
IN -?HE MAINYR OF TILIE ESTATE OF YOHANA IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RUTH

MATSILI SHIKHO KOMBO ANJIAH
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE XO. 470 OF 2004

LET ALL the panies concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Shagungu Sub-location, on 28th
October. 1989, has been tiled in this registry by ( l ) Rosalia Mbaiyo
and (2) Phabian Muteshi Matsili, in their respective capacities as
widolw arld son of the deceased.

zhtnd, funher take notice that objections in the prescribed forrn tll
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged. in
this rel/istl'y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
Alld further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publi cation of this notice, the court may proceed to make, the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it fhinks tit.

Dated the 9th September. 2004.
F. M. KOMBO.

/7 Tz/?I/?A. /? ekq j.$'; rg r, Stlkr/?plt'p (l.

GAZETTE NO'HCE NO. 7567
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NARANJA SINGH
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 86 OF 2003

LET ALL 4he parties concerned take notice that a petitioll for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named. deceased, who died at llouse No. 2570. Phase VIIl S.A.S.,
Nagar', Mohali, lndia. on 12th May, l 987. has been filed in this
regisfkry by ( 1 ) Hardial Singh Lochab and (2) Narinder .singh Lochab,
botb. of P.O. Box 257. Eldoret, in their capacities as brothers of the
deceased.

' 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the preposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,
And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this

rqgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
ptlblication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or lo make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 15th August, 2004.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 76 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Olive Tree Hospital, on 29th October,
2003, has been tiled in this registry by George Wicliff Anjiah. in his
capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the lnaking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thil'ty (30) days pf publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has bcen lodged in tllis
registry in the p'resclibed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notkce, tbe coul-t may proceed to make tbe gfant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks lit.

Dated the I st July. 2004.
S. M . MUNGAI,

Deputy Registrar, :url/prrlcl

GA7r(-rI'î1' No-I'lcE No. 7570
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

II% THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PRED SITUMA
KAWA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUS4 NO. 96 OF 2004
LET ALL the pallies concerned tate notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Khachonge. on 4th May, 2003, has been
filed in this registry by Anne Khakasa Masulia, in her capacity as an
administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonp within thirty (30) days of tlle date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 3rd September, 2004.
R. ODENYO.

Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

GAXE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 757 l
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KlSll
JN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF KEFA

NYAMWEYA OMAE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
succEsslox CAusE No. 199 oy 2004

S. A. W AM WAYI,
Deputy Registrar, f'/ïprc/.

GAZE'ITE NO'rICE NO, 7568
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NAKITARE

WEKESA NJURUKANI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 50 OF 2001

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Misemwa Village, on 15th July. 1979.
has been tiled in this registry by (1) Wafula Wekesa Nakitare, (2)
Julius Munanda Nakitare, (3) Isaiah Wekesa and (4) Wilberforce
Wekesa, in their respectlve capacities as administrators of the
deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribel form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited çnd must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of ihis hotice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prcscribed îonp within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court mqy proceed to make the grant as
prayed tàr to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 8th September, 2004.
R.. ODENYO.

Deputy Registrar, Bungonta.

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to 'the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at.Kenyatta National Hospital, on 2nd July,
2004. has been filed in this registry by M ary Nyabopyi Njthori, of
Boguche Sub-location, Nyaribari M asaba Location. P.O. Box 51 ,
Kisii, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the makiqg of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thitty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thifcy (30) days of the date of
pulilication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Datéd the' 6th September, 2004.
L. KOM INGOI.

Deputy Registrar, Skjf.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7572
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII

IN THEVATTE; OF THE ESTATE OF ( 1) ALEXANDER
ONYARI MOGIRE AND (2) ANDREW NYAKIAMBARIA

MOGIRE, BOTH OF KISll DISTRICT
PROBATE AND'ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 201 OF 2004

LET ALL tlte parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestatc to the estate of the above-
namrd deceased, who died 'at Kenyatta National Hospital and
Bomorenda, on 12th September, 1991, and 30th November, 1989,
respectively, has been filed 'in this registry by Simon Onyando
Nyakiambaria, of Bomakombi Sub-location, Bomorenda Location,
P.O. Box 1800. Kisii, in his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fon'n to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and mtlst be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatkon of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make .thy grant as
praycd or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 10th September, 1t)04.

GAZEI-I'E No'rlcl! No. 7575
OURT OF KENYA AT KITALEIN THE HIGH C

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WAMUKCITA
MANYONGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 156 OF 2004
LET ALL the pkirties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kobos, on 9th May, 2003. has been filed
in this registry by Stepherit Kisuya Wamukota, of P.O. Box 247, Kitale,
in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

Alld further take notic.e that objedions in the prescribqd form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodg'ed in
this registry within thirty (30) days Of publication of this notice. - '
And further take notic: that .if no objection has been lodged in this

registry il1 the PresCribed form Nvithin thirty (3û) days of the date Of .
Publication Of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grard' as
Prayed Or to make such. order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 30th August, 2004.
L.'M , NAFULA,

Kitale ' 'Deputy Registrar
, .

L. KOMINGOI, - -. -.
Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7576
- . 

us ujsjj couuy oy KENYA AT KITALEIN T
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF RISPER

GAZEUE NOTICE NO. 7573 KOSURU KE/M
IN Tl'lE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE Axo AOMINISTRATIONPROBATE
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO. 157 OF 2004KALAPATA LOMORU

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION jj state of the above-rant of letters of administration intestate to t e eg
SuccEssloN CAIJSE No. 103 OF 2004 nàmed deceased, who diçd at Lopiding I.C.R.C. Hospital, on f 4th

i tr by Ranstone N. Samal . o'fLET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a August, 2004, has.been tiled in this reg s y $
' P 0 Box 44482, N- airobi

, in his capacity as an administrator of thegrant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- . . .

nanwd deceased, who died at'l-essos, Kitale, on 2 1st December, 2003, deceased's estate.
has been tiled in this registry by Kotol Ekitala. of P.O. Box 441, And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
Kitale, in her capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate. the making of the proposed gi-ant are invited and must be lodged irl
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form tc? this revistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Ptlblication Of tljs notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as Dated the 30th Augujt. 2004.
Pr3yed Or to maic SUCII Order as it thinks fit. L. M. NAFULA,
Dated thtj 1 9th August, 2194. Deputy Ae#i.vfrlr, Kitale.

M. C. CHEPSEBA, '
Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7577
GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7574 IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE

INLTHE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF ROSE
IN 'IHE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF M ARK KAUONGERI JIJMBA

ANTHONY KHISA PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 159 OF 2004
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 151 OF 2004 LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition fOr a

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a i n intestate to the estate of the above-grant of letters of administrat o
rant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the abo: e- (j wjjo died at Kapkoi Sisal Sub-location, on 2nd# named decease ,
named deceased, who died at Kipsaina, on 7th May, 2004, has been jyas been filed in this registry by Jeremiah Kiti Jumba, ofMarch

, 2002,filed in this registry by Priscah Nafula Macho, of P.O. Box 367. xjtaje
, in jus capacity tts an administrator of theP

.O. Box 785,Kericho, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate. ,deceased s estate
.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to j e tjjat objections in the prescribed form toAnd further take not c
the m' aking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in (j rant are invited and m11st be lodged inthe making of the propose g
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. jjis registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.t
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this j e tjjat if no objection has been lodged in thisAnd further take not c

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of j-jjxd jbn.n within thirty (30) days of the' date ofregistry in the presc
ublication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as jjjs notice

, the court may proceed to make the grant asP publication of t 
.

prayed or to make suc,h order as it thinks tit. d or to make such order as it thinks tit.praye
Dated the lst September, 2004. oated the 6th September, 2004.

L M NAFULA, ' H. 1. ONG'UDI,
Xd#l.fl)7 X6Xf.$'l!W/') KitCllc. XCAVY XCVS/ F'flfz XVSY



CJAZETPE NOTICE XO. 7578
IN TllE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OLIVER

JALENGA KIKAYA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 16O Op 2004
LET ALL the pallies concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestatc to the estate of tlle abovc-
named deceased. who died at Kabuyefwe, ol) 24th Junc, l 979, has
been filed in this registry by Agnes Echaya Chclanga, of P.O. Box 56.
Mautuma, in her capacity as an administratrix of the dcccased's estate.
And further take notice that 'objcctions in thc prescribcd form to

the inaking of tbe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no obiection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proeeed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 31st August, 2004.

L. M . NAFULA,
Deputy Registrar, A'f/J/t?.

GAZIfI-INE N()'1'l(7l-f NO. 7 58 l
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPHAT
NAKOLI ACHOKA

PItOBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
StJI-CESSI(.)N CACJSI! N(). 54 OF 2004

LET ALL thc parties concerned lake noticc that a petition for a
grant of' Iettcrs of administl'ation intestate to the estate of the above-
named doccascd, who dicd at Tanaka Nursing Home, on 24th
September, 200 l . has been filed iI1 this registry by Laima Muchile, of
P.O. Box 49, Nambale. ia her capacity as widow of the decegsed.

And furthcr takc notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposcd grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice tllat if no obiection has been Iodged ih thks

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date bf
publication of this notice, thc court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the l 9th July, 2004.
E. NYALOTI ,

Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7579
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PAUL

OBONYO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 101 OF 1999
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice lhat a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at zlukongo, Marachi, on 2nd May, 1996,
has been tiled in this registry by Rosalia Anyango Okumu, of P.O.
Box 3. Bukhuyi. in her capacity as widow of the deceascd.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notiie, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th December, 1999.

S. Q. OMWEGA.
Deputy Registran Busia.(K).

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 66 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a p'etition for a

grant of Ietters of administration iptestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at. Provincjal General Hospital, Nakuru, on
1 1th December, 2003, has been t'iled in this registry by Esther Wanjiku
Karuri, of P.O, B()x 48, Busia (K), in her capacity as widow of the

. deceased.

GAZErI'IS NO'rICE NO. 7582
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BIJSIA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DANIEL

KARURI W ANJOHI

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

' And furthcr take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 16th July, 2004.
E. NYALOTI.

Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

GAZEU E NOTICE N0. 7583
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NATHAN

BISAHO LUVITA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 69 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nambale, on 24th February, 2000, has
been filed in this registry by W ycliff Luvita Lisaho, of P.O. Box l4,
Buska (K), kn his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the makiy of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thifcy (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the cotlrt may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 1 4th July, 2004.

E. NYALOTI,
Deputy Registrar, Sum'c (K).

GAZEIN'E NOTICE NO. 7580
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PAUSTINA
APONDI ODHIAMBO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 44 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died # Bukati Village. on 2nd March, 2003, has
been tilcd in this registry by Antolina Atieno Mukoya, of Private Bag,
Butula, in her capacity as daughtcr of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited V d must be lodged in
this registry within thilly (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in tllis

regkstry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proeeed to lpake the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tk.
Dated the 29th June, 2004.

E. NYALOTI,
Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).



GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 7584
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OW UOR

ONYANGO OMOKA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 72 OF 2004
LET ALL tfle parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestpte to the estate of the qbove-
' nmned dcceased, who died at Bukhayo Central, on 6th November,
2001, has been filed in this registry by Ernest Nicanor Ouma, of P.O.
Box 45& Nambale, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
tlle making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry ill the prEscribed form within thifty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed. to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 14th July, 2004.
E. NYALOTI.

Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

GAZEU E NOTICE NO. 7587
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF Tiœ ESTATE OF (l) JOSEPH
LENYA AND (2) KUSINYI KISO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 85 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the .estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kisumu and Busia
Township, Nangina Village, on 15th December, 1991 and 25th July,
1992, respectively, has been filed in this rcgistry by Clement Wandera
Kusinyi, of P.O, Box 369, Busia (K), in his capacity as son to Kusinyi
Kiso.

And further takc notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proeeed to make tHe grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tk.
Dated the 18th August, 2004.

J. NDURURI,
Deputy Registrar, #?,f,çIW (K).

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7588
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GODLIVER
ATHIENO W ERIMO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 86 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of admiliistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Esikgma Sub-location, on 22nd August,
2004, has been filed in this registry by Lilian Akotsi Ndubi. of P.O.
Box 95, Murumba, in her capacity as daughter of the deceased.

And further takc notice that objcctions in the prescribed fonn to .
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in.
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And furtller tate notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication Of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the l lth August, 2004.
. 

). xouRujtl,
Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 7589
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MAW ER OF THB ESTATE OF AFRICANUS
WALUSM ,A AKHUDU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 87 OF 2004

LET ALL the partitx ccmcerned take nqtice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, has been tiled in this registry by Eunice Ajiambo
Walusala, of P.O. Box 297, Busia, in her capacity as widow of the
deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make thè grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks t'it.

Dated the l 8th August, 2004.
J. NDURURI,

Deput.y Registrar, Busia (K).

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7585
IN 'IME HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE 0F MAKOKHA
ARW ASI OPINYI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

. . SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 76 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned. take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Alungoli Sub-location, on 47th Janauary,
2000, has been tiled in this rtgiste by Tit' o Wafula Makokha. of P.O.
Box 68, Nambale. in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
tlle making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this regist!'y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. , '
And further take notice that if no' objection has been lodged-in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the datc of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make 4he grant as
rayed or to make sucll order as it thinks fit.P
Dated the 18th August, 2004.

J. NDURURI,
Deputy Registrar. Busia (K).

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7586
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MA'I'IER OF THE ESTATE OF DICKSON
MASINDE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 77 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice thaf a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at M ungatsi, on 4th December, 1999, has
been filed ip this registly by Roda Makokha Masinde, of P.O. Box 1 ,
Mungatsi, in her éapacity as widow of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of thè 'proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of pubiication of this notice.
' And further'mke notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of tbe date of

' publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayd pr to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th August 2004.
E. NYALOTI,

Deputy Registrtm #lI.UJ (K).



GAZE'ITE NOTICENO. 7590
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF THOMAS
OSOD0 OLOO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 88 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties conceràed take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nerobia Village, on 3rd December,
1993, has been tiled in this registry by Stephen Onyango Oloo, of P.O.
Box 303, Funyala, in his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. '

Dated the 18th August, 2004.
J. NDURURI,

Dcpuly Registran su.Tïc (K).

GAZE'ITE NOTICENO. 7593
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PHILIS

NERIMA WESONGA
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 98 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
rant of letters of administratioq intestate to the estate of the above-g
named deceased, who died at Tqnaka Nursing Home, on 29th March,
2004, has been tiled in this registy by Moses Ebbalo Esilaba, of P.O.
Box 93730, Mombasa, in his capaclty as widower of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this regisey within thirty (30) days of publication otlthis notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of thè date of
publkation of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as-
prayed or to make such order as it thfnks tit.

Dated the 31st August, 2004.
J. NDURURI,

Deputy Registran Busia (K).

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 7594
IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THIKA
IN THE MATTER 0F THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL

JUSTUS NGAANG'A KAIRU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 281 0F 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administmtion intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Thika District, on 9th December, 2003,
has been tiled in this registry by Lydia Wanjiku Kairu, in her capacity
as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objectïons in the prescrfbed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribçd form within thirty (30) d'ays of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the graût as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 12th July, 2004.

B. N. OLAO,
District Registrar, F//fkf.

GAZEITE NOTICE NO. 7595
IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THIKA
IN THE M A'ITER OF Tiv  ESTATE OF WANJU

GATHINJI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 296 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice tllat a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named dtceased, who died at Thika Districj, on 20th M ay, 1991, has
been filed in this registly by Maritha Wambui Wanju. in her capacity
as an administratlix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection.has been. lodged. in. this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of tlle date of'
publication' of this notice. the court may proceed to make. the. gmnt as
prayed or to'make such order as it thinks R .

Dated the 21st July, 2004.
. B. N. ota/xo,

District Registrar, T/2ïlw.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7591
IN THE HIGH COURT 0F KENYA AT BUSIA
IN THE MAW ER OF TilE ESTATE OF JOSEPH

PETER ONYUMBA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION.

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 92 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administraticm intestate to the estatc of the above-
named deceased, who died at Burinda Sub-locatiqn, on 19th June,
2004, has been filed ill this rejistry by Francis Ochieng' Obwari, of
P.O. Box 167, Busia. in his capacity as brother of the deceased. '
And further take notice that objectfons fn the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication.of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th August, 2004.

J. NDURURI,
Deputy Rcgistrar, Busia (K).

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 7592
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA
IN THE M ATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER

JAKONGO ODIANGO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION.
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 93 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Sumba Sub-location, on 1st September,
1999, has been filed in this registry by Odiango Peter Sidungu, of P.O.
Box 24y Nyadorera, in his capacity as brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the propösed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. .
Dated the 18th August, 2004.

.. J. NDURURI,
Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).
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GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7599
IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THIKA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM

KINYANJUI MUNGAI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 366 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestale to the estate of the above-
named deceased,.who died at Maragua District, on 25th January, 2004.
has been filed in tbis registry by Hannah Wambui Kinyanjui, in her
capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's esta4e.
And further take notice that objections in the pregcribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are inMited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection hasebeen lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dale of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. '

Dated the 61 September, 2004.
L. M. W ACHIRA,

District Registrar, Tltika.

GAZEU E NOTICE NO. 7600
IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT

' 

AT THIKA
IN Tl'lE MATTER OF THEtSTATE 0F KINYANJUI

MANGAE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION '
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 371 OF 2004 '

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 3rd
March, 1973, has becn filed in this registry by Bernard Kabathi
Kabuga, in Nis capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.'

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry Fithin thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lddged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
pùblication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 7th September, 2004.
' 

L M W ACHIRA.
District Registrar, Thika.

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 7601
IN 'IWE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THIKA
IN THE MATTER OF Tl4E EW ATE OF WAMBUGU

KARURU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

GAZEITE NOTICE NO. q591
IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRAIE'S COURT

AT THIKA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GICHUHI

NGARAMA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSIONCAUSENO. 351 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties conèerned take notice that a petition f?r a
grant of letyers of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika Districti-in 1964, has been filed in
this registry by Henry Hahanyo Gichuhi, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased's estate.

;And further take notice that oblections in the prescribed form to
' the making of the proposed grant arè invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thifty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 25th August, 2004.
L. M. WACHIRA,

District Registran F/zf/czz.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7598
IN THE CHIEF M AGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THIKA
IN THE MATTER OF Tlv ESTATE OF NGETHE

GITAU ALIAS NGETHE GITAU <<B''
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCIBSION CAUSE NO. 362 Oy 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 20th November, 1998,
has been tiled in this rcgistry by Wanjik'u Ngetbe, in her capacity as an
administratlix of the deceayed's estate.

And further take Rotice that objectioly in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invlted and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in thij

r'egistry in thq prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

' 

Dated the 31st August, 2004.
L. W . GICHEHA,

District Registrar, Thika.

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 377 OF 2004
' 

ekl take notice that a petition for aLET ALL the parties cowcern
grant of letters of administration intcstate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Elburgon, on 231.d December. 1 969, has
been filed in this registry by Stephen Nderitu W ambugu, in his
capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that öbjections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice lhat if no Dbjectitm has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit-.

Dated tbe 13th September, 2004.
L. M. W ACHIRA,

District Registrar, Thika.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 7596
IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT THIKA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
M UHIA KARIUKI ALIAS JOSEPH MUHIA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUccEssION CAUSE NO. 327 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiambu, on 9th December, 1993, has
been filed in this registry by Raphael K. Muhia, in his capaeity as an
administrator of the deçeased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposcd grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registl-y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been loèged in this

rcgistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th August, 2004.
L. W . GICHEHA,

District Registran T/zf/co.
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GAZE'I'TE No'rlcE No. 7602 GAZEU E NOTICE NO. 7605 '
IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S coun'r IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

ATTHIKA . ATTHIKA
IN THE MATTER oy THE ESTATE OFCLEMENT IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF NGURURI

KAMAU NG'ANG'A GICHEMBE

, PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

succnsslox cAusE xo. 374 op 2004 succEsslox cxtisE No. lOO oy 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letfers of administration intestate to the estate of the above- grant Of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 5th August, 1998. has named deceased. who died at Thika District, on 21st August, 1997, has

- been filed in this registry by Margaret Warigia Kamau. in her capacity been filed in this registry by Mwihaki Ngururi, in her capacity as an
as an administratrix of the deceased's estate. ' administratrix of the deceased's estate, ..

And further takc notice that objections in the prescribed form to And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in the making of thc proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. this registry within thirty (30) days of publiqation of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of registry in the prescribed form within tllirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit,

Dated the 14th Scptember. 2004. Dated the 12th March. 2004.

S. M . MOKUA, BETTY RASHID,
District Registrar, F/7flzl, District Registrar, Thika.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7606
GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7603 ,IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE S COURT

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT THIKX
AT THIKA aw sR oy yjjs ESTATE oy Rxpyj

zyaaIN THE M. .
IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIJAH wAKAHIA KARIUKI

KIARIE NJUGUNA OBATE Axo xoulxjsw v jox ,PR
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION. SuccEssloN CAUSE NO. 385 OF 2j04
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 380 OF 2004 'LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of admiqistration intestate to the eFtate of the above-
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- named deceased, who di'ed at Thika District, on '10th August, 2003,
named deceased, who died at Gakoe, Thika District, on 20th April, has been filed in this regijtry by Rumana W agikuyu' W akahia, of P.O.
2004, has been filed in this registry by Margaret Wanjiru Ndungu, in Box 1429. Thika, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's
her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate. estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant. are invited and must be lodged in the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. '
Arfd further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of registry in the prescribed form within thilly ,(30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may procee' d to make the grant as ptlblication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the .grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. ' prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 14th September, 2004. Dated the 17th September, 2004. '

S. M. MOKUA, L. W. GICHEHA,
District Registrar, T/lf/(zl. District Registrar, T/lj#,tz.

' GAZEW E NOTICE N0. 7607 '
GAZEITE NOTICE NO. 7604 ' xloR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURTIN THE SE

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A
AT THIKA jp Tjtg MAw ER oy Tl.m ESTATE OF NJERI

IN THE MATTER 0F Tlv  ESTATE OF JAMES MWANGI
PETER NGUGI PROBATE Axo AOMINISTRATION

x PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION cAgss No
. 195 OF 2004SUCCESSION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 405 OF 2003 jes concerned take notice that a petition for aLET ALL the part
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- named deceased, who died at Kiria Sub-location, on 31st January,
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 25th March, 1992, has 1990, has been tiled in this reg' istry bj Stephen Mwaniki Mwangi,

' been filed in this registr'y by Assumptar Njeri Ngugi. of P.O. Box 227, ' P.O. Box 260, Murang'a. in his capaclty as an administrator of the
h Thika, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate. deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as publication of this notice, the col!rt may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. prayed or to make such order as it thinks tk.

Dated the 10th November, 2003. Dated the 26th August, 2004.

ALEX ANAMBO. I U. K. MWAURA,
ika. 1. ' District Registrar- Murang'a.oistrict Registrar, zh
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GAZE'ITE NOTICENO. 7608
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NAIVASHA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PATRICK

MW ANGI GICHOHU .
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 3 1 OF 2004

LET AL,L the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of thy above-
named deceased, who died at Kahuru, Muruaki. on 30th November,
2003, has been tiled in this registry by Anne W ambui Mbuthia, of P.O.

7 ido' w of the deceased.Box 143, North Kinangop, in her capac ty as w
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 7th August, 2004.
JENIFFER THUITA,

Senior District Registrar, Naivasha.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 761 1
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NJOROGE
GATHUNA OF KIAMBAA VILLAGE, KIAMBAA

LOCATION, KAIMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 68 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nazareth Hospital, on 4th April, 2001.
has been filed in this registry by (1) Fredrick Njoroge Gathuna and (2)
Jane Wanjiku Njoroge, both of P.O. Box 37, Karuri, in their respective
capacities as an administrator and adWinistratrix of the deccased's
estate.

And further take notice that objections in thg prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notîce.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make stlch order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 4th May, 2004.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE N(#. 7609
IN Tl'lE SENIOR PRINCIPAL M AGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NAIVM HA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RISPA

DORCAS AKELLO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 54 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who dièd at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 5th June,
2003, has been filed in this registry by William Olayo Okumu, of P.O.
Box. 2495, Kitale, in his capacity as widower of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the. proposed grant are invited and must be lodged' in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in. the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the cot?rt may ptoceed to make the grant as
prayed or to. make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 27th August, 2004.

JENIFFER THUITA,
S ior District Registrar, Naivasha.en

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7610
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NAIVASHA
IN THE MATTER OF Ti1E ESTXTE 0F KING'ANG'I

. MAIGUA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 59 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at N#amathi, Naivasha, on 22nd October,
1985, has been filed in this registry by George Kamau King'ang'i', of
P.O. Box 367, Naivasha, in his capacity as son of the deceased. '
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged. in. this

' registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, th'e court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd Septembcr, 2004.
JENM FER THUITA,

District Registrar, Naivasha.

G. M. NJUGUNA,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZE'INY NOTICE NO. 7613
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAM BU
IN TI4E MA'IXER OF THE ESTATE OF PHILIP MACHARIA

MUICHUHIO ALIAS M ACHARIA MUICHUHIO OF NDUMBERI
VILLAGE, NDUMBERI LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 126 ()F 2004

LET ALL the parties cencerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration: intestate to the estate of the above-
named 'deceased, who died at P.C.E.A. Kikuyu Hospital, on 19th
January, 2003, has been tiled in this registry by (1 ) Philip Kibuthu and
(2) Mary Wambui Njuguna, both of P.O. Box 188, Kiambu, in their
respective capacities as an administrator and administratrix of the
deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection. has been lodged in' this

registry in the prescribed fonn withil thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th July, 2004.
G. M. NJUGUNA,

Dl'strl'ct Registrar, Kiambu.

G. M. NJUGUNA.
Lh-strict 'Rc>zï

d

l//-lr, E'ialltbu.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7612
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL M AGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU
IN THE MATTER OF TWE ESTATE OF WAMBUI
NJOROGE OF KIAMBAA VILLAGE. KIAMBAA

LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 69 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-'
named deceascd, who died at Banana, Njiku. on 16th April, 2000. has
been filed in this registry by ( 1) Fredrick Njoroge Gathuna and (2)
Jane Wanjiku Njoroge, both of P.O. Box 37, Kartlri, in their respective
capacities as son and daughter-in-law of the deceased.
And further take notite that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposcd grant are invited and must .be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of (he date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayrd or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 4th M ay, 2004.
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GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7614
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU
IN THE MATW R OF THE ESTATE OF TIRAS KIMANI
ALIAS TIRAS KIMANI HINGA 0F NYATHUNA

VILLAGE, NYATHUNA LOCATION.
KIAMBU DISTRIG

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCILSSION CAUSE NO. 135 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take 'notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of adminisgation intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyathuna, on 14th July, 1986, has been
filed in this registry by George Mburu Kimani, of P.O. Box 23015,
Lower Kabete. in his capacity as son of the.deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

thc making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date .of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 13th August, 2004.

L. W . M UHIU,
District Registran Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7615
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF W ILLIAM
NGOTHO NJENGA OF THINDIGUA VILLAGE.
KIAMBAA SETTLED AREA LOCATIQN,

KIAMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.' 147 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thindigua. on 17th December, 1997, has
been tiled in this registry by.Margaret Thitu Njenga, of P.O. Box 284,
Ruiru, in her capacity as mother of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the jroposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. '
And further take notice that if no objectkon has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication Qf this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the lstaseptember, 2004. '
L. W . MUHIU.

Distriet Registrar' Kiambu.

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 7616 '
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL NJENGA
MASAI ALIAS NJENGA MASAI OF KIAMBAA VILLAGE,

SEW LED AREA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 148 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grapt of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named decease4. who died at District Hospital, Mbagathi. on 26th
October. 2:01. has been filed in this registry by Margarit Thitu
Njenga, of P.O. box 284, Ruiru. in her capacity as widow of the
deceeased. . .
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objectio; has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicatipn of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks 5t.
Dated tllç 8th September, 2004.

' G. 3.1. NIUGUNA,
District Registrar, Kiambu. l

GAZFTTE NOTICE NO. 7617
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAMAU
WAINAINA OF KAMIRITHU VILLAGE, LIMURU

LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 164 OF 2004

LET AI,L the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Limutu, on 3rd September, 2002, has
been tiled in this registry by (1) Mal'y Njambi Kamau and (2) Mungai
Kamau, both of P.O. Box 518, Limuru, in their respective capacities as
widow and son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

regfstry in the prescribed form within thlrty (30) days of the dale of
publication of th% noticc, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
' Dated the 10th September, 2004.

G. M, NJUGUNA.
District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7618
IN THE SENKIR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRAW 'S COURT

AT KIAMBU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARIA
MUGURE NJAU OF TINGANGA VILLAGE,
TINGANGA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 165 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned takr notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Tinganga Sub-location. on 31st

k
December. 1990, has been tiled in this registry by James Kabigo Npu,
of P.O. Box 260. Kiambu, in his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Igdged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication-of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks ût.

Dated the 15th September, 2004.
L. W . MUHIU,

District Registran Kiambu.

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 7619
IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU
IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF PAULINE

NIOKI NG'ANG'A ALIAS PAULINE NJOKI OF THIGIO
VILLAGE. NDEIYA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 166 OF 2004

LET ALL the, parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased who died at Gitutha, Thigio, on 9th May, 1999, has
been t'iled in thls registry by Salome Njoki Maina, of P.O. Box 98,
Kikuyu. in her capacity as daughter-in-law of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. '
Dated the 13th September. 2004.

L. W . Mt1HIUS
District Registran Kiambu.



2084 THE KENYA GAZETTE 24th September, 2004

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 7620
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NYAHURURU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NGILENYI
SOJOI ALIAS NKINYAI 0LE SUNJOI OF SHAMATA

LOCATION. XYANDARUA DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 106 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shamata, Nyandarua District, on 4th
September, 1999, has bcen tiled in this registry by (1) Charles Gitonga
Muriuki and (2) Grace Muthoni Ngilenyei, in their reslective
capacities as an administrator and administratrix of the deceased's
estate,

And fudher take noticc that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invijed and must be lodged in

ta ion of this notice.thjs registry within thilly (30) days of public
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this'

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 6th August, 2004,

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7623

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF M UGWERU
MACHARIA WACHIRA OF OLKALOU LOCATION,

, NYANDARUA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 127 OF 2004

LET ALL thc parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to thc e'state of the abovç-
named dpceased, who died at Gilgil' W est, Nyandarua District, on 29th
April, 1993, has been filed in this registry by Simon W achira
Mugweru, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

. the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice..) .
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceé'd to màke the g' rant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th August, 2004.
KATHOKA NGOMO.

District Registran Nyahururu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7624 '

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MAU ER OF Tlv  ESTATE OF WAMBAIRE MWENJA
OF DUNDORI LOCATION, NYANDARUA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 130 OF 2004 ,

LET ALL thc parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estatc of the above-
nalned deceased, who died at Nakuru General Hospital, Nakuru, on 1st
December, 1983, has been filed in this registry by Kamanja Mwenja,
in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's esmte.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. ''
And further take nötice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescriœd form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the l 3th August, 2004.
G. A. MMASI

. District Begistrar, Nyahururu.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 7625 . .
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NYAHURURU .
IN THE MAW ER OF Tlœ ESTATE OF NJOROGE
WA KARURI ALIAS NJOROGE KARURI 0F RURII

LOCATION, NYANDARUA DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 131 0F 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
rant of Ietters of administfation intestate to the estate of the above-g
named deceased, who died at Kijabe Medical Centre, Nyandarua
District. on 1st 'February, 1998, has been filed in this registry by.
Naomi Mwihaki Njoroge, of P.O. Box 447, Olkalou, in her capacity as
an administratrix of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the m' aking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
ublication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant asP
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 13th August, 2004.
G. A. MMASI,

District Registrar, Nyahururu.

KATHOKA NGOMO,
bistrict Registrar, Nyahururu.

GAZE'N'E NOTICE NO. 762 (
IN THEW INCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NYAHURURU
IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF KIMORI MBUTHIA

KAMAU OF GATHANJI LOCATION, NYANDARUA DISTRICT
PROBA'IE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 125 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take n/tice that a. petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ngano Sub-locatien, Nyandarua District,

' on 29th November, 1990, has been tiled in this registry by (1) Loice
W. Ndungu and (2) Stephen Mwangi, 'both of P.O. Box 437,
Nyahururu, in their respective capacities as an administrator and
administratrix of the deceased'skstpte,
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30j days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objcction has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may procced to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 6th August. 2004.
G. A. MMASI,

District Registrar, Nyahururu.

GAZETT'E NOTICE NO. 7622 .
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NYAHURURU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPHINE W ANJIRU

MURIITHI ALIAS JOSEPHINE WANJIRU MAINA OF
NYAHURURU LOCATION, NYANDARUA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 126 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 19th
July, 1998, has been tiled in this registry by Joseph Muliithi Githinji,
' of P.O. Box 843, Nyahururu, 'in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of tàe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 9th Augnst, 2004.
G. A. M MASI,

District Registrar, Ajw/3/zr/zrtt.
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GAZE'I'TE NoAncE N6. 7626
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NYAHURURU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MOSES KARANJA

MAARA OFIGW AM ITI, NYANDARUA DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1 32 OF 2004

LET ALL thc mi-ties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to tLe estate of .the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Nyahururu. on 5th
January, 200 l . has been filed in this registry by Benson Maara
Karanja, of P.O. Box' I6l 6, Nyahururu, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that Qbjections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makc the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 17th August, 2004.
ï G. A. MMASI,
District Registrar, Kyahururu.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7627
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S POURT

AT NYAHURURU .
IN THE MAW ER 0F THE ESTATE OF STEPHEN
LOKITOI ETHOKOLI OF KINAMBA LOCATION,

LAIKIPIA DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTXATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 135 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Laikipià Ranching, Laikipia District, on .
23rd September, 1986, has been tiled in this registry by Jane Cherinyei
Lekitoi. of P.O. B(): 56, Kinamha, in her capacity as an administratrix
of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in .
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objcction has been Iodged in this

registry in the p'rescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the cour't may proceed to make the grant a.s
prayed or to make sueh ordef as it thinks tit.

Dated the 20th August, 2004.
G, A. MMASI, .

Distria Registrar, #ylàarl/rlz.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7628
IN THF PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NYAHUIIURU
IN THE MAU ER OF THE ESTATE OF AMOS

NJUGIJNA WAINAINA ALIAS NJUGONA WAINAINA
OF WANJOHI LOCATION. NYANDARUA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
succEsslox cAtisn No. 136 olR 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Wanjohi, Nyandarua District, on 16th
May, 1979, has been filed in this registry by ( 1 ) James Makumi
Niuauna and (2) David Mwangi Niuguna. both of P.O. Box 50.
Wanjohi. in their capacities as administrators of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks 5t.
Dated the 20th August, 2004.

KATHOKA NGOMO,
District Acyjflrt-?r- Nyf?/?l/rlf rtt- :

GAZE'I'I'E NOTICE NO. 7629
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NYAHURURU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIZABETH
WANJIKU KARANJA OF MARMANET LOCATION,

LAIKIPIA DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATIUN
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 137 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take nqtice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyahururu Hospital, Nyandarua District,
on 1 1 th December, 2001, has been'tiled in tllks regîstry by (1) Virginia
Njeri Karanja and (2) John Wainaina Karanja. both of P.O. Box 48,
Mannanet, in their respective capacities as an administratrix and
administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
thc makihg of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thilly (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further takc notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of ghis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th August. 2004.
G. A. MMASI,

District R'egistrar' Nyahururu.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 7630
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NYAHURURU
IN THE MATTEk OF THE ESTATE 0F CHURU KAMAO
NDUGIRE ALIAS CHURU KAMAU OF GETA LOCATION,

NYANDARUA DISTRICT '
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SIJCCESSION CAUSE NO. l39 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of admînistration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at North Kinangop Hospital, Nyandarua
District. on l 2th April. I 99 l , has been filed in this registry by ( 1)
Tabitha Njambi Churu and (2) John Kamau Churu, both of P,0,
Makumbi via Naivasha, in their respective capacities as an
administratrix and administrator of the deceased's estate,
And fktrtlzer take notice that objections in the prescribed fol'm to

the making of the proptased grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within tllirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prèscribed forln within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, thc court may proceed to make the grant as
'prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 26th August, 2004.
KATHOKA NcoMo

District Registrar, Nyallururu.

GAZEU E NOTICE NO. 7631
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NYAHURURU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY NYAMBURA
GITHINJI ALIAS NYAMBURA GITHINJI WAMAI OF
OLJOROROK LOCATION, NYANDARUA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 140 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notkce that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at District Hospital, Nyahururu, on 6th
August. 1992, has been filed in this registry by Josepll Muriiithi
Githinji, of P.O. Bok' 843, Nyahururu. in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that obj'ections il1 the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registq.' within thirty (30) days of publicatiou of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of 4he date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to rnake the grant as
prayed or to make such prder as it thinks tit.
Dated the 27th A'ugust, 2004.

KATHOKA NGOMO,
District Registrar, Nytzàl/rlfrlf.
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GAZE'I'TE NOTiCENO. 7632
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NYAHURURU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOKONIA
LENOLKULAR ALIAS LJOKAINA LENOLKULAL
OF PORO LOCATION, LAIKIPIA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l41 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that'a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the abovec
named deceased, who died at District Hospital Mararal, Laikipia. on2
23rd February, 1999, has been filed in thls registry by Bsther
Lenolkulal, of P.O. Box 133, Maratal, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registl.y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makt the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 1st September, 2004.
G. A. MMASI,

. 
' 

District Registrar, Nyahururu.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE N0. 7633
IN TIIE PRINCIPAL MAUISTRATE'S COURT

AT NYAHURURU
IN THE MATTER UF TI'IE ESTA'PE OF ELIZABETH
WANJERI MAINA ALIAS WANJ/RI MAINA OF GETA

LOCATION, NYANDARUA DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 143 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mikeu, Nyandarua District. on 7th June,
2002. has been filed in this registry by (1) Simon Mbeere Maina and
(2) Johnson Mutungu Waititu, b0th of P.O. Box 9. Wanjohi, in their
capacities as administrators of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the prcposed grant are invited and must be lodge4 in
this registry within thirty (30) days of peblication of this notic'e.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thiny (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed cr to make such order as it thinks tk.

Dated the 6t11 September. 2004.

J . IN ON YIEGO,
District Registran Kerugoya.

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 7636
IN Tl'lE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
IN THE MAW ER OF TllE ESTATE OF W ANJOHI

KARANJA NGARI
PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 177 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kirinyaga, on 14th
October, 1994, has been filed in this registry by (1) Joseph Karimi
Wanjohi and (2) Margaret Wanjiku Wanjohi, both of P.O. Box 291,
Kerugoya, in their respective capacities as an administrator and
administratrix of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the niaking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the' pfescribed fôrm within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of thi: notice, the court may procred to make the grant a'
prayed or to make sugh order as it thinks fit. '

Dated the 5th Augtlst, 2004.
J. N. ONYIEGO,

District Registran Kerugoya

GkzE'f'rE NOTICE No. 7635
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
IN THE MATTER OF Tl!E ESTATE OF HANNIEL

IRERI KAGW I '
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUccEssION CAUSE NO. IV OF 2004 .

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kibugu, Njuki-ini- on l 2th September.
2002, has been tiled in this registry by Irene Wanjue IreH, of P.O. Box
593, Embu, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this'

regisey in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days 'of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th August, 2004.

G. A. M MASI,
District Registrar, Nyahururu.

GAZETTENOTICENO. 7634
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATF S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTAYE OF SAMMY

MARAGARA GITABI
PROBAV  AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 167 OF 2004

LET ALL tlle parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the. estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Provincial General Hospital, Coast, on
8th August. 2003, has been filed in this registry by GladysWanjinl
Gitàbi. of P.O. Box 53, Baricho, in her capacity as an administratrix of
the dece%ed's estate. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days Qf the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th August, 2004.
. 

j. x. oxvjsco
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTENOTICENO. 7637
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
IN THE MATI'ER OF THE ESTATE OF BENSON

KIRAGU ITAMBO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 199 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grynt of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kabiriri, on 31 st January, 2003, has been
tiled in this registry by Margaret Wanjiru Maina. of P,0. Box 99,
Wanguru, in her capacity as an a' dministratrix of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty. (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makt the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th August. 2004.
1. N. ONYIEGO,

District Registrarî Kerugoya.



G,NZE'I-rE NOTICE N(). 7638
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA
IX THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PIUS

NJEGA MBOGO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUccEssION CAtISE NO. 208 Ol7 2004

I-.ET ALL the partihs t-oncerned takc notice that a petition for a
grallt of Iettel's of adfnilkkstratitln intestate 'to the estate of the above-
namcd dct-casctj, w'ho di ed at Kabiriri e in l 996, has been tilcd in this
rcgistry by lkoise Muthonj Njega, of P.O. Bex 2 l , Kagio, in her
capacity as an administratrix of thc dedeagcd's estate.
Al)d furthcr takc noti ce that obiections in the prescribcd forln to

tllc making of' the proptbsed grant are invited and must bc lodgcd in
tllis registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And l-tll-tllt!r take noticta that if no objection has been lodged in this
rcgistry in the prescribed forlm witllin tlàirty (30J days of the date f)f
ptlblication ('f this llotice, (he court may procccd to make the grant as
I)l'a)' c'd 01. to lllake stlch ordcr aF it thinks fit.

l Diètoxtl llkt? îïtl: é; e (ltLtlè) è)t)?', 1? ()f9z).
J N oNylilc;o

Disllict Ilegislrar, Acrlfpf?llcl.

GAZE'I-I-E! NO'I'lCE NO. 7639
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATR'S COURT

AT KERUGOYA ,
IN T!'!E MATTEP OF THE ESTATE OF ELIUD
KABURU NGANGA ALIAS KABURU NGANGA

PROBATE AYD ADMINISTRATION
XSt.JCC-IIESSION CAUSE NO. 2 1 6 OF 2004

LET ALL thc partiçs concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Iettel's t)f- administration intcstate to tLe estate of the above-
'nalned deceased. who died at Karatina. Hospital, on 22nd August,
1 992, bas bettn filed in this registry by ( 1 ) Mary Wanjinl Kaburu and
(2) Kaburu Ngartga, both of P.O. Kiine Location, in their respective
cap-acitics as an adnlinistratrix and administrator of the deceased' s
estate. .

And fufthcr take notiec that objections in the prescribed form to
(11e making t)f the proposed grant are invited and mtlst be lodged in
this rcgistrl' within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,
Alld fullher takr notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within (hirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, tlle court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thillks fit.

Dated the 1 7th Septclnber. 2004.
J. N. ONYIEGO,

Distric: Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7640
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MASENO
IN THE MATTER 0/ THE ESTATE OF ISAAC

OMUGA OKEYO
PROBATE AND ADMINJSTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 13 OF 2004 .

LET ALL the parties concerned take noticc that a petition for a
grant of lctters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at East Karateng, Sub-location. Kisumu
District, on l 5th April, 1997, has been filed in this registry by Milka
Aqlma Otieno. in her capacity as daughter-in-law of the deceased.

'Xnd ful-ther take notice that obiections in the prescljbed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry w'ithin ihirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication-of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. '

Dated the 30th August, 2004.

A. C, ONG7INJO, lDiztrict Registrar, Maseno.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7641
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT M ASENO
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DANIEL

ONGETO MBAJA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 14 OP 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lettçrs of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at East Karateng' , Kisumu, on 8th J une
1997. has been filed in this registry by Charles Ochom Ongeto, of P.O.
Box 75, Daraja Mbili, in his capacity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections jn the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this nutice, .
And further tàke notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the 'prescribed form withill thit'ty (30) days of the date of
publication of tllis noticc, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd September, 2004.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7642
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATZ'S COURT

AT KAPSABET
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GRACE CHEROTICH
CHERUIYOT OF KIPTURE LOCATION, NANDI DiSTRICT

PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
X

SUCCESSION UAUSE NO. 42 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kipture Sub-location, Kipture Locationa
on 1 l th Decenpber, 2002, has becn filed in this registry by Leonard
Kibuiywo Cheruiyot. of P.O. Box 1 168, Kapsabet, in his capacity as
an administrator of the deceased's estate. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invitcd and must be lodged il)
this registry within thirty (30) days of publjcation of this notice.
And further take 'notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the coull Inay proceed ti make the grant as
rayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. ' 'P

Dated the 20th July. 2004.
S. M. SHITUBI-

District Scq/x/zwr, Kapsubet.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7643
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KARATINA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAGWE

NGURE KAGW E
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 83 0F 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of lrtters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiawaititu, Kaguyu. Nyeri, on 21st
November, 1 994, has been filed in tllis registry by Joseph Christopher
Ngure Kagwe, of P.O. Box 31560, Nairobi, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased's estate.
And furthe/ take notice that objections in thc prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registz'y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry fn the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thillks tit.

Dated the 1st September, 2004.
J. N. NYAGAH.

Diqtrict Registrar, Karatina



Gu En-rE NOTICE NO. 7644
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COUR'F

AT KARATINA
IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF ISAAC

MAHINDA KANGETHU ALIAS MAHINDA KANGETHU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 86 OF 2004

LET AL.L the parties concerned take notice thar a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of ihe above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, on 1 lth
February, 1989, has been filed in this registr), by Stephen Maina
Mahinda, of P.O. Box 93, Karatina, in his capacity as'an administrator
of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And ftirther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the' grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 9th Septcmber, 2004.

' J. N. NYAGAH,
District Registrar. Karatina.

GAJM BNOTICENO. 7645
IN TIIE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KARATINA
IN THE MATTER OF TIYE ESTATE OF GITHU
MURAYA ALIAS GITHU S/O MURAYA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 89 OF 2004 .

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who diçd at District Hospital, Karatina, on l 1th
January, 1984, has been filed in this registry by (l) Michaçl Githui
Kariuki and (2) Joyce Nyambura Mwangi, both of P.O. Box 153,
Karatina, in their yespective capacities as an administrator and
administratrix of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in thç prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notices thé court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th September, 2004.
J. N. NYAGAH,

District Registrar, Karatina.

G/tzEq-rE NOTICE NO. 7646
IN THE SEMOR RESIDENT MAGISTkATE'S COURT

AT KANGEMA
IN TIIE MATTER OF THE ESTA'IY OF SAMUEL
GACHEKE GATHARA ALIAS GACEKE GATHARA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 25 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters .of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died' at District Hospital, Murang'a, on 24th
August, 1990, has been filed in this registry by Priscillah Kagure
Gacheke, of P.O. Box 30, Kihoya, in he1 capacity as an adnzinistratriz
of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry witwhin thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publicatitm of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

' prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 2nd June, 2004. '

R. N. MURIUKI,
District Registrar, Kangema.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 7647
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COIJRT

AT KANGEM A
IN THE MATTER OF Tl.lE ESTATE OF NDIRANGU

RUGIO ALIAS NDIRANGU KABARU ALIAS EPHANTUS
NDIRANGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 29 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant. of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Murang'a, on lst
January, 1990, has been filed in this registry i)y (l) Kamau Ndirbngu
and (2) Salpuel Chege Githwariga, both of P.O. Box 220, Kangema, in
their capacities as administratofs of the ëeceased's estate.
And further take nötice that objections in the prescribed fonn to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd June, 2004.
R. N. MURIUKI,

District Ac/lïl/t't7r, Kangenla.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 7648
JN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NANYUKI
IN TI!E MATFER OF TI!E ESTXTE OF OBADIAH

MUTHUI NDEGW A

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 17 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petitkon for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who dicd at Outspan Hospital, Nyeri, on 19th June,
2004, has been tiled in this registry by Florence Wangechi Gichuhi, of
P.O. Box 342, Ngnyuki, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
(ieceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and muFt be lodged in
this registl.y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant ak
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 14th September, 2004.

P. C. TOROREY,
- District Registrar, Nanyuki.

GAZE'J'TE Ntm cc No. 7649
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT LIM URU
IN Tl'lE MATTFR OF Tc  ESYATE OF NGUGE

RAPJGA MUIGAI 0F LIMURU, KIAMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 67 OF 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take noticg that a petition for a
grant 'of letters of administration intejtate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at P.C.E.A. Kikuyu Hospital, has been sled
in this registry by (1) Hannah Waithira Ngugi and (2). Shadrack
Muigai Ngugi, both of P.O. Box 5, Limuru, in their respective
capacities as widow and son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making ot the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this rtgistly within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make'the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th September, 2003.
E. 0. AWINO,

District Renistrar, flmurdf.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7650
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT NAROK
IN THE MAU ER OF TH/ ESTATE OF LESINKO

KEKUTA NJAU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SLJCCESSION CAUSE NO. 37 ()F 2003

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 1st March, l99 1, has been filed in this
registry by Stanley Sitelu Kores, of P.O. Box 27, Nairagie, Enkare, in
his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form ttl

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take noticc that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry în the prescribed ftlnn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 9!h August. 2004.

S. M. GITHINJI,
District Registrar, Narok.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7651
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KILIFI
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JEFFERSON

DAVIS NGALA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 24 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration with the will annexed to the estate of
the above-named deceased, who died at Kisimani, on 20th October,
2003, has been filed in this registry by (l) Beatrice Ngala Mwatunje
and (2) Harriet. Kuvuna Ngalw both of P.O. Box 137, Mombasa, in
their capacities as executors and trustees named in the dece'ased's
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prcscribed form withsn thirty (30) days of the date of
publicatlon of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinkg tit.
Dated the 22nd July, 2004. .

C. 0. OBULUTSA.
District Registrar, AW#L

Nt?/c.-rrhis will mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to
inspcction at the court.

GAZEW'E NOTICE NO. 7652
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIGUMO
IN Tl'lE MATTER OF Tl4E ESTATE OF JULIUS

NDIRANGU NJUGUNA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 36 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition fo1 a

grant of letters of administration intejtateao the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyachenga.. Kinyona Sub-locatitm, On
27th July, 2000, has been filed in this registry by Douglas M uthua '
Njuguna, of P.O. Box 288, Kangali, in his capacity as an administrator
of the deceased' s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registl'y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further takc notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the com-t may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

LUCY NYAMBURA,Dated the 6th August. 2004. District Registrar, Kigumo.

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 89 èF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Distlict Hospital, Kitui, has been t'iled in
this registry by Muinde Nthenge, of Kithumula Location, in his
capacity as son of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

tje making of the proposed grant are invited and must. be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suth order as it thinks lit.

Dated the 1st September, 2004.
E. K. MAKORI,

District Registrar, Kitui.

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 7653
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

' 
AT KITUI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF YULI
NGANDO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 85 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties copcerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kathivo Location, Kitlki. on 25th
January, 1997, has bden tiled in this registry by Ndungwa Yuli
Ngando, of Kathivo, in her capacity as widow of the deceased,
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
thig registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the, prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such grder as it thinks tit.

Dated the 4tl1 Atlgust, 2004.
E. K. MAKORI,

District Registran Kitui.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 7654
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

Av ujw j
IN THE MA l Il1R OF THE ESTATE OF KANGESA

MULANGA OF KITUI DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 88 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of lctters of adminfstration intestatc to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kyangunga Sub-location, on 25th
March. 1990, has been tiled in this registry by Daniel Mwendwa
Kangesa, of Kyangunga Sub-location, in his capacity as son of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days Qf puplication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makc such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 19th August, 2004.

E. K. MAKORI,
District Registrar, Kitui.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7655
IN THE SENIOR IVSIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

. AT KITUI
IN Tl'lE MATTER OF Tlœ  ESTATE OF NGAMI

NTHENGE
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
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GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 7656
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MIGORI .
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OYUGI

LWENDO
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 447 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petl.tlgn fot a

grant f.Af letters of adlninistratitm intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kanyimach Sub-location. has beetl filed
in this registry by J'oshwa Oswere Oyamo, in his capacity as the 1e- ga1
representative of the deceased. '
And further take notice that objecfiens il' the prescribed form ttl

the making of the proposed grant are invyted and must be lodged in
this rcgistry within thil-ty (30) Jays of publication of thi: notice.
And fullher take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

. registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. '

Dated the 31st August, 2004. ' 
s o ATONGA

District Registrar, Migori.

GAZE'PI'E NO'rlcE No. 7657
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MJGORI
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOAB

OYUGI RONGA

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7660
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MXGISTRATE'S COURT

AT VIGORI
IN THE MATTER OF Tl.lE ESTATE OF ADRIAN
OPIYO ABANGA OF MIGORI DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 5l5 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate ()f the above-
named deceased, who died at Marindi Sub-location, on 8th April,
1994, has been filed in this registry by Joseph Onyango Opiyo, in his
capacity as son of the deeeased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the rflaking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within' thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) bays of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to m'ake the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th Scptember, 2004.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 450 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of adminîstration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deccased, who died at Koruko, Kombok, has been filed in this
registry by (l) Rhoda Anyango Oyugi, (2) Jennifer Atieno Oyugi .aild
(3) Nura Anyango Oyugi, in their capacities as legal reprejentatives of
the deceased.
' And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the makipg of the proposed grant are invited apd must be lodged in
this registry 'within'thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And fufther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

regkstry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of tllis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated thç 30th August, 2004. -

S. 0. ATONGA,
District Registrar, Migori.

E. 0. AWINO,
District Registrar, Migori.

GAZEITE NOTICE NO. 7661
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT M AGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RUTH
MOMCA AKOT)I OF SUBA DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 519 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Siloam Hospital, on 8th August, 2001 ,
has been filed in this registry by Salnuel Ochieng Attonga, in his
capacity as widower and an administrator of the deceased's esute.
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicition of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. '
Dated the 16th September, 2004.

E. 0. AW INO
District Registrar, Migori.

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FANUEL
ODODA OSIR OF MIGORI DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE N0. 480 OF 2004
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for' a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thimjope Sub-location. on 21st
September, 2000. has been filed in this registry by Helena Apiyo
Ododa, in her capacity as widow and administratnx of the deceased's
estate. '

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court znay proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

. Dated the 9th September. 2004.
-- s. o. ATONGA,

District Registrar, Migori.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 7659
IN THE SENIOR RZSIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MIGORI
IN THE MATTER OF THF-EjTATE OF JOHN
OKELLO OYOO OF MIGORI DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUI-'CESSION CAUSE NO. 489 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take rtotiee tlhat a petition fof a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamenya Sub-location. (7n 21st October,
1998, has been filed in this registry by Erastus Ombasa Nyakwara, in
his capacity aq a legal representative of the deceased,
And further take notice that objections in the prescribetl form to

the making of the proposed grant art invitcd anti nltlst be lodged kn
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take noticc that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribcd form within thjrty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the coul't may 'proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the t 3th September, 2004. .
E. 0. AWINO,

District Registrar, Migori.
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GAZEITE NOTICE NO. 7662
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT HOMA BAY
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DANIEL OPE TINDI

PROBATE AND ADM INISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l 85 OI7 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for :1
grant of letters of administration intestate to the cstate of thc above-
named deceased, who dicd on 29th March, 2000, has been filed in this
registry by ( l ) Herine Atieno Ope and (2) Annah Warigia opee, both
of P.O. Box 39, Kendu Bay, in their capacities as widows of the
deceased.
And' further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this rcgistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this no'tice.
And furtber takc notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may jroceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks flt.

Dated the 25th August, 2004.
BILDAD OCHIENG',

District Rcrlàîlrlr, Homa Bay.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 7665
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT HOMA BAY
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ISAIAH

OJOW I OGAJA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 203 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 7th January, 2002, has been filed in this
registry by Joscph Otieno Onyango. of Kanyada East, P.O. Box .10,
Homa Bay, in his capacity as son of the deceased.
And fufther take notice that objyctions in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of ptlblication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescrkbed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thiqks fit.

Dated the 10th September, 2004.
BILDAD OCHIENG',

District Registrar, J/(??7zt? Bay.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7666
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT BUTERE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES OMUTANYI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 154 OF 2000

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a Ijètition for' a
grant of letters of administration intestatc to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Kakamega,
on 26th Octobcr, 1992, has been tiled in this registry by John Ondeyo
Olwande, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fgrm to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection hag been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 2nd November, 2000,
B. 0. OCHIENG',

District Registtvlr, Butere.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7667
IN THE SENIO: RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT BUTERE
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EYATONYI OSORE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 85 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerncd take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters Qf administration intestate to the cstate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 11th Noyember, 1977, has been t'iled in
this registry by Henry Maina Eyatunyi. in his capacity as son of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) da#s of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 10th September, 2004..
B. 0. OCHIENG'.

District Registrar, Butere.

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 7663

IN THE SENIOR kESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT HQMA BAY

if'k THE MATTHR OF THE ESTATE OF EZRA
OTHUTHO MBAI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. l99 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for. a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
namcd deceased, who died on 28th April, 1990, has been tiled in this
registfy by Philemon Oloo Ayany, of Arujo Sub-location, P.O. Box 9,
Homa Bay, in his capacity as cousin of the deceased.

And further take notiec that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited an' d must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatign of this notice.
And fu' rther take notice that if no objection has been lodged-in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit-

Dated tht 8th September, 2004.

BILDAD OCHIENG',
District Registrar, Homa Bay.

GAZETTBNOTICBNO. 7664
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT HOMA BAY
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ISAAC

HANNINGTON OGALLO OPANGA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 20O OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 8th March, 1992, has been tiled in this
registry by Helloll G. Otieno Ogallo, of Kabura Sub-location. P.O.
Box 6, Ndhiwa, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
ihis registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form withia thirty (30) days of the date of
pubiication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit. '

Dated the 9th September. 2004.
BILDAD OCHIENG',

Disfrict Rcgislrtzr, Sopm Bay.



GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7668

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT BUTERE

IN THE M ATTER 0F TI4E ESTATE OF EZEKIAH
ATSULU W OKUTA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 102 OF 2004

LET ALL the' parties concerned take notice that a petitlon for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of fbe above-
named deceased, who died at Shiatsaia Sub-location, on 2nd
September, 1984, has been filed iIï this registry by Amcis Okuya
Atsulu, in his capacity as soll of the deceased.

Aùd further take' notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court ma-y proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to Inake such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th August, 2004.
B. 0. OCHIENG',

District Registran Butere.

GAZEW E NOTICE NO. 7669
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTVATE'S COURT

AT BUTERE
IN THE MAU ER OF Tlv  ESTATE OF OKANGA ABUTI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 106 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration ifitestate (o the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shianda Sub-location, On 13th April,
1997, has been tiled in this registry by Lingtone Shikuku Okanga, in
his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. -
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of thr date of
publication of this notice, the co' urt may proceed to make the grant as
prbyed or to make such order as it thinks fit.'

' Dated the 3rd September, 2004.
B. 0. OCHIENG',

District Registrar, Butere.

GU ETTRNOTICENO. 7670
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT VIHIGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FANUEL OYIGO

PROBATE AND ADMINIjTRXTION
SUCCESSION CAUS: NO. 73 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petitiofl for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Kakamega,
on 21 st September, 1985, has been filed in this registry by (1)
Kennedy Martin Oyigo aRd (2) Dorika Kayalo Oyigo, in their
respective capacities as'son and widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registz'y within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
Ahd further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 8th September, 2004.

R. A. OGANYO,
District Registrar, Vihiga.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7673
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT WEBUYE
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GERISHOM

KHAEMBA MUKENYA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCF-SSION CAUSE NO. 39 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- e
named deceased, who.died at Bokoli Location, on 7th April, 1993, has
been tiled i'n this registry by 'Agnes Nanjala Khaemba, of P.O. Box
l 30. Bungoma, in her capaclty as an administratrix of the deceased's
estate. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fonn to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this regism' within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registl'y in tbe prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th September, 2004.
L. N. MUTENDE,

District Registrar, Webuye.

GAZE'IN'E NOTICE NO. 7671
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT MUMIAS
IN THE MATTER OF Tl'lE ESTA'I'E OF RAMADHAN

WAMBIA PEYW A
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 37 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
gfant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named dcceased, who died at Mumias, on 18th November, 2003, has
been ûled in this registry by Mohammed Wesonga Peywa, of 17.0. Box
25, Mumias, in his capacity as son of the deceaséd.

And further take notice xtllat objections in the plvscribed form t()-
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatioiz of this notice. .
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty' (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as'
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 27th August, 2004.
p. k. SIJLTANI,

Distria Regislrar, Mumias.

GAZE'I'TE NOTICE NO. 7672
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT WEBUYE
IN THE MATTER OF TllE ESTATE OF ARUNI

W AKHUNGU ONJI
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 36 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Bokoli Sub-location, on 24th February,
1990, has been tiled in this registry by (1) Joshua Munyole Wakhungu
and (2) Rispah Nasimiyu Wanyonyi, both of P.O. Box 2230,
Bungoma, in their respective capaclties as an administratrix and
administrator of the deceased's estate. '

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must bc lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty. (30) days of the date of
publication of fhis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 9th September, 2004
L. N. MUTENDE,

District Registrar, W'cblzyd.
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GAZEA'TE NOTICE NO. 7674 GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7677

, IN TI4E RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE S COURT AT VIHIGA

AT KAJIADO IN THE MATTER OF TH/ ESTATE OF JAVAN MULOMA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTFATION
TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court succEssloN CAUSE NO. 64 (')F 2004

in: '

CAUSE NO. 1 l OF 2004

By Veronicah Nyokabi Muchiri, of P.b. Box 66903, Nairobi in
Kenya. the deccased's widow, for a grant of lctters of administration
intestate to the estate of Jojeph Muchiri Mugo, late of Kajiado. who
died there, on 24th December, 1999.

The coull will proceed to issue the same unless cause be' shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notjce in the Kenya
Gazctte.

Dated the 3 1 st May, 2004.

H. N. NDUNGU,
District Registrar, Kajiado.

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at lgunga Sub-location, on 4th M arch,
1 998, has beèn tiied in this registry by Enika Makungu Muloma, in her
capacity as Widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the Jate of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to lnake such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 31st August, 2004.
R. A. OGANYO,

District Registrar, Villiga.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7678
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT VIHIGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF IKHULULE MUGURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

GAZETFE NOTICE NO. 7675

IN THE RESIDENT M AGISTRATE'S COURT
AT RUNYENJES

IN THE MAW ER OF THE ESTATE OF FAUSTINO
KAMUNYORI. OF KARURUMO SUB-LOCATION,

EMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
StlccEsslt)N CAUSE NO. 62 OF 2004 '

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceasctl, who died at Embu Dijtrict, on 26th August. 1980,
has been filcd in this registry by Agclica Clarunji Phaustino, in her
capacity as widow of the deccased. '
And further take notice that obiectio' ns in the prescribed form to

the Inakillg of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has becn lodged in this

registry in thc prcscribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.
Dated the 13th August. 2004.

SUCCBSSION CAUSE NO. 7 1 01*2004
LET ALL the parties concerncd take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estatc of the above-
named deceased, who died at Cheptulu, on 23rd November, 1993, has
been filed in this rejistry by ( 1 ) Cleophas Lusava and (2) Shiraya
Chebede Isaac, in thelr capacities as sons of the deceased.
And further take notice that objections' in the prescribed fonn to

the making .of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iodgcd in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

. And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may p'pceed to mcke the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated the 7th September, 2004.
R. A. OGANYO,

District Registran Vihiga.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7679
IN THE RESIDENT M AGISTRATE'S COURT

AT GATUNDU
IN THE MATT'ER OF THE ESTATE OF MACHARIA NGEREMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO. 28 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of Ietters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District. on 7th February. 2003,
has been tiled in this registry by Peter Ngerema Macharia, in his
capacity as an administratof of the deceased' s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (j0) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed fonn within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
pmyed or to make such order as it thinks fit.
Dated the 13th September, 2004.

GAZERN'E NOTICENO. 7676
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT RUNYENJES
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUBURU

KATHARI OF EMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 66 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu, on 17th August, 2003, has been
filed in this registry by Juliana Gatumo Muburu, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased.

And further take notiqe that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.
And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks tit.

Dated tlle 7th September, 2004.
D. 0. ONYANGO.

District Registrar, Runyenjes.
D. MORARA

DisTrict Ac#ixzmr, Gaïundu.



GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7680

THE BANKING ACT

(Cap. 488)

DEPOSIT PROTECTION FUND BOARD

IN TERMS of section 55 of the Banking Act, the Director, Deposit Protection Fund Board presents the audited accounts of the Fulld as at 30th
June, 2004 as:

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS T0 THE MINISTER FOR FINANCE OM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF' 

DEPOSIT PROTECTION FUND BOARD '

We have audited the tinancial statements set out on pagt:s 4 to 14. W e 'have obtained all the informatipn and explanations which .to tlle best of our
knowledg'e and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. .

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

. The directors are responsible for the preparation chf the tinancial statements as set out below. Our responsibility is to express an independent opiniol)
on the finqncial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion to you. -

BAsls oy OPINION
' '

W e conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the atldit to obtain '
reasonable assurance that the financial 'statements are free from material misstatement. An audit includes examining. on a test basis evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes assessing the accounting principles used and signit-icant estimates
made by the directors, as well as an evaluation of the overall presentation of the tinancial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reastanable
basis for our'opinion.

We draw attention to note 17, the tinancial statements of the subsidiary company, Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited. have not beén collsolidated
with those of the Fund as the Banking Act restricts its investments to government securities only. Nonrconsolidation of the financial statelnents
contravenes athe reqllirement of the International Accounting Standard 27 on 'Consolidation of Financial Statements and Accounting for Inlzcstmcnts
in Subsidiaries'. Further, the investment in the subsidiary is in contravention of the provisions of.section 37(3) of the Banking Act.

We draw attention to note 8, the above investment in the subsidiary has not been carried at fair value. This is contrary to the rcquirclnents of
International Akcounting Standard 39 on 'Financial Instruments: Recugnition and Measurement'.

OPINION

Except for the above and to the effect of any adjustments that may be necessary, in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept and the
financial statements which are in agreement therewith, give a true and fair view' of the state of the tinancial affairs of the Deposit Protection Fund
Board as at 30th Junes 2004 and of the surplus and the cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Banking .Akt and lllternàtional
Financial Reporting Stapdards in all other respects.

' 

Dated the 9th September, 2004.

PANNEL KERR FORSTER,
(-Me r/(/i'T,// /3lf/7/?'t' zt t.c'f?l/?pJf???J.î,

.Ntlirtllli.
P1N No. /305/ 130467R

FUND INFORMATION:

Board of Directors Andrew K. Mullei Chairman
Isaac 0. Awuondo Member
Joseph Kinyua Permanent Secretary, Treasury
Rasiklal C. Kantaria Member
Jeremy P. Okora ' Member
Albert J.K. Ruturi Member
Gideon M . Muriuki Member

Jane K.lkunyua

KLSA Pannell Kerr Forster
' Certilied Public Accountants
P.O. Box 47323-00100, Nairobi

Central Bank of Kenya
P.O. Box 60000-Nairobi

Ccntral Bank of Kenya Building
Haile Selassie Avenue
Nairobi

Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited (51%)

Secretary

Auditors

Principal Bankers

Principal place of business

Subsidiary

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES:

The Banking Act requires the directors to prepére tinancial statements for'each tinancial year, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the fund as at the end of the financial year and of its operating results for the year. lt also requires the directors to ensure the fund keeps proper
accounting records which disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the tinancial position of the fund. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets
of the fund.

X
The directors accept responsibility for the annual tinancial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by
reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required by the
Banking Act. The directors are of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the fund as
at 30th June 2004 and of its operating results for the year then ended. The directors further confirm the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
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records mainuined by the fund which have been relied upon in the preparation of the financial statements, as well as on the adequacy of the systems
of internal financial controls.

Nothing has come to the attention of the directors to indicate that the fund will not remain a going concern for at least the next twelve months from
the date of this statement.

Approved by the board of directors on 31st August, 2004 and signcd on its behalf by2

A. K. M ULLEI,
Chairlnan.

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

1. 0. AW UONDO,
Member.

Notes
INCOME

Assessed income
lnvestment income

Other income

Write back/tadditional) provisions for protected deposits

EXPENDITURE
Administration and establishment expe'nses

Provision for zoubtful debts

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

2004

KShs'000

543,769

2003

KShs'000

496,556
674,749 874,348
72,044 96,654

345.172 (18,544)
1,635,734 1,449,014

150,270 141,467
102.345 10,126

252,615 151,593

1.383,1 19 1,297,421

4

10

BAl-Axcs SHEJT

Notes
2004

KShs'000

2003

(Restated)
KShs'000

ASSETS

Non-cunent assets
Property and equipment

Prepaid operating lease l'entals

lnvestment in jubsidim.y
Government securities mattlring afler 12 months

Cunent assets
Debtors and prepayments

Due from Central Bank of Kenya

Govemment securities maturing within 12 months

Cash at bank and in hand

Total assets

F'Ue S BALANCE AND LIABILITIES

Fund balance

Currcnt liabilities

Creditors and accruals

Due to Central Bank of Kenya

Provision for protected deposit claims

Toml fund balance and liabilities

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on

31st August, 2004 and were signed on its behalf by:

A. K. MULLEI,
Chairman.

6

7

8

9

17,679
4.307

19,316
4,406

10
1 1

9
12

100 100
5,356,003 6,489,215
5.378,089 6.513,037

18.195 161,273
986

5,398,309 3,098,850

8,398 (3,827)
5,424,902 3,257 282r

10,802,991 9,770,319

10,790,248 9,407,129 '

2,059 22,582
155

3,529 340,608
12,743 363,190

10,802,991 9,770319

1. 0. AWUONDO.
Member.
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STATEMENTOFCHANGD INFUNDBM ANG :

Yer eœ  >  I- . > 3 Fœ
k>l- r

Km 9e
At- ofy-  :,1* .%

W  W  X M
M W  G M

w  .x xx j.  m#

'

At stkrt of y-
Suplus for Ae year

At end of year

CASH FL0w STATEMENT

1.+ .421 .

6../8.7.1 19

9,- .1*

1,M3.1 19

10,70 ,248

Cash generated frmn ' M ivite

Surplus for the year

Adjustments for:
Depreciation of proy ly ae  '
Amortisation of prepai; omrœwg k-  -*!s
Leave provision write back
Property and equipment write off
Interest income

Operating surplus hfore working capii ch*nges
Changes in working capital:

Debtors and prepaymens
Creditors and accruals
Central Bank of Kenya Account
Provision tor protected demsits
Net cas: flows from operating activitiis
Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of lnvestments
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment
Interest received

Net cgsh tlows from/tused in) investing activities
Net increase/tdecrebse) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalenl at 1st July
Cash and cpsh equivalents at 30th June

ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial smtements are set out below'.

(a) Basis of preparation
g y '

.;5 '' .t.i
The tinancial statements have been prepared tMiir the. historical cost convention and are in compliance with Intern'ational Financial
Reporting sundards. '

Revenue recognition

Assessed ilwome comprises contributions levied to the clmtributory instittltions and is recognised in the period when they are receivable.
Such contributions are assessed at a rate of 0.15% of the average of the institutions' total deposit liabilities during the period of 12 months
plior to the date of levy notice.

200)
(R**œM)
K/wlx

l 297.421

m
Nmes K> A

l .383.1 19

1.5%
*

(1,708)
260

6

(674,749)
708,525 '

143,078

( l 1.8 15)
1.141

(337,079)
503.850

303.2%

(127)

674.749 t

977,826
l .481.676
1.723,380 .

3,205,056

6

1,631
99

(96)
6.

874,308)(
424,713
.?

- (81,576)
(21,345)

' (8,718)
2,899'

315,883

(2.635,936)

910
915,457

' ' (1*,719,569)
(1,403.686)
3,127.066

1,723,380

lnterest income is recegnised in the period in which it is earned based on the expired portion of the life of the investments it relates to.
Interest is primarily earned on treasury bills and bonds and other interest carrying instruments. Discounts and premiums on acquisition of
goventment securities are amortised over the life of the security and are recognised within interest income. .
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(c) -. : Prlaiqiyns ftmpyymrpw-to.fkpositors . . .. r . x ... . . . . s, ou' ! ' J . l . . . . . . . . ,

Provisions for payments to protected depositers are recogniséd 'ih 'the filiàncial stiitements in the period the contribatory institutions are
placed under liquidation. Any payments that exceed tke provisions made are taken into account in determining operating protit. Provisions
that relate to unclaimed protected deposits are written back to income on expkymof vthe statptory notice period.

(d) Taxation

The fund's inczme is not subject to tax as it has been granted exemption tly tkle Commissioner of lncome Tax.' Therefore no provision for
current tax or deferred tax is made jn the tinancial statements.

Property and equipment

Depreciation on p/operty and equipment is calcnlated at rates estimated to write off th8 cost of the assets concerned over their expected
useful Iives on the reducing balance basis except foqcomputcrs which are depreciated on the straight line basis. k

The annual rates in use are: Rate %

Furniture and fittings

Office and kitchen equipment

Motor vehicles 25.

Computers 33 1/3

Leasehold buildings are written off over the estimated useful life of the building, or the remaining lease term, whichever is less.

W here the carrying amount of an asset is greater than the estimated recoverable amount, it is immediately written down to its recoverable
amount. .

Gains.and losses on disposal of property and equipment are determined by refcrence to their carrying amounts and are taken into account in
determining operating profit.

Financial fnstruments

The fund's financial instruments which comprise invcstment in subsidiary, government securities and purchased receivables fall into the
following categories:

Equity investment in the subsidialy company is classiied as avéilable for sale and is accordingly canied at fair value.

Government securities are classitied as held to maturity and are accordingly carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

Receivables which comprise debtors and prepayments and amounts due from Central Bank of Kenya are classitied as originated loans and
receivables and are accordingly carried at amortised cost.

Creditors and accruals. provisions for protected deposit claims and amounts due to Central Bank of Kenya are classified as financial
liabilities and are carried at amortised cost, '

A tinancial asset is impaired if its carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The amount of the impairment losses are
taken into account in determining operating protit. '

Retirement benefit costs '

The Fund's employees are eligible for retirement benetits under a detined benetit plan provided through a separatc fund. The defined benetit
plan is funded by the Fund and the Central Bank, the main sgonsor. The retirement benefit asset is wholly recognised in the financial
statements of the Central Bank while the Fund recognises contrlbutions to the fund as if it were a detined contribution scheme by charging
them to -the profit and loss account in the year to which they relate.

The actuariai valuations of the scheme are perfonned using the Projected Unit Credit Method and.resulting assets or liabilities recognised in
tlle financial statements of Central Bank of Kenya. The Fund staff are seconded from the Central Bank and as such it is not possible to
account for their proportionate share of the detined benetit obligation.

The Fund also contributes to a statutory detined contribution Pension Scheme. the National Social Security Fund (NSSF). Contributions are
detennined by local statute and are correctly limitpd to Kshs. 200 per empléyee. The contributions are charged to income and expenditure
account in the year to wbtcb they relate.

Employee entitlements

The monetary liability ?or employees accrged leave entitlement at the balance sheet date was in the prior years recognised as an expense
accrual. However from the current year thr leave policy of,the fund has changed and accordingly no accrual is required.

Leases of assets where a significant proportion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lcssor are classitied as operating
leases. Payments made under operating'leases are charged to the protit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Payments to açquire leasehold interest in land are treated as prepaid operating lease rentals and amo'rtised over the p'ë'li' od of the lease. .

Comparatives

Where necessary, comparative tigures have been adjusted to conform with changes in presentation in the current year. In particular,
.- - comparatives have been adjusted as relates to interest receivable from government securities which has now beeh amalgamated with the

value of the securities in consistency with the prescribed treatment under International Accounting Standard 39 on 'Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement'. This was previously shown as interest receivable under current assetj.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. INVESTMENT INCOME

lnterest earned on Treasury bills received on
matured bills '

Discount on purchase

(b) Interest eamed on Treasury bonds received on '
matured bonds '

Accaed inprest
.. .e4-% ,

Term loans

Total investment inèome

OTHER INCOME
Bad debts recövery (Note 10)
Recoyeries from subrogated claims
Recoveries from institutions under liquidation

PROVISION FOR PROTEG ED DEPOSITS WRIWEN BACk
Write-back of provisions (Note 15) 331,559
Stale chequo written back 13,613 -
(Additional) provisions (Note 15) - (18,544)

345,172 (18,544)

The ftmd has been making provisions equivalept to the amount of its exposure to protected depositors whenever a bank/financial institutjon is put
under liquidadon. The period for claims to be made by protected depositors under the statute is two years after the date of notice.

Accordingly, provisions amounting to Shs. 331,559.000 which relate to protect deposit claims that have not been claimed by the depositors within the
statutory. 2 year period have been written back to income.

2004
KShs'000

46,816
16,131

-62,947

457,682
154, 120

61 1,802 .

674.749

15,366
8,500
48,178
72,044

)

2003
KShs'000

134,467
30.963

165,430

556,212
152.610

708,822
. 96

874,348

50,378
46,276 .
96,654

n e fund has been written back cheques that wefe issued tb protected depositors that hâve not been presented until the balance sjeet date and are
stale by virtue of being over 6 monrhs old. The dircctors are of the opinion that no claim will be payable in respect of these cheques. .

ADMINISTRATION AND ESTABLISHMENT EXPENSES 2004 2003
KShs'000 KShs'000

Staff costg (Note 5) 107,206 1 10,090
Depreciation on properiy and equipment (Note 6) 1.504 1,631
Amortisation of prepaid operating lease rentals (Note 7) 99 99
Auditors' remuneration ' 395 385
Directors' emoluments/fees 2,313 2,428
Legal and professional fees 206 799
Other operating costs , 38,547 26,035

150 270 141,467* .

2004 2003

STAFF COSTS KShs'000 KShs'000
Salaries and wages 87,695 89,627
PCDSiOII Collebl1tio11s 16,547 10,213
CZCF Stzff eXPCIISCS 2,964 10,250

107,206 l 10,090

The number of persons employed by the fund at the year end was: 53 (2003: 65)

PROPER'I'Y AND EQUIPMENT Oftke and
Furniture kitchen Motor

'

Buildings and tittings equipmqnt vehicles Computem
Cost KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000
At start of year 16,278 1,920 3,991 3,858 3,756

Additions - - - - . 127

Wlite offs - (508) (483) - -
At end of year 16,278 1,412 3,508 3,858 3,883

Total

KShs'000
29,803

127

(991)
28,939
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Depreciation

At start of year

Charge for the year
Eliminated on wrkte offs

At end of year

Net book valuew

At 30th June 2004 15.507 
.. .. . -1t1-- . 642 374

At 30th June 2003 15,863 1,078 894 499

PREPAID OPERATING LEASE RENTALS

' 365 17,679

k'j
982 '''v 19 316
., A

y 
'

2004 ''. 2003
KShs'00O ' KShs'000

842 3,097 3,359 10,487

1 13 166 125 1,504
(334) (397) - . (731 )

77 1 62 1 -  
.
./.:.1.66 3.484 3.518 1 1.260

Cost

At start and end of year

Amortisation

At start of year

Charge for the year

At end of year

Net book value

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY

Investment in Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited

10,000,000 ordinary shares of Kshs. 20 each (51*)
Provision for diminution in value ( 199,900) (199,900)

l00 100

The investment in Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited is not carried at fair value as at 30th June, 2004 ays per the requirements of
International Accounting Standard 39. The above book value of KShs.100.000 is based on a 1998 valuation by external consultants. While the
effect of this departure on the financial statements has not been determined at this stage, Management of the fund is in the process of
determining the current fair value.

. 4,505

99
99 99

l98 99

4.307 4.406

200,000 200,000

2004

KShs'000

3,356.003 - 6,489,215

2,285,936 2,065,847

3,1 12,373 1,033,003
5,398,309 3,098,850

10,754,312 9,58
.$065

2003

(Restated)
KShs'000

GOVERNMENT SECURITIES

Non-cun-ent'.
Treasury bonds

Current:

Treasury bills
Treasury bonds

Total inves' tment in government securities

Current - comprising:
Maturing within 91 days of balance'shect date (Note 12) 3,196,658 1,727.207
Maturing after 9 l days of bàlance sheet date 2,201,651 1,371.643

Total current 5,398,309 3,098.850

The effective interest rates on Treasury Bills as at 30 June was 2.02% (2003: 9.31). lnkestment in Treasury Bills and Bonds are inilially '
stated at cost but subsequently earned at amortised cost at year-end using the effective interest rate method'.

1

DàBTORS AND PREPAYMENTS 2*4 2003

Debtors and prepayments
Less:

Provision for bad debts at start of year

Recovery (Note 2)
Additional provision .

Provision for bad debts at end of year

Kshs'e

143,175

(38,001) (27,875)
15,366

102,345 10, 126

124,980 38,001

18,195 t61.273

Kshs'e
199,274
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The additional provision relates to legal fees paid bjp DPFB on behalf of Postbank Credit Limited in 2001 and 2002 for which recoverability is
considered doubtful in view of courtjudgement in favour of Postbank Credit.

DUE (TOI/FROM CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA
Amount due (tol/from Central Bank of Kenya (Note l8)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank and in hand

Cash bnd cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement
complise the following balance sheet amounts:

Government securities maturing within 91 days of ihe
Balance sheet date (Note 9)
Cash at bank and in hand

. = . . =c  986

8,398 (3,827)

3,196,658 1 ,727,207

8,398 (3,827)

3.205.056 1.723,3h0

2004

KShs'0O0

9,407,129
1,383, 1 19 1,297,42 1

10,790,248 9,407, 1 29

2003

KShi000
8,109,708

FUND PALANCE
At start of year

surplus for the year
At end of year

cREol'rols ANp AccRuAl-s
Sundl'y creditors anà accruals
Unclaimed stale cheques

PROVISION FOR PROTEW ED DEPOSITS

Balance brought forward

Additional protected deposit provision:
-Euro Bank Limited
-payments during the year
-provision written back

Balance carried fprward

RISK MANAGEMENT

Currency risk

The fund operates wholly within Kenya and its assets and liabilities are reported in the local currency. It does not transact in foleign
currencies.

2,416 4,040

6,643 18,542

9,059 22.582

340,608 337,799

18,544

(15,735) '(5,520)
(331,559) -

' 3,529 340,608

Interest rate dsk

Excess funds held by the fund are invested in Government of Kenya Treasury bills and Treasury bonds. No i'nterest rate risk exposure is
envisaged. '

Liquidity risk

The fund holds a significànt portion ofinvcstments in Government securities that are readily convertible. No signiticant risk is envisaged.

CONSOLIDATION

The fund owns 51% of a subsidiary company, Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited. n e tinancial statements of the subsidiary have not been
i f the ftmd because the Banking Act' restricts the organization's investtents to government securities only. The fundconsolidated wi 11 those o

intends to dispose their investment in the subsidiary once its performance improves, as outzight disposal ma? not be tinancially viable.

RELATED PARTY W ANSAW IONS'

The f'und and Central Bank of Kenya are related parties, performing connected duties of bank supervision and deposit protection
respectively. No trading is carried with Central Bank. 'fhe following transactions however take place between the two organizations:
(a) The Central Bank pays some operating expenses on behalf of the fund. 'Ihese are fully reimbursed.

(b) The staff of the fund are contractually employees of Central Bank but seconded to the fund. Salaries of these staff are met by Central
Bank and fully reimbursed by the fund.

Central Barlk is also the sponsor of the Staff Pension Fund to which the fund contributes on behalf of employees seconded to it from
Central Bank.

(d) Centl'al Bank provides the fund with oftice space and charges the fund rent. ln the year, rent charged amounted to Shs. 6 million (2003:
Shs. 6 million). '

The balance at year-end on transaction with Central Barlk is shown in note 6.
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Litigation

Mr. Ajay Shah tiled a case claiming general damages and special damages of Shs. 144 million against Trust Bank Limited (In Liquidation)
and the fund on allegations for defamation and publication of malicious false statements. The suit is pending for hearing.

No provision- has been made in the tinancial smtements becauses in the opinion of the directors, the claim is unlikely to succeed.

INCORPORATION

The fund is incorporatrd under the Banking Act, 1985

CURRENCY

Thc tinancial statements are presented in thousands of Kenya shillings (KShs'000).

Management Information Schedule A:
COMMERCIAL BANKS ASSESSED AS CONTRIBUTORS

1. African Banking Corporation Limited
2. Akiba Bank Limited

3. Bank of Baroda (K) Limited
4. Bank of lndia Limited
5. Barclays Bank of Kcnya Limited
6. Biashara Bank of Kenya Limited
7. Charterhouse Bank Limited
8. Chase Bank Limited
9. Citibank N.A.
10. City Finance Bank Limited '
1 l . Commercial Bank of Africa Limited
12. C.F.C. Bank Limited
13. Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited
14.' Co-operative Baffk of Kenya Limited
15. co-operative Merchant éank Limited
16. Bank of Africa Kenya Limited (Fonnerly Credit Agricole

Indosuez)
17. Credit Bank Limited
18. Daima Bank Limited
19. Diamond Trust Bank Limited .

2O. Development Bank of Kenya Limited

21 . Oriental Commercial Bank Limited (Formerly Delphis
Bank Limitcd)

22. Equatorial Commercial Bank Limited
23. Fidelity Commercial Bank Limited
24. FINA Bank Limited
25. First American Ballk of Kenya Limited

26. Giro Commercial Bank'Lipite'à '
27. Guardian Bànk Limited (Merged with Guilders

lnternational Bank)
Habib Bank A.G. Zurich (Merged with Habib African Bank
Limited)
Habib Bank Limited29.

30. Industrial Development Bank Limited
31. lmperial Bank Limited
32. Investment & Mortgages Bank Limited
33. Kenya Commercial Bank Limited
34. Dubai Bank Limited (Formerly Mashreq Bank Limited)
35. Middle East Bank Ktnya Limited
36. National Bank of Kenya Limited
37. Naoonal lndustrial Credit Bank Limited
38. Paramount Universal Bank Limited
39. Prime Bank Limited
40. Southern Credit Banking Corporation Limited
41. Stanbic Bank Kenya Limited
42. Standard Chartered Bank of Kenya Limited
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43. Transnational Bank Limiteb
44. Victoria Commçrcial Bank Limited
45. K-Rep Bank Limited

schedule B:

OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ASSESSED AS
CONTRIBUTORS

Housing Finance Company of Kenya Limited
Prime Capital and Credit Limited

Savings and Loan (K) Limited
Devna Finance Limited

Schedule C..

BUILDING SOCIETIES ASSESSED AS CONTRIBUTORS

East Africa Building Society
Equity Building Society
Family Finance Building Society

N
. Prudential Building Society

Schedule D:

OPERATING COSTS

2004

Shs'G00

87,695

16,547

2,964

107,206

2,313

1,017

2003

Shs'000

89,627

10,213

10,250

. 110,090

* ,

'f1,4
724

449

STAFF COSTS

Salaties aRd wages

Pension contributiong

Other staff expenses

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Directors remuneration

Advertising

Entertinment

Legal and profegginnal fees

Postages and telephones

Printing and stationery

Audit fees:

- current year

Donations and fines

Subscriptions and periodicals
'Vehicle nmning and maintenance

Miscellaneous

OPERATING EXPENSF.S

Rent and rates

lnsurance

Amortisation of prepaid operating lease rentals

Depreciation on property plant and equipment

Repairs and maintenance

security

Treasury bond prernium analysis

Dovision for bad and doubtful debts

393

206

3,362

1,818

395

484

1,650

439

9,033

21,110
' : .

6,012

178

99

1,504

799

2,653

2,436

469

420

, 44j
2,045

12,868

9,411

179

99

1,631

2,046

5,143

18,509

1,040

13,121

102,345

124,299
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GAZEWE NOTICE NO. 768 1 None ofBank Pt?JIJI Address

THE BANKING ACT

(Cap. 488)
NOTICE is given under section 38(7) of the Banking Act that the

under listed institutions have their deposits protected by the Deposit
Protection Fund Board for the period 1st July, 2004 to 30th June,
2005.

Commercial Banks :

Name nfBank
African Banking Corporation
Akiba Bank Io imited
Bank of Baroda (K) Limited
Bankof India Limited '
Barclays àank of Kenya
Limited

6. CFC Bank Limited
7. Charterhouse Bank Limited

8. Chase Bank (K) Limited
9. Citibank N.A.
10. City Finance Bank Limited
1 l . Commercial Bank of Africa

Kenya Limited
Consolidated Bank of Kenya
Limited
Co-oyrative Bank of Qenya
Limited

14. Bank of Africa Kenya Limited
15. Credit Bank Limited
16. Daima Bank Limited
17. Orienul Commercial Bank

Limited
Development Bank of Kenya
Limited

l9. Diamond Trust Bank of Kenya
Limited '
Dubai Bank (K) Limited
Equatorial Commercial Bank
Llmited

22. Fidelity Commercial Bank .
Limited

23. Fina Bank Limited P.O. Box 20613, Nairobi
24. First American Bank of Kenya P.O. Box 30691, Nairobi

Limited
25. Giro Commercial Bank Limited P.O. Box 46739, Nairobi
26. Guardian Bank. P.O. Box 46983, Nairobi
27. Habib A.G. Zurich P.O. èox 30584, Nairobi
28. Habib Bank Limited P.O. Box 6906, Nairobi
29. Imperial Bank Limited P.O. Box 44905, Nairobi
30. Industrial Dev. Bank Limited P.O. Box 44036. Nairobi
31. lnvesiments & Mort. Bank P.O. Box 30238, Nairobi

Limited

Kenya Commercial Bank P.O. Box 48400, Nairobi
Limlted

33. K-lkep Bank Limited P.O. Box 25363, Nairobi
34. Middle East Bnnk Limited P.O. Box 47387, Nairobi
35. National Bank of Kenya P.O. Box 72866, Nairobi

Eimited
NIC Bank Limited P.O. Box 44599, Nairobi
Paramount Universal Bank P.O. Box 14001, Nairobi
Limited

38. Prime Bank Limited P.O.-Box 43825, Nairobi
39. Sourthern Credit Bnnking P.O. Box 1166, Nairobi

Corp. Limited
40. Stanbic Bank Kenya Limited P.O Box 30550, Nairobi
41. ' Standard Chartered Bank (K) P.O Box 30003. Nairobi

Limited

Postal Address
P.O Box 46452, Nairobi
P.O Box 49584, Nairobi
P.O. Box 30033, Nairobi
P.O. Box 30246. Nairobi
P.O. Box 30120, Nairobi

P.O. Box 72833, Nairobi
P.O. Box 43252, Nairobi
P.O. Box 28987, Nairobi
P.O. Box 30711, Nairobi
P.O. Box 22741, Nairobi
P.O. Box 30437, Nairobi

P.O. Box 62299, Nairobi

P.O. Box 48231, Nairobi

P.O. Box 69562, Nairobi
P.O. Box 61064, Nairobi
P.O. Box 54319, Nairobi
P.O. Box 44080, Nairobi

P.O. Box 30483, Nairobi

P.O. Box 61711, Nairobi

P.O. Box 1 1129, Nairobi
P.O. Box 52467, Nairobi

P.O. Box 34886, Nairobi

Financial Institutions..
Prime Caphal & Credit Limited

Mortgage Finance Companies:

1. Savings & Loan (Kenya)
Limited
Housing Finance Company of
(K) Limited

Building Societies:
East Africa Building Spciety
Equity Building Socidy
Family Finance Building
Sodety '

P. 0.Box 47499, Nairobi
P.O. Box 75104,' Nairobi
P.O. Box 74145, Nairobi

1. W . M WATELA,
Director,

Deposit Protection Flzzl.tf Board.

P.O. Box 46559, Nairobi

P.O. Box 45129, Nairobi

P.O. Box 30088, Nairobi

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7682

M AN HARRY EAMES (DECEASED)
.PURSUANT to section 29 of the Trustee Act (Cap. 167) notice is

given that a1l creditors and oihers having any claims against or
claiming to be beneticially interested in the estattz of the deceased, late
of England and W ales, who died on 17th November, 2003, and in
fespect of whose estate a grant of letters of adnïinistration intestate
was granted on 19th January, 2004, by the family division of the High
Court of Justice of England and Wales which grant was ressaled in the
High Court of Kenya at Nairobi, on 19th July, 2004, by (1) Nigel
Hévergal Shaw and (2) Jonathan Stewart Philip Coulson (the
administrators) are required to send pmiculars in writing to tje
administrators or to the undersigned advocates all of whose address for
sqch purposes is at P.U. Box 401 1 1-00100, Nairobi. on or before the
expiry of tWo calendar months from the date that a copy of this nbtice
shall appear in the Kenya Gazette, after the expiry of which period the
administrators will proceed to distribute the assets of the deceased
among the persons entitled to them having regard only to the claims of
which they have had notice and shall not be liable for the assets of the
deceased or any part of them so distributed to any person or persons of
whose claims or demands they then have not had notice.

Dated the 8th September, 2004. u pj
-xx & STRATTON,

Advocatesfor the Administrators.

GAZETTENOTICENO. 7683

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT
(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN%

(#D#. No. #RM 7/04/03/br the Proposed Fuxtension ofmock 41337)
NOTICE is given that preparations for the above-named part

development plan has been completed.

The part development plan relates to land situated within the
Eldoret Town. '

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for
public inspection at the oftke of the Director of Physical Planning,
Ardhi House, Upper Hill Area, Nairobi and the respective District
Physical Planning oftices between the hours of 8.00 mm. to 5.00 p.m.
Monday to Friday.

Any interested personts) who wishes to make any representation in
connection with or objection to the above-named lyart development
plan may send such representation or objections ln writing to be
received by the Director of Physical Planning, P.O. Box 45025,
Nairobi, or the respective District Physical Planning office within sixty

' 

60) days from the date of publication of this notice and such(
representation or objection shall state the grounds on which it is made.

R. K. MBW AGW A,Dated the 14th September, 2004.
' Director of Physical Planning.

42. Transnational Bank Limited
43. Victoria Commercial Bank

Limited

14.0. Box 34353, Nairobi
P.O. Box 411 l4, Nairobi
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GAZETI'E NOTICE NO. 7687

(Cap. 53)

(Under Rule 145 of the Bankruptcy Rules)
RECEIVING ORDER AND FIRST CREDITORS' MEETING

KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE LOMPANY (2001)
LIMITED

LOSS OF POLICY

Debtor's rlcpze.- lack Ocholla.

Address.- p.o. Box 40022-00100, Nairobi.
Deycrfp/jtm-- Businessman.

Date offiling reff/ftm.---ztth August, 2004.
Cause Nt>.- 103 of 2004.
Ctplfrl.- l-ligh Court of Kenya at M ilimani Commercial Courts,
Nairobi.

Date t?.J't?rJcr.- 12th August, 2004.
Whether dcbtor or creditor's pcfïrftm- Debtor'y petition.

Acf or acts J-f:cnkrl/plcy.-lnability to pay his debts.
First creditors rzledffrl,g.- 17th Nbvember, 2004.
Time andplace.- l.3o p.m.s Sheria House, Ground Floor.

Last day ofsubmitting proofs.-sth November, 2004.
Dated the 25th August, 2004.

Policy No. 0855502 in the name and on the 1#'c of Zzz:lt?n Mqkhanu
Khaelnba.

A REPORY Nas been made to this company regardillg the above-
numbered life policy, the original having been reported lost or stolen.
Notice ig giveli that unless pbjection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, the maturity claim proceeds will be proeessed and the
company's liability on the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 15th September, 2004.
ANNE CHEGE,

Head of Claims tzrltf Alterations.

GAZE'ITE NOTICENO. 7688

KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)
, LIMITED

Loss OF POLICY

L. W . NDUNGU,
Deputy Oficial Receiver.

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7685

THE BANKRUPTCY ACT
(Cap. 53)

(Under Rule 145 ofthe Bankruptcy Rulesj
RECEIVING ORDER AND FIRST CREDITORS' MEETING

Debtorïs namc.- rjnom Elvis Okello Obondo.
Addr' ess.- ?.O. Box 40022-00100. Nairobi.

Dezcripffgn.-Businpssman.

Date ofhling #c/f!ft?rl.- 12th August, 2004.
Cause A:.- 105 of 2004.
Court .- l-ligh Court of Kenya at Milimani Commercial Courts,
' Nairobi.

Date oforder.- blttt August, 2004.
Whether debtor or creditor's pefffftm-Debtor's petition.

Act or acts fp/:twkrlefcy.-lnability to pay his debts.
First creditors ?ndcfia#.-J-l6th November, 2004.
Time andplace.- 2.30 p.m., Sheria House, Ground Floor.

Imt day ofsubmitting proofs.- 15th November, 2004, at 12.00 noon.
Dated the 25th August. 2004.

L. W. NDUNGU,
Deputy Omcial Receiver.

GAZETI'E NOTICENO. 7686

Policy No. 0640094 in the name and on the J@ ofuah' Wangui Ciugu
(Deceased). -
A REPORT has been made tô this company regarding the above-

numbered life policy, the originalAaving been reported lost or stolcn.
Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) dayj from the date of this
notice, the death claim proceeds will be processed and the company's
liability oa th.e lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 9th January, 2004. -
ANNE CHEGE,

Head ofclaims and Alterations.

GAZHITE NOTICE NO. 7689

KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANC: COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 0444885 in the name t'/t# on the 1#'c ofLeah Wangui Ciugu
(Deceased). -
A REPORT has been made to this company regarding the above-

, numbered life policy, the original having been reported lost àr stolen. ,
Notice is given that unless objection is 'lodged 'to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, the death claim procceds will be processed and the company's
liability on the lost poiicy will immediately cease.

Dated the 9th January, 2004.
ANNE CHEGE,

Head of Claims andAlterations.

GAZB'ITB NOTICBNO. 7690

KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED

LOSS OF POLICIES

Policy Nos. 1460369 & 1460377 in the name and on the /@ oflenifer
Akinyi At-wtwy (Deceased).
A REPORT has been made to this scompany regarding the above-

numbered life policies, the originals having been reported lost or
stolen. Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contraz.y at
the oftice of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
.notice, the death claim proceeds will be processed and the company's'
liability on the ldst policies will immediatcly cease.

Dated the 13th September, 2004.
ANNE CHEGE,

Head of Claims and Alterations.

KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 1057637 in the rltzzzlc and on the f@ ofAlfeus Z Owino.
A REPORT has been rhade to this çompany regarding tv above-

numbered life policy the original having.been reported lost or stolen.
Notice is given that unless objection is lodged tp the contrm'y at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, the maturity claim proceeds will be processed and the
company's liability on the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 15th October, 2003.
ANNE CIIEGE,

Head cf Claims andxlterations.

GAZETTE NOTICF NO. 7684

Tl.lE BANKRUPTCY ACT
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GAZE'PTE NOTICENO. 7691

KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED

Loss OF POIJCY
Policy No. 0 198770 in the atzlne and on the l#-c oflames Elisha Mwea.

A REPORT has been made to this company regarding the above-
' numbered life policy*, the original haviny been reported lost or stolen.
Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contraly at the
oftice of this company within thirty (3é) days from the date of this
notice, the maturity vqlue proceeds will be processed and the '
company's liabïlïty on the Iost policy will immedfately cease.

Dated the 4th May, 2004.
. ANNE CHEGE,

Head ofclaims and Alterations.

GNZE'I'W  NOAV BNO. 7692

GAZE'ITE NOTICE NO. 7695

CHANGE OF NAME
NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 7th September, 2004,

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi
as Presentation No, 379, in Volume Dt, lkolio 97/72 1, File No.
DXXXI, by our client, Lydia Ngina Ndomba, of P.O. Box 334, Athi
River in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Lydia Ngina
Cheriot, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of
her fonner name Lydia Ngina Cheriot. and in lieu thereof assumöd and
adepted the name Lydia Ngina Ndomba, for all purposes and
authorizes and requests all persons at alI times to designate, describe
and address her by her assumed name Lydia Ngina Ndomba only.

Dated the 15th September, 2004.

NAIKUNI. NGAAH & COMPANY,
Advocatesfor Lydia Ngina Ndombab

formerly known as Lydia Ngina Cheriot.

KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED

LOSS OF POLICY

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7696

CHANGE OF NAME
NOTICE is given tttat by a deed poll dated 15th August, 2003,

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi
as Presentdtion No. 1 1 12, in Volume D 1, Folio 38/286. File No.
DXXXI, by our client, Azba Abrar Balbir Mangal, of P.O. Box
43860-001 00, Nairobi in the Reppblic of Kenya, formerly known as
Satwinder Kaur Singh, formally and absolutely renounced and
abandoned the use of his former name Satwinder Kaur Singh, and in
Iieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Azba Abrar Balbir
Mangal, for a!! purposes and authorizes and requests al1 persons at all
times to designate, describe and address him by his assumcd name
Azba Abrar Balbir Mangal only.

Dated the 23rd August. 2004.

Policy No. 2047470 in JF)t' name and on r/?c lifc t?f Jennifer Muthoni
Ndungu.

A REPORT has bcen made to this compa'ny regarding the above-
nufnbered life policy, the original having been reported lost or stolen.
Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrafy at the
ofûce of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, surrender valuc claim proceeds wiil be ptocessed and thu
company's liability on the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 20th August, 2004.
F. OKINYI,

Head of Renewals and Check-of A
. RAIKUNDALIA & COM PANY,

Advocates forAzba z't/zrtzr Balbir Mangal.
formerly Xown as Satwinder Kaur Singh.

GAZE'I'IE NoerlcE No. 7693

MERCANTJLE LIIRE AND GENERAL ASSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED

LOss OF POLICY

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7697

CHANGE OF NAME
NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 29th December, 2003,

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi
' 

as Presentation No. 452, in Volume D1, Folio 56/387, File No.
DXXXI, by me, Hellen Wambui Ndambiri, of P.O. Box 196, Thika in
the Republic of Kenya, fonnerly known as Hellen Murangi MWangi.
formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of my
former name Hellen Murangi Mwangis and in lieu thereof assumed
and adopted the name Hellen Wambui Ndambiri, for al1 purposes and
authorize and request a1l persons at a1l times to designate, describe and
address me by my assumed name Hellen Wambui Ndambiri only.

Policy No. MLPI 1305 in the name and on the 1#'e (!J Barasa Scrlry
Oèhtseno, OJP. 0. Box 28351, Naïrobt'.

NOTICE is given Sllat evidence of loss or destruction or
misplacement of the above-named policy document has been
submitted to the company and any person in possession of the poliçy
or claiming to have a:y interest, should communicate within thirty
(30) days by registercd post with tbe company. Failing any sucb
communication, a certitied duplicate copy of the policy document shall
be issued which shall be (he sole evidence Of tlle contract.

Dated the 9th September, 2004.
HELLEN WAMBUI NDAMBIRI,

formerly known as Hellen Murangi Mwangi.
R. K. KIVAI,

Assistant Managen

GAZE'I'TE NoTIcE No. 7694

CHANGE OF NAME
NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 4th June, 2004, duly

executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobk as
Presentation No. 834, in Volume Dl , Folio 90/660, File No. DXXM ,
by our clients Nyambura Ndiba of P.O. Box 19601-00202. Nairobi in
the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Terry Nyambura Ndiba,
formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of her
former name Terry Nyo bura Ndiba, and in lieg thereof assumed alid
adopted the name Nyambura Ndibw for al1 purposes and authorizes
and requests a1l persons at al1 times to designate, describe and address
her by her assumed name Nyamblzra Ndiba only.

Dated the 10* September, 2004.

GAZ> ENOTICENO. 7698

CHANGE OF NAME
NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dqted 51.11 August, 2004. duly

executed and regisyered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as
PresenGtion No. 1219, in Volume D1, Folio 96/709, File No. DXXXI,
by our client, Francis Maina Kibu' nyi Gichuhi, of P.O. Box
66495-00800, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as
Francis M aina Gichuhi. formally and absolutely renounced and
abandoned the tlse of his former name Francis Maina Gichuhi, and in
lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Francis M aina Kibunyi
Gichuhi, for a1l purposes and authorizes and requests a11 persons at a1l
times to designate, describe and address him by his assumed name
Francis Maina Kibunyi Gichuhi only.

Dated ttle 8th September, 2004.
J. K. MW ANGI & COMPANY, .
Advocatesfor Nyambura Ndiba,

ronzcrly k nawn as Frrry Nyam.bttra Nd..i.b a.g

A. N. NDAMBIRI & COMPANY,
Aàvocatesfor Francis asufzszltz Kibunyi Gichuhi,
forrnerly known as Francis Maina Gichuhi.J
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N!x .. C' ï. .:%1 O P. - I F > A' L E IM PORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS
TO THE <X ENYA GAZEW E''

THE following - #.* are fœ tl/ guizi- -' of Io n: gue te g 'êcey'' fœ
inclusion in te Kenp Gzze-e, Supplement. dc.:
(1) 'lYe Kenp W elle çontaini e ces of a ge- l nmhlee wllicb do m: G Y

legislgdon. 'IYey are. tl/ref- . submitted * the œ vex ent IYintel
zI,* :%Az:k1)r.

(2) uiùladve Jo le-azcentaips Rules ae Reguleo- wMch are iti.- by
the entral œ vernœ nt. R- ..- of Ys dley must H submite  to CJ.i
œ vernme.t Rinter tlmmgh dz omce of thrAtt- y-r-- l.

(3) Bill qçe,le- ar contaios Bilk which v  for ine adon in t% Nauoe
Assembly.

(4) Acl Suprle-nf contai- Ac> Imssed by !% Neoe  At- bly.
All :'cœyH submie  fœ >' bncauon slould le preyreéon ar.z si& of an A4

sl-  1* mn- lkow Kmall th nece is, e hpee Ging numc--e alxl se ld -
tyywritten wi+ e ble s- iag. Cey se ld 1 cleac legible alld conœo %
2.- d:1- ' '

M c*  e M* :e 1ë * ed œ * following Nints:
(I) *-  mwt !* g by me -stamping ortyping th e e of the

SiR  11 Ceiœ WlM . *
(ii) IY - metle'M -  adfille in wlw e- e:e .
(iii) r.-  shmlld * ê*- ** 1* tY all =-**1+  to e - e refe m  *

legislae  =  up * *  ae oonfor- widl *  Revie  M dpn of te
uws of Kenya. .

Fm hoaœ oec- œz-naa-ksxnx-M
Ke%P Gcel:
RD 40. (l) rM municado- fœ te Kenp  Ge tle se ld ->h tlk Cxwo

e nt INinte 1% 1-  dmn 9 a.m. en Frioy of dle week af-  plbliœ on i,
A ired. 'lw  Cxwex- ay hinter will mA pubnsh cojnmuaicxio- - -lve -

afte that &mr undl tle next subm uent issue of #e r.%v--.
(2) Ministries will 1 - 1.1*  to Ny fœ tlk Kenw œ efre ae to ---- tle

cœt of evertising i, it.
(3) It will feilite  work at tlé 1*  if P- -- y *''--'-'es will fœwe

fu-tte e ces to tle Cxwernv t Wiutc in time.
lt is empix ie  *at '< - - are fe guia- - oply, hd k is M ueste dlx

I- : xubmiing copy fœ Ipbncation flr:t sausfy Al- -lves that such cey is
complek in eve  rev cte

MJBSCKIFPIY  ANBADVERTISEMENT CIIARGES
With efet from 1st MV K = l. sae yion ald Mveru- ent fe f- de

Kenp r- -e a  as follows:

Stm-  f&A- t:

E CO Nf77z1lC SURVEY, 2* 4

Price: KSh. 9.œ

FINANCE BILL 2004

Price: Ksh. 3(*

2004/2005
ESTIM ATES OF DEVEL/PM ENT

' EXPENDITVRE
OF THE

GOVERNM ENT OF KENYA

FOR THE W AR ENDGG
30TH JUNE, 2005

Price: Ksh. 700

2001/2005
ESTIM A TES OF R ECURRENT

EXPENDITURE
oy THE

GOVERNM ENT OF KENYA
F6R THE YEAR ENDING

30TH JUNE, 2005

YOLUMEI& II

Price: KSh. 1,200

REDUCED PRICES ON EXERCISE
BO OKS

IN rêcognition and support c)f the Government Policy
on Free Prim ary School Eduqa4ion, the Government
f; b rtment has d'rastically reduced. the prices ofress epa
exercise books to meet the demands of aIl parents,
sponsors and the general public.

Please note our nek prices:

32 pages KSh. 3.50 A4- 200 pages KSh. 48.50
48 pages KSh. 5.00 A4- 120 pages KSh. .38.00
64 pages KSh. 7.00 A4- 96 pages ' KSh. 33.00

89 pages KSh. 8.00 A4-80 pagcs KSl1. 14.50
96 pages KSh.l0.00
l20 pages K$h.12.00
200 pages KSh.l 8.00

All exercise books are manufactured on high quality
aper. Discount is given for bulk purchases. For Further?
lnformgtion contact: The Government Printer, P.O. Box
3'0128, kairobi, Tel. 334075 o!e 226596.

Annual Suhmrteilfion (excludiag Imsage in Keaya) .. .. ..
Annual Su*' ----**0n (ipcle ng g in Kenya) .. .. ..
AMual Su*----' - ( @v- --*)
Ham y S.'*'- --' ti* (exdzA'ng I- tage in Kenya) ..P
uwlf-yeM y Su* '>'* (ixluding ge in Kenya) .. ..
Ielf-yeely Sul- -pde ( ov ' - - -*) . . ..
Single copy M4uxtut suppl-- ---m
GA= S G'AM- -'<' C> '

n h. ca.
6,1* (K)
7,2% *
12.20 (%

.. 3,165 (Xj
3,795 œ
6,145 (*
* *

Up to 2 l- > .. .. .. ... ..
Up to 4 - es ..
lJ ,4)' 11 - -. .. .. ..P'

U to 12 es ' i.1) lM  *- .*
Up o 16 a a ..
Up tq D pages .. ..
U 24 '
Up * 32 - es ..
Up to M Ie - .. .. .. *..
' xj .ILII/ tth ... .. .. .. .. .. .. .

Pontage a
E.A.

A'.CA. ctz. X.QA. ca.
7 œ 16 *

.. .. 1 kl ()() l t; (,(1
.. 2* (K) 16 (*

.. .. /1:! ()() l t; ()()
56 œ  16 (X
70 œ  33 œ

., ..112 *  33 (*

ng
.. .. 1* (x) os weio

14 00 '

ApvEml ' ' ou%. K.%h. cts.

121111 $.@ 111111$ ()44111#1k11 .. .. '..' .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ' .. .. 113, ()(1
-q C,@ .. ,

tlrllllfllll ()r lG  .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. :!,*/011$ ()()
. * .

Su ' eveltim  a  evised to 't Ny- ntl by kers chmues,
œ œm- y ore *awn in fav- of œ vernlxnt N'nter. Nai '%'.

Reyenue p: le Su ' 'o- xl ' 'xmem -
-'d in eva e ' '

s o OKUBASU;
Go-ntment Pe er.

o wso-àtlssEoBv+ E GOVERNMEA -INIVRNAIgOSI
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